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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI 300 China Tracker® ("WISE-CSI300” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300 Index
(the “Underlying Index” or "CSI300"). As of 31 December
2020, the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD 51.1506 with a total of 27,000,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 1,381,067,051.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.
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Since Inception

Total Return® 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 (Annualized)®
XG0 “ZECRF ZE-NF ZE-\F ZZE—+F ZFT-RF  BEUREERE)O
CSI 300 (RMB)® 29.62% 38.87% -23.81% 23.99% -9.47% 4.06%
BR300 (ARE)®

CSI 300 (HKD)®@ 37.57% 35.82% -27.44% 33.35% -15.35% 5.13%
JEA 300 (ByT) ©

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV© 36.76% 34.88% -28.62% 30.09% -17.26% 2.19%
BERBRI00EEFEHEEFEY

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® 36.96% 32.02% -27.59% 33.56% -12.69% 2.10%
BEEBA300MELTE®

as of 31 December 2020 (last dealing date of December, 2020) R T -_FF—AM— A (ZE=FF+ - ANREXZH)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

It was a synthetic ETF during 17 July 2007 to 27 December 2017.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic representative strategy to physical representative
strategy and the removal of synthetic fund name condition with effect
from 28 December 2017.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced with
CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. CSI
300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2020, there were 27,000,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 289 stocks.

On 6 March 2020, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 29 April 2020, the Manager announced that the updated
Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund (the “KFS”) has been
issued to disclose updated information relating to the
ongoing charges, tracking difference and past performance
of the Sub-Fund.

In the meantime, the information relating to the percentage
of the total market capitalisation of the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange that the 300
constituent stocks of the CSI 300 Index represent as shown
in the KFS has also been updated.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 29 June 2020, the Manager announced that certain
modifications have been made to the section headed
“Investment and Borrowing Restrictions” of the Prospectus
of the Sub-Fund with immediate effect. There was no
change to the investment and borrowing limits applicable
to the Sub-Fund.

Furthermore, as informed by the Trustee, “fEMEEIE AR A
A" has been adopted as the Chinese company name of
“Cititrust Limited” with effect from 10 June 2020. The
Chinese version of the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been
updated accordingly.

On 12 October 2020, the Manager announced that with
effect from 16 October 2020, Deutsche Securities Asia
Limited ceased to be a Participating Dealer of W.I.S.E. - CSI
300 China Tracker®.

In the Third Addendum to the Prospectus, the Manager
supplemented that, with effect from 16 October 2020, the
third and fourth paragraphs under the section headed
“Participating Dealer(s)” under Appendix III "OPERATION
OF THE SUB-FUND" to the Prospectus on page 92 shall be
deleted in their entirety.

On 31 December 2020, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been amended with
immediate effect. The Trust Deed of the Fund dated 11 July
2007, as amended from time to time has also been amended
by way of a deed of variation and substitution. The Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund has also been updated.

Furthermore, the information relating to the number of
listed companies and total market capitalization of the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and Shanghai Stock Exchange
as set out in the Prospectus, and the percentage of the total
market capitalisation of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and
the Shanghai Stock Exchange that the 300 constituent
stocks of the CSI 300 Index represent as set out in the
Prospectus and KFS has been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website! (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

1 The Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2020. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

ESKERE (H)

;. EEER

300 FEIEERES®

(REETFsRIINTES)
BEFAA (8)

EEUED

R-T_ZF -

VB 300 5 BUEE MR

o BEHLUARE 1 RE2 -

# 1

2EZFREHEHERA

(www. csmdex com.cn) FTEkMABE A -

Figure 1 1

Deletion 3% Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH BRARE | RSB RARE | KRB
15-Jun-2020 000413 Tunghsu Optoelectronic Technology Co., Ltd. 000066 | China Greatwall Technology Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-RERATRA RIBXERERD PERAMREERHBRAR
15 Jun 2020 000415 | Bohai Leasing Co., Ltd. 000708 Citic Pacific Special Steel Group Co., Ltd.
ZEZZERATRA HERERNERAT HERERISERNERLT
15-Jun-2020 000423 | Dong-E-E-Jiao Co., Ltd. 000860 | Beijing Shunxin Agriculture Co., Ltd.
ZE-RERATRA RHABERHBRAG FREBREROHERAF
15-Jun-2020 000629 | Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium & Resources 000977 | Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd.
ZEZERATRA Co., Ltd. ZEENHEERNBRAT BHETREEEERNBRAR
15-Jun-2020 000630 Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co., Ltd. 002129 Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Co., Ltd.
ZE-RERATRA EEesBERRHERAA REPEHEERNERAT
15-Jun-2020 000898 | Angang Steel Company Limited 002157 | Jiangxi Zhengbang Technology Co., Ltd.
ZETERATRA GHRNERAF IAEARERNERAR
15-Jun-2020 002010 Transfar Zhilian Co., Ltd. 002371 | NAURA Technology Group Co., Ltd.
ZZCTERATEA Bl BRRHBRAT A EAMBERRNERAT]
15-Jun-2020 002081 | Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration 002463 | Wus Printed Circuit (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
ZZ-ZFATHA Co., Ltd. FMEBBRERMRNHEB AT ETEFROHBRAF
15-Jun-2020 002294 | Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. 003816 CGN Power Co., Ltd
ZE-FERATRA ANEUFEERNERAR PEERENRNBRAT
15-Jun-2020 002411 | YanAn Bicon Pharmaceutical Listed Company 300014 EVE Energy Co., Ltd.
ZECRERATRA EZPRHERHERAR EMEEEERNERAR
15-Jun-2020 300017 | Wangsu Science & Technology Co., Ltd. 300601 Shenzhen Kangtai Biological Products Co., Ltd.
ZECEEAATERA BENHRNERAT AIERENRARHERAA
15-Jun-2020 300024 Siasun Robot & Automation Co., Ltd. 300628 | Yealink Network Technology Co., Ltd.
“ZCREXATHA EETLERABBIRNERAT EFERRRRIRNERAR
15-Jun-2020 300070 | Beijing Originwater Technology Co., Ltd. 600745 | Wingtech Technology Co., Ltd.
ZECEEAATEA ERERERERR BRI RN ERAR
15-Jun-2020 600023 Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co., Ltd. 601077 | Chongging Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
ZECRESATERRA DA E RO ERAF BERERNEERTRAFRAR
15-Jun-2020 600100 Tsinghua Tongfang Co., Ltd. 601100 Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co., Ltd.
ZE-ZERATRA RARAERAT THELRERNERAT
15-Jun-2020 600153 Xiamen C&D Inc. 601231 Universal Scientific Industrial (Shanghai) Co.,
ZEIEESATERA EFRERHERAR Ltd. RESFRERAF

TE HIH) 38
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

BEeKE®RE (&)

;. EEER

300 TEIEERES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA (E)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(4&)
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
15-Jun-2020 600535 Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. 601658 Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd.
ECREAATERA AT HBEEERGHERAR PEBREERTRNERAT
15-Jun-2020 600566 | Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 601816 | Beijing-Shanghai High Speed Railway Co., Ltd.
ZETERATRA BN EXRHBRAR RERRERRNERAR
15-Jun-2020 600663 Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone 601916 China Zheshang Bank Co., Ltd.
ECEEAATERA Development Co., Ltd. HERITROEB AR
LEEZERRE SRFEERNERAT
15-Jun-2020 600733 BAIC BluePark New Energy Technology Co,.Ltd. 603369 Jiangsu King's Luck Brewery Joint-Stock Co.,
“ZCRFERATHA LAER AR RN ERAR Ltd. T&SHEBEERHERAA
15-Jun-2020 600816 Anxin Trust Co., Ltd. 603658 Autobio Diagnostics Co., Ltd.
ZZ-RERATRA ZEETRNERAR ONREENIERNERAF

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

ESKERE (H)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EEEZX300HEIEH#HES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuRAA (F)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
14-Dec-2020 000709 HBIS Company Limited 002049 Unigroup Guoxin Microelectronics Co., Ltd.
e S-2  R ARRHERAR FREEHETROERAR
14-Dec-2020 002466 | Tiangi Lithium Corporation 002384 Suzhou Dongshan Precision Manufacturing Co.,
ZERETZATIEA ABERERAERAR Ltd. HMRILBBRERHERAA
14-Dec-2020 002468 | STO Express Co., Ltd. 002414 | Wuhan Guide Infrared Co., Ltd.
ZECEETZATIA RERERHERDT REREBIIMNBRAR
14-Dec-2020 600038 | AVICOPTER PLC. 002600 Lingyi Itech (Guangdong) Company
ZZCRF+ZAFIA PREARRAERAR ERERBERNERAR
14-Dec-2020 600089 | TBEA Co., Ltd. 002812 | Yunnan Energy New Material Co., Ltd.
“T_ETE+ZATEA SEEIRNERAR EHRRIMRRNERAR
14-Dec-2020 600170 Shanghai Construction Group Co., Ltd. 002821 Asymchem Laboratories (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.
ZE-RETZRTIA TBRTEERNERAR REABESE (K2) RNVERAR
14-Dec-2020 600188 | Yanzhou Coal Mining Company Limited = /il% % 300529 | Jafron Biomedical Co., Ltd.
ZZCTETCATHA RHERLE R ERAERAF
14-Dec-2020 600219 Shandong Nanshan Aluminium Co., Ltd. 300676 BGI Genomics Co., Ltd.
ZERCRETZRTIA WREILEERNBRAF REREERRNERAF
14-Dec-2020 600221 Hainan Airlines Holding Co., Ltd. 600150 China CSSC Holdings Limited
“T-TFA A BRREARRGARAA PERRTERGARAR
14-Dec-2020 600372 China Avionics Systems Co Ltd. 600161 Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Corporation
ZECRETZRTNA PEMEETAEROERA Limited LR REENERRHERAF
14-Dec-2020 600398 HLA Corp., Ltd. 600584 | JCET Group Co., Ltd.
ZECTFETZATIA BRLFRABRAR IHEERHRNERAR
14-Dec-2020 600516 Fangda Carbon New Material Co., Ltd. 600600 Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited
ZZ-FE+ZA+IEA AAREFMERERAERAR FERBRNERAT
14-Dec-2020 600583 Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Ltd. 600763 Topchoice Medical Co., Inc.
ZERETZATHEA BERRIRRHERAT REBEROARAR
14-Dec-2020 600674 Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co., Ltd. 600845 Shanghai Baosight Software Co., Ltd.
ZERCRETZRTIA W REERR A BRAR TREERERNERAR
14-Dec-2020 600867 | Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 600872 | Jonjee Hi-Tech Industrial and Commercial Holding
ZERETZATIEA Bl REEERNERAR Co., Ltd. PERIRMES (RB) RHERAF
14-Dec-2020 600928 Bank of Xi‘an Co., Ltd. 600918 Zhongtai Securities Co., Ltd.
ZETE+ATIEA BB TROBRAT PREFRNEBR AT
14-Dec-2020 600968 CNOOC Energy Technology & Services Limited 601696 BOC International (China) Co., Ltd.
ZERCRETCATIA R RERRNERAA mRERESRHBRAR
14-Dec-2020 600977 China Film Co Ltd. 601872 China Merchants Energy Shipping Co., Ltd.
ZECRETZRTNA FEEFRHEBAT BEREREERNERAR




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

;. EEER

300 TEIEERES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA (E)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 2 (continued) B 2 ()

Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
14-Dec-2020 601018 Ningbo Zhoushan Port Company Limited )&/l | 601990 Nanjing Securities Co., Ltd.
e o6 = BRRINERAT ARESRNERAT
14-Dec-2020 601212 Baiyin Nonferrous Group Co., Ltd. 603087 Gan & Lee Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.
ZERETZATIEA ARAEEERAERAR HEEERHBRAT
14-Dec-2020 601298 Qingdao Port International Co., Ltd. 603195 Gongniu Group Co., Ltd.
e 26 = BEERERRNBRAT REEERGARAR
14-Dec-2020 601828 Red Star Macalline Group Corporation Ltd. 603392 Beijing Wantai Biological Pharmacy Enterprise
ZZ-RF+ZAFIA HEXSEZEERRNERAR Co., Ltd. X REREMEXRHBRAF
14-Dec-2020 601898 China Coal Energy Company Limited 688008 Montage Technology Co., Ltd.
ZECETFTZATIA REREERROBRAT BENEROBRAR
14-Dec-2020 601992 BBMG Corporation 688009 China Railway Signal & Communication
ZZCRF+ZATIA TReBEERNERAR Corporation Limited REIHB B EERRNHBRAF
14-Dec-2020 601997 Bank of Guiyang Co., Ltd. 688012 Advanced Micro-Fabrication Equipment Inc. China
ZECTFTZATIA EGRTROERAR R EERE (LE) RDERAF
14-Dec-2020 603260 Hoshine Silicon Industry Co., Ltd. 688036 Shenzhen Transsion Holdings Co., Ltd.
ZETE+ATIEA BREXRNERAT AETERRNERAR

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BHIER - PIIEE BRG] - _FBZEFRFRX BT RFINEFLZBAT




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (*WISE-CSIHK100" or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or “"CSIHK100"). As of
31 December 2020, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD 29.3958 with a total of 51,873,500
units outstanding and total assets under management
("AUM") of HKD 1,524,861,094.

The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B EETRER100EHES™
(BREETFsRIINTES)
BuFEA (&)

EERR

EEPEEB100EHES™([IZEFREES100]
S TES]) R EARSERIIMEETES B
B R ER S 100 S ([ HEEER] S FEEE
100)WER - BHE-_TE-_TF+-_AM—B  F
HEeBHSEMEEFER29.39588 T © 2 &81T
MES BN A51,873,5001E @ EIEE ERE
(TAUM]) #8515 1,524,861,094 87T °

BRERERE 100 RARR MR - WA
BEPRRUEMENERES - REPEFE 1001

RIRBRLAT -

Since Inception

Total Return® in HKD 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 (Annualized)®©
2l @ B TLAHE “ECTF ZZ-NE -\ ZE—+tF ZE-RF BRUNR(ER{E)E
CSIHK100® 12.07%  14.67% -11.61%  44.02% 4.39% 5.13%
FREAS 1000

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© 10.70% 13.42% -12.40% 42.52% 2.09% 3.94%
EEHEEB 100 EEFEUEEFE

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market 10.08%  13.68% -12.85%  41.39% 3.58% 3.89%

BREPEEA100MEHHES

as of 31 December 2020 (last dealing date of December, 2020)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects
returns due to both price changes and dividend income. An
investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) Units in the Sub-Fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The
Sub-Fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with
gross distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

BE—F_FFET-_AM—A(ZE-_FF+ —ANREKRSH)
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LAWKz - REE TREEZREN — 452 - A58

R AL TRBETEZE ~ XGHAKEMPAZ » %
ZRFEG g [FEFRD LA R

(c) FEEHEEEAEAEEFEZFTRER - FEH)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2020, there were 51,873,500 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 101 securities.

On 6 March 2020, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 29 April 2020, the Manager announced that the updated
Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund has been issued to
disclose updated information relating to the ongoing
charges, tracking difference and past performance of the
Sub-Fund.

On 29 June 2020, the Manager announced that certain
modifications have been made to the section headed
“Investment and Borrowing Restrictions” of the Prospectus
of the Sub-Fund with immediate effect. There was no
change to the investment and borrowing limits applicable
to the Sub-Fund.

Furthermore, as informed by the Trustee, “fEFEEFEBER A
A" has been adopted as the Chinese company name of
“Cititrust Limited” with effect from 10 June 2020. The
Chinese version of the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been
updated accordingly.

On 31 December 2020, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been amended with
immediate effect. The Trust Deed of the Fund dated 11 July
2007, as amended from time to time has also been amended
by way of a deed of variation and substitution. The Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund has also been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website! (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

1 The Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2020. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

On 22 July 2020, China Securities Index Co., Ltd. announced
to make an index treatment. According to the announcement
by Wheelock And Company Limited (Stock Code: 0020.HK)
on 15 July 2020, the company proposed privatization. The
listing of shares on the Stock Exchange was expected to be
withdrawn on 27 July 2020. The details of the index changes
are summarized in Figure 3.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (&)

EEUED
R-T_FTF  REEL 100 EBEERRK
FHE - BHEPRANE L RE2 -

TE B ¥

R-ZE-ZTFLAT B EP EBMBERAB MM
H—IEEBEE - RE_FT_TFLATHHSREE
BIRAF (BRHASE - 0020.HK) EMHIAE - AAF
EFEMAL - TRHRR G B AP E A AR —
“TEL AT ARG o HEEHBARE S -

FEB2EHREEHREBERA
(www.csindex.com.cn) FTEiRIMERE A% -

m A Uk

Figure 1 1

Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENRE Rtk | RHER RiE | RHER
15-Jun-2020 0257.HK | China Everbright Environment Group Limited 0817.HK | China Jinmao Holdings Group Limited
ZEZERATRA RE RERERAR mESREREEERAR
15-Jun-2020 0551.HK | Yue Yuen Industrial (Holdings) Limited 0914.HK | Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited
“Z-EERATERA WLI¥ (5E)FRAA ZRERKRRHBRAA
15-Jun-2020 1913.HK | Prada Spa 2888.HK | Standard Chartered PLC
“ZCRERATHA EUERHERAA BITRERRAR
15-Jun-2020 1972.HK | Swire Properties Limited 6098.HK | Country Garden Services Holdings Company
ZZ-TERATEA KEEERAR Limited BEERBZERERAT
15-Jun-2020 3311.HK | China State Construction International Holdings | 6186.HK | China Feihe Limited
“ZCRERATHA Limited R EREEREEER AR HEREERAA
15-Jun-2020 3799.HK | Dali Foods Group Company Limited 9988.HK | Alibaba Group Holding Limited
“Z-EFRATAA EFRREEER AR MEEEEEERERAH

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange

BRI « i E 8B R A A REER ST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (BFEETFsRIINFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAE RaRT | RiyEH ReRT | RiyEH
14-Dec-2020 0012.HK | Henderson Land Development Co. Ltd. 0586.HK | China Conch Venture Holdings Limited
“E_TE+-ATEA BEKEHERRAT R ERER AR
14-Dec-2020 0066.HK | MTR Corporation Ltd. 0708.HK | China Evergrande New Energy Vehicle Group
it k2l S BRERERDA Limited REEAH BRI TESEERAA
14-Dec-2020 0144.HK | China Merchants Port Holdings Company Limited | 0881.HK | Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd.
ZECTETZATIA REREOERERAT PAEBZRERAA
14-Dec-2020 0293.HK | Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd. 0981.HK | Semiconductor Manufacturing International
“E-EF+-FtNA ERfMZEARAT Corporation FT BN ERREBRAF
14-Dec-2020 0371.HK | Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited 1066.HK | Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co.
ZZCZETCATHA EEKBEEERAR Limited WRE=EERARA FERRNHBRAT
14-Dec-2020 0392.HK | Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. 1579.HK | Yihai International Holding Ltd.
ZERCRETZRTIA ERERERAR EBERERERAR
14-Dec-2020 0728.HK | China Telecom Corporation Limited 1833.HK | Ping An Healthcare And Technology Company
ZEZTFETZATHA REEERHERAR Limited TRERERZERAT]
14-Dec-2020 1114HK | Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd. 2331.HK | LiNing Co. Ltd.
Z2-FE+ZA+EA ERPEAEERBRAR FERRRA
14-Dec-2020 1169.HK | Haier Electronics Group Co.,Limited 6969.HK | Smoore International Holdings Limited
ZECRFETZATIA BREREEERAA BERARZERERAT
14-Dec-2020 1929.HK | Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited 9618.HK | JD.com, Inc.
ZZ-FE+ZA+EA AAEHESEERAR RREERNERAT
14-Dec-2020 2888.HK | Standard Chartered PLC 9999.HK | NetEase, Inc
ZERCRETCATHA BITEEERAR BERHERAA

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange

BEHAOR : FAHEBE R 2 7] R EEZ G

Figure 3 3

Deletion 5k Addition i

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRT | k&8 RORT | RirE8
27-)ul-2020 0020.HK | Wheelock and Company Limited 1313.HK | China Resources Cement Holdings Limited
T RELATEA SEEARMA ERRRERERAR

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHAR - FALER AR FIREELX AT
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - SSE 50 China Tracker® (“WISE-SSE50” or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50 Index (the
“Underlying Index” or "SSE50"). As of 31 December 2020,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 36.1153 with a total of 1,200,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM"”) of HKD
43,338,311.

The WISE-SSES50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
The Sub-Fund, at present, invests directly in A Shares via
the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-SSE5S0 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B ERELEBS0TEERES®

(REETFsRIINTES)

BUuFEA (H)

EERR

B LESOPEEHESC([BE LES0 K[ FE
iJ)E—ﬂTa%(LW.?&%PﬁEfE%G CBHEETFESD

B (BiAT) ERIRBH
[ E#E50)) MRIR - &=
FESEBESCENEEFEA36.1153 87T 0 23T
RS B4 5 451,200,000 EBEERE
(TAUM]) 4851 543,338,311%8 7T °

#5048 (AR EY %
—E-EE+-AM—B

B8 LESORAAILIERN - THEE MEAR
BERIRE AR - 81 L 50 AR -

Since Inception

Total Returnt® 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 (Annualized)®

2lEe “2OTE CT-NF ZE\F ZERAF CERF BRUAR(FR()O

SSE50 (RMB)® 21.67%  36.95% -17.72%  27.98% -3.01% 8.50%
50(AEH)®

SSESO (HKD)®© 29.19%  33.90% -21.75%  37.74% -9.35% 8.91%

EHES0(ET)©@

WISE-SSE50 NAV-to-NAV® 28.06%  32.17% -21.93%  35.55% -3.66% 5.96%

BELESOEEFEHEEFED

WISE-SSESO Market-to-Market® 29.71%  29.27%  -22.64%  39.36% -6.85% 5.88%

B LESOMEHTE®

as of 31 December 2020 (last dealing date of December, 2020) HE - -_FTF = AM—A(ZE=FF - ANRELIZH)

It was a synthetic ETF during 15 April 2009 to 11 May 2015.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic replication to physical replication with effect from 12
May 2015.

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg — Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.

FRER-ZZBENFHNA+HAZ-E—RhFERAA+—HAREK
RBFEEES »

FIE A _F-AFAAT A FELHREREHEK
BRENBEYER -

BRI K FEERKAIRL -

B —FE—FEA—HE - 5 E R LE 502 W52

B LB 505 WamtEE - Li8 50 F W tEE 2 AN RIEET

18 > BHIRKAME  HEHXRAILVETET L2 EZEEH

PHERIRX 5 B &8I E T F =B TR 2 ZIBA R (CNY) R4
FAEANRK GETTESE -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2020, there were 1,200,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

On 6 March 2020, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 29 April 2020, the Manager announced that the updated
Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund (the”KFS") has been
issued to disclose updated information relating to the
ongoing charges, tracking difference and past performance
of the Sub-Fund.

In the meantime, the information relating to the percentage
of the total market capitalisation of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange that the 50 constituent stocks of the SSE 50 Index
represent as shown in the KFS has also been updated.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 29 June 2020, the Manager announced that certain
modifications have been made to the section headed
“Investment and Borrowing Restrictions” of the Prospectus
of the Sub-Fund with immediate effect. There was no
change to the investment and borrowing limits applicable
to the Sub-Fund.

Furthermore, as informed by the Trustee, “fEFEEIE AR A
A" has been adopted as the Chinese company name of
“Cititrust Limited” with effect from 10 June 2020. The
Chinese version of the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been
updated accordingly.

On 31 December 2020, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been amended with
immediate effect. The Trust Deed of the Fund dated 11 July
2007, as amended from time to time has also been amended
by way of a deed of variation and substitution. The Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund has also been updated.

Furthermore, the information relating to the number of
listed companies and total market capitalization of the
Shanghai Stock Exchange as set out in the Prospectus, and
the percentage of the total market capitalisation of the
Shanghai Stock Exchange that the 50 constituent stocks of
the SSE 50 Index represent as set out in the Prospectus
and KFS has been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website! (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

1 The Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2020. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 3k Addition %

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH BRARE | KRB RARE | RirEH
15-Jun-2020 600340 China Fortune Land Development Co., Ltd. 600588 | Yonyou Network Technology Co., Ltd.
ZZCTERATEA ZEZREERNBRAR ARBRHERNBRAR
15-Jun-2020 601111 Air China Limited 600745 Wingtech Technology Co., Ltd.
ZZZZERATRA HEERRERNBRAT BRRERHERAR
15-Jun-2020 601390 China Railway Group Limited 601658 Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd.
ZE-RERATARA RERERNEBR AT FEBRRERORNEB AT
15 Jun 2020 601766 | CRRC Corporation Limited 601816 Beijing-Shanghai High Speed Railway Co., Ltd.
ZEZERATRA mERERHERAA RERRERRHERAR
15-Jun-2020 601939 China Construction Bank Corporation 603160 Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co., Ltd.
ZZCTERATEA EIRERTRHBRAA R PEERERHERAR

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., and Shanghai Stock Exchange

BHAR - FiHESER L AR FEFRZZA

Figure 2 2

Deletion 55 Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ks | RHER RifE | RHEH
14-Dec-2020 601328 Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. 600570 Hundsun Technologies Inc.
ZECTFETZATIA LEBTRHBRAR BEEFRHERAR
14-Dec-2020 601658 Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd. 600918 Zhongtai Securities Co., Ltd.
ZE-RE+ZATIEA TEBRRERTRNEB AT RREFRNBRAR
14-Dec-2020 601988 Bank of China Limited 603288 Foshan Haitian Flavouring and Food Company
ZETETATHEA HERTRHERAR Ltd. BLTERARRARHERAT
14-Dec-2020 601989 China Shipbuilding Industry Company Limited 603501 Will Semiconductor Co., Ltd.
“E-EF+-FtNA PEMPETRABRAF Shanghai LEZRFEERNERAF
14-Dec-2020 603993 China Molybdenum Co., Ltd 603986 Gigadevice Semiconductor (Beijing) Inc.
ZEEE+-ATHEA RER)|EXEERAE E Rk SRR NERAT]

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., and Shanghai Stock Exchange

BERAR - A EBR A
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy
Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (“WISE-NASDAQ50” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs"
(the “Underlying Index” or "NASDAQ50"). As of 31
December 2020, the net asset value (*NAV") per unit of the
Sub-Fund was HKD 19.8602 with a total of 780,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("fAUM")
of HKD 15,490,941.

The WISE-NASDAQ50 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
NASDAQ50 is shown below.
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2018

(2018-09-10 to Since Inception

Total Return® 2020 2019 2018-12-31)® (Annualized)®
“T-N\F

(Z2-N\FAATRE
2R ZRCTF ZT-NF ZE-\ETZAM-R)® BRUMKR(FER()E
NASDAQ50 (HKD)® 79.59%  27.66% -11.87% 35.60%
1550 (BT)®
WISE-NASDAQ50 NAV-to-NAV© 78.17%  26.80% -12.09% 34.59%
BEMESOEE FEHEEFEY
WISE-NASDAQ50 Market-to-Market@ 77.46%  26.33% -11.50% 34.53%

BEMIES0mEETEY
as of 31 December 2020 (last dealing date of December, 2020)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(d) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(e) The performance shown for 2018 covers the period from 10
September 2018 (the inception date of the Sub-Fund) to the end
of 2018.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 10 September 2018.

BE T _FF+ _AM—A(ZE_TF+_ANREXSZH)

BENRAL TR FELRKERE
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BB BRI -

EPERRERE

(b) FEEXRFERD WG ETAE  REFESEZEBHR SN
AMELA W5 - REE TEEEKRER—EIEH - A1
By O RRBELTREEEER - XA LR M -
FZERNFGEEEFED LKL -
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[g] -

(d) TEEREZELWBEELETHE L THAKE TER
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ZE-NFENALA -

18



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and Nasdagq, Inc. or
one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”)

Nasdaq® and the Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index>" are registered trademarks of NASDAQ, Inc. (which with its
affiliates is referred to as the "Corporations”) and are licensed for use
by BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited. W.I.S.E. - Nasdaqg
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (the
“"Fund”) has not been passed on by the Corporations as to their legality
or suitability. The Fund is not issued, endorsed, sold, or promoted by
the Corporations.THE CORPORATIONS MAKE NO WARRANTIES AND
BEAR NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE FUND.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2020, there were 780,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

On 6 March 2020, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 29 April 2020, the Manager announced that the updated
Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund (the”KFS”) has been
issued to disclose updated information relating to the
ongoing charges, tracking difference and past performance
of the Sub-Fund.

In the meantime, the information relating to the total
market capitalization of the Nasdaq Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 Index®™ shown in the KFS has
also been updated.

On 29 June 2020, the Manager announced that certain
modifications have been made to the section headed
“Investment and Borrowing Restrictions” of the Prospectus
of the Sub-Fund with immediate effect. There was no
change to the investment and borrowing limits applicable
to the Sub-Fund.

Furthermore, as informed by the Trustee, “fEFEEIE AR A
A]" has been adopted as the Chinese company name of
“Cititrust Limited” with effect from 10 June 2020. The
Chinese version of the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been
updated accordingly.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 31 December 2020, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been amended with
immediate effect. The Trust Deed of the Fund dated 11 July
2007, as amended from time to time has also been amended
by way of a deed of variation and substitution. The Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund has also been updated.

Furthermore, the information relating to the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs"
and its total market capitalization as set out in the
Prospectus and KFS has been updated. In particular, certain
Underlying Index-related description / details as set out in
the Appendix 1 of the Prospectus and KFS has been
updated, which includes without limitation the information
relating to index maintenance and the Industry Classification
Benchmark (ICB).

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website! (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The NASDAQ50 Index rebalanced quarterly in February,
May, August and November. It underwent one annual review
on stocks deletion and addition during the rebalancing in
November 2020. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1.

Please refer to the index constituents published quarterly
on the Nasdaq web-site (https://www.nasdaqg.com/
solutions/nasdag-global-index-policies) for details.

1 The Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B REANERTENEHE ARSI S0EBES

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA (BEEETFsRINTES)

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER BUBAA (&)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 1 1

Deletion 55 Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH Rofs | k&R ks | kR
17-Sep-2020 WUBA 58.com Inc. 1579 Yihai International Holdings Ltd.
“ZCREAATHR 58A% BEERERER AT
23-Nov-2020 1044 Hengan International Group Co Ltd. 1801 Innovent Biologics, Inc.
“Z-FE+-RH=A BZERERERAR FRENIE
23-Nov-2020 1099 Sinopharm Group Co Ltd. 1833 Ping An Healthcare and Technology Company
Z_ZE+-R=R BEERRHNERAA Limited P2 RRBEBERZERAF
23-Nov-2020 1169 Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd. 1877 Shanghai Junshi Biosciences Co., Ltd.
—Z-FE+-RY=A BREREEERAT EEEEENBRERERNBRAR
23-Nov-2020 151 Want Want China Holdings Ltd. 2382 Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Co Ltd.
“T-TFE-AHH B RERAT REASHH (8) ARAT
23-Nov-2020 1810 Xiaomi Corporation 3759 Pharmaron Beijing Co., Ltd.
ZZCTET-RI=ER KGR FRE(AK (LR) MERTRHBRAR
23-Nov-2020 3606 Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd. 6185 CanSino Biologics Inc.
Z-EE+-Rf=A RERBIZEERAERAR FARRENRHAR
23-Nov-2020 489 Dongfeng Motor Group Company Ltd. 6186 China Feihe Limited
ZZCTET-RI=R REAEEERNBRAR ERBERAA
23-Nov-2020 670 China Eastern Airlines Corporation Ltd. 981 Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corp
“ZCRET-Aft=H FERAMERHBRAR BB ERERMERR AT
23-Nov-2020 763 ZTE Corporation BILI Bilibili Inc.
ZECZTET-RY=H FEREARNER AR ERRER AR AR
23-Nov-2020 788 China Tower Corporation Limited GDS GDS Holdings Limited
“ETET-A=A mEEARNERAR EEZEERBRAF
23-Nov-2020 874 Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Holdings GSX GSX Techedu Inc.
ZZCTET-R=ER Co Ltd. EMEEILEELERHERAT BHEHERRAA
23-Nov-2020 992 Lenovo Group Ltd. LI Li Auto Inc.
“ZCRET-At=H BREEEARAR BRAEAT
23-Nov-2020 BGNE BeiGene, Ltd. NIO NIO Inc.
ZZCTET-RI=R BESNERAR HEERAEARAR
23-Nov-2020 WB Weibo Corporation XPEV XPeng Inc.
Z-EE+-RH=A ENNE BMNERERBERAT

Sources: Nasdaq, Inc. or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”) and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHA)F - Nasdaq, Inc. sCEE R AR N A (B8 MATER |) 2 —REBX ST
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker™ ,W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and
W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 Index Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index Shares
ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respects,
managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions
of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended from
time to time, for the year ended 31 December 2020.

For and on behalf of
Cititrust Limited

21 April 2021

ZFEARE

¥ EEERI00TEAEHESC
BEHREEB100EHEES™
BRELRS0TEERESOR
BREMTERFEHFCBEQTEIHS50ERES
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EEBI00EHES™ BE LESOPEEHESC
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EZRETH CREAHA-_TTELFLA+—H
PRI Z (EFERRK) (ENRHER]) IR E R T RS -

EEETLERAT
K&
—E-—FMAHT—H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index
Tracker (collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares
ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) set out on pages 32 to 98,
which comprise the statements of financial position as at
31 December 2020, and the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statements of changes in
net assets attributable to unitholders and the statements
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2020, and of their financial transactions and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) BB HRE ()

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND

B BEER300HEEHES® -
BEPREB100EHEES™
BRELRBSOTEEHESOR
BREMTERTFRHIECBEQTEIHS0EEES

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY (BEETFsRIINFES)

COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

ZEMFEA ()

BREITEE (R

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ IR BEEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
included in the statement of financial position of each
Sub-Fund were listed shares on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange, Hong Kong Stock
Exchange and the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE")
and NYSE American. As of 31 December 2020, there
were 300, 100, 50 and 50 constituent securities of the
underlying indexes in W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker® and W.L.S.E. - Nasdaqg Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker, respectively.
These financial assets were measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
.%'Jr)\ﬂ%ﬁ/\mﬁ?ﬁr%ﬂiiﬁ%wﬁﬂiﬁ BIERIIIRNIEE
ERIBEFRSM  RYBHXHH - BB - #AFE
HR T ([H#Z PfrJ))SZNYSE American ERIARG o RE
ZIRCEFT_AM—B  BEEARI00FPEIEEESC
EEPED A I00EHES™ T8 LESOFREHES®
RARE it R BT AOE A B8N SO SE S A EHN
D FEHEE 2514300~ 100 - 50 2 50% - FiltBi K EE
THRAHEFE BB IR o

We obtained independent confirmation from the
custodians of each of the investment portfolios held
at 31 December 2020 and agreed the quantity held
to the accounting records of each Sub-Fund. We
tested the design and operating effectiveness of
controls for the valuation of the financial instruments.
In addition, we independently checked the valuation
of all financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss against third party at 31 December 2020.
BAES E"_ ZTF+ZAMA—BZREAETEEAN
BURANAERGLEMES FESNFAE - B
BN irﬁlﬂ%fﬁﬁ’] ST RGEVERA - o - HMRA
;T_ Z_RE+_AM—BE=ZFNEIEZIRATEE
BERIIRMGEENGE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY

COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

BYBREERE (&)

B BEER300HEEHES® -
BETEEE100EHEE™ -
BRELRBSOTEEHESOR
BREMTERTFRHIEBEQTEIS0EEES
(BREETFsRIINTES)

ZEBEUFAA (H)

RRETEE (R

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ IR BEEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at 31 December 2020, they represented more than
99% of net asset value of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE
50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker.
RZZEZZTF+ZAM—H - LB EERKEZEEER300
FEEHESC EERERLI00EHEES™  FELE
S50 P EIEHE S © MEE MHTER F BB R RESN50 48
HESEEFENII% A L -

Details are set out in notes 5 and 13 of the financial
statements.
FFIEEHN I IFmERMFES K13 °

We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures relating
to the fair value of financial instruments, as set out
in notes 5 and 13 of the financial statements, against
the requirements of HKFRS.

BB BUBRE LR ESFER R LS BRI TR
RIS R13AE M T AN ATE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Other Information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Manager and the Trustee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Funds are responsible for assessing the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Funds or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements (continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
are required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007
(“Trust Deed”), as amended from time to time, and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the Code on
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “"SFC Code”) issued by
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Sub-Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed
and the relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Funds’ internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager’s and
the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Mr. Au Chi Pang Ivan.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

21 April 2021
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND BEakHEM2HEHIKER

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

NOTES
[
INCOME Y A
Dividend income Rz 84z A 10(d)
Interest income F|EUA 10(c)
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration ZEFI 4 10(a)
Legal and professional fee &R EEEF
Management fee BEE 10(a)
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & E LT FEE & 10(c)
Transaction costs on investments & &% 5% & 10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X5 FE&% & 11
Other expenses 1% 12
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS)
AR BRINERF/ (B58) g1z &R/ (B18) F8
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) &&FEMINERT]/ (FiE)
Net exchange gain JMNEZR %48
Realised gain/(loss) on sale of investments HEREZEERAF,/ (EE)
Unrealised appreciation in value of investments %4 2 K& 2(E
PROFIT BEFORE TAX FAT 7
Tax FiA 7

PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FRENREEREEE

BHE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—BILFE

WISE-CSI300
EERER300

2020 2019
—E-%F —E-1F
HKD HKD
BT AT
30,882,008 41,195,614
23,352 25,896
30,905,360 41,221,510
60,400 55,700
21,001 15,941
14,282,992 18,360,429
- 538,958
1,808,926 1,480,282
119,995 108,491
195,171 129,359
16,488,485 20,689,160
14,416,875 20,532,350
1,616,155 742,877
148,502,473 (21,015,136)
275,407,979 577,950,460
439,943,482 578,210,551
(3,100,817) (4,134,320)
436,842,665 574,076,231
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

INCOME W A
Dividend income XS24 A
Interest income FlEMA

EXPENSE Fi

Auditor’s remuneration Z20EI&

Legal and professional fee ZE R I X EH
Management fee EEE

Custodian and bank charges 8 B R FTTFE
Transaction costs on investments &ﬁﬁ?%ﬁm

Transaction handling fee X 5 F &%
Other expenses E 5%

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS)
FTRRERINERF, (B58) A2 i8R,/ (B58) F8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) &&F & LINERT]/ (FiE)
Net exchange (loss) 9MNE (E518) 548

Realised gain on sale of investments (H&&RE 2 B #REF

Unrealised appreciation in value of investments %4 2 K& 12(E

Tax Fi1A

PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FREMNR2EREEE
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BERkHEMEERER (F)

WISE-CSIHK100

“EROEEA+ - AM-BULEFE (B)

EEHhEEE100
2020 2019
—g-2F e
HKD HKD
BT BT
35,376,869 39,079,421
1,516 12,290
35,378,385 39,091,711
25,054 59,591
12,922,179 11,553,001
908,891 537,589
108,965 161,883
13,965,089 12,312,064
21,413,296 26,779,647
- (286)
50,017,820 1,405,799
87,847,758 113,753,662
159,278,874 141,938,822
(1,836,907) (1,689,541)
157,441,967 140,249,281




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER Bk HMEHEWER (E)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued) BHE—

NOTES
(24
INCOME YA
Dividend income 24 A 10(d)
Interest income # 84T\ 10(c)
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & 10(a)
Legal and professional fee AR EE S
Management fee B & 10(a)
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiETFEE & 10(c)
Transaction costs on investments & &% A 10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 & 11
Other expenses Ef 12
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS)
ST RIRE RINERFF 2 S5
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) &&F & LINERT]/ (FiE)
Net exchange gain/(loss) SMNEZF,/ (E518) F5
Realised gain/(loss) on sale of investments HEREZEERAF,/ (EE)
Unrealised appreciation in value of investments
RERZRERILE
PROFIT BEFORE TAX #t A1
Tax 18 7

PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FRER R EREeE

Z-TFE+_AM—BULEFE (&)

WISE-SSE50
EEEES0

2020 2019
—ECER —E-hE
HKD HKD

BT BT
1,036,339 1,985,939
573 1,159
1,036,912 1,987,098
9,357 17,570
359,461 610,138
77,019 94,063
16,309 18,294
462,146 740,065
574,766 1,247,033
64,179 (5,155)
4,708,603 (4,103,745)
4,866,465 22,018,663
10,214,013 19,156,796
(104,028) (199,212)
10,109,985 18,957,584
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR/PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

INCOME W A
Dividend income X240\
Interest income FlEMA

EXPENSE Fi

Auditor’s remuneration Z2i0EI&

Legal and professional fee ZERFXEH
Management fee T2

Trustee fee XEAEH

Custodian and bank charges & & RiF1TFEE
Transaction costs on investments & &% A&

Transaction handling fee X 5 F &%
Other expenses Efffi%

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS)
FTRRERINERF, (B5R) Al 28R,/ (B58) F8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE GAIN/(LOSS) &&F & MINERF]/ (FiE)
Net exchange gain SMNEZF %28

Realised gain/(loss) on sale of investments HEREZEEBRAF,/ (EE)
Unrealised appreciation in value of investments %4 2 K& 12(E

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX Hialafl/ (#5i8)
Tax Fi1A

PROFIT/(LOSS) AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR/
PERIOD F/HiRi&7,/ (B58) k2B 24
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BERkHEMEERER (F)

BE_Z_ZF+-_AM—HILFE HBH (&)

NOTES
W&t

10(d)
10(c)

10(a)

10(a)
10(a) & 10(b)
10(a), 10(b)
& 10(c)
10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
& 11
12

WISE-NASDAQ50

BEHZES0

Period from

10.09.2018

(date of

commencement

of operation)

to 31.12

2019

H-E-NEAAT+H
(FpEE2R)ZE

2020 —E-AF+=AM—A
—E-EE LHHME
HKD HKD

B B
59,229 208,407
116 980
59,345 209,387
55,154 131,896
8,273 23,538
16,820 79,041
80,247 234,475
(20,902) (25,088)
10,438 40,012
2,208,319 (2,784,845)
4,844,191 2,025,938
7,042,046 (743,983)
(2,759) (9,689)
7,039,287 (753,672)




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 DECEMBER 2020

CURRENT ASSETS g & E

Investments &

Prepayments JB8f4 3R

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ U ZUIAE
Amount receivable on issue of units %1727 fEUTIIE
Bank balances iR774 8%

Total current assets JiB & EHEE

CURRENT LIABILITIES ##&E&E

Management fee payable JEfEIRE

Amount due to broker FEfF4E40 518

Trustee fee payable EXTAEA

Other accounts payable and accruals
H R K st & A

Total current liabilities JR&I & &%

SR

il

Net current assets & EEE

Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiH AEGEEFE

Units in issue B 2178

Net asset value per unit #EEEFE

BRI
RZZEZZF+-AM—H
WISE-CSI300
REER300
2020 2019
—ECEF =F-NF
NOTES HKD HKD
s BT BT
10(d) & 13 1,381,066,786 1,809,500,161
18,442 18,450
10(c) & 14 1,721,715 3,010,202
1,382,806,943 1,812,528,813
1,662,943 2,192,636
76,949 92,291
1,739,892 2,284,927
1,381,067,051 1,810,243,886
1,381,067,051 1,810,243,886
8 27,000,000 48,400,000
51.1506 37.4017
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS @& E

Investments % &

Prepayments T8 3E

Dividend and other receivables %8 & E i FEUFR

Amount receivable on issue of units ?’i‘ﬂ@hf”ﬁlﬂlﬁ
Bank balances #R77#4564

Total current assets B/ EELAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 8 & &

Management fee payable W‘J‘%ﬁ%

Amount due to broker Eff 4840

Trustee fee payable J?ﬁﬁxa%/\%ﬁﬁ

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hit iR R 2 ER

Total current liabilities 88 E4E

Net current assets RENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiH AEIEEE R E

Units in issue B 2778 AL

Net asset value per unit B EEFE
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MERR &R ()

R-ZE_TF+_AM—B (&)

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

WISE-CSIHK100

EEPEEE100
2020 2019
—z-2f o
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,522,517,898 1,280,581,441
17,612 17,622
86,523 58,360
4,049,393 2,321,995
1,346,280 1,241,758
1,528,017,706 1,284,221,176
1,359,232 1,173,862
1,784,051 714,719
13,329 5,115
3,156,612 1,893,696
1,524,861,094 1,282,327,480
1,524,861,094 1,282,327,480
51,873,500 48,288,500
29.3958 26.5555




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINTES
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AR R ()
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued) R-ZZE_ZF+_AM—H (&)
WISE-SSE50
EEE50
2020 2019
—ECEF —E-hEF
NOTES HKD HKD
iz BT BT
CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E
Investments &% 10(d) & 13 43,353,613 61,964,238
Prepayments 817318 17,181 17,192
Dividend and other receivables % 2 & H i EU - -
Amount receivable on issue of units ?’i‘ﬁﬁhf”ﬁlﬂlﬁ - -
Bank balances $R17458: 10(c) & 14 30,329 113,913
Total current assets i8I EELAE 43,401,123 62,095,343
CURRENT LIABILITIES #i# & &
Management fee payable W‘J‘%ﬁ% 46,288 47,043
Amount due to broker FEff &40 - -
Trustee fee payable J?ﬁﬁxa%/\%ﬁﬁ - -
Other accounts payable and accruals
HitvfERIR R 2518 A 16,524 4,194
Total current liabilities g & ERAE 62,812 51,237
Net current assets RENEEFE 43,338,311 62,044,106
Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiH AEIHEE FE 43,338,311 62,044,106
Units in issue & 37787 8 1,200,000 2,200,000
Net asset value per unit F B EEFE 36.1153 28.2019
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E

Investments % &

Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 Z0E

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ U ZUIE
Amount receivable on issue of units 21727 fEUIIE
Bank balances iR7745 6%

Total current assets BN EEAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 78 & &

Management fee payable JEfIEIEE

Amount due to broker FEf} &840 5B

Trustee fee payable JEHZ:TAEA

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hith iR K 2518

Total current liabilities 8 & &%

R

&

Net current assets RENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EfiiH A G EE FE

Units in issue B 2178

Net asset value per unit B & EFE
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MERR &R ()

WZE-TF+-AM—A &)

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHEES0
2020 2019
—p-%F S
HKD HKD
BT BT
15,467,089 17,376,589
305,436 -
13,642 20,776
15,786,167 17,397,365
6,126 7,454
288,180 =
920 1,017
295,226 8,471
15,490,941 17,388,894
15,490,941 17,388,894
780,000 1,560,000
19.8602 11.1467




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Balance as at 1 January 2019
RZZE-NE—A—B8%EH

Total comprehensive income 2 H #4458

Issue of units #1781

Redemption of units #2187

Balance as at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020
REZE-NETAM—BRZZ-TF—-A—BNEH

Total comprehensive income 2E 425

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units #2812

Balance as at 31 December 2020
RZE_TF+Z_RAM—BHERS

oo

Number of units in issue 2178 £ H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #2817

,— oo/

Units in issue at the end of the year FRE&1TEN

BENVFAABLGEERERZER

BE-T-TE - AM-ALAE

WISE-CSI300
REER300

Total

@it

NOTE HKD
MEE BT

1,719,106,955

574,076,231
19 51,831,800
19 (534,771,100)

1,810,243,886

436,842,665
19 -
19 (866,019,500)

1,381,067,051

WISE-CSI300
BEER300

2020 2019
—E-%F —B-NE
48,400,000 62,000,000
1,800,000

(21,400,000) (15,400,000)

27,000,000 48,400,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2019
RZTE-NF—-A—BR#H

Total comprehensive income % E #4258

Issue of units F{TEfL

Redemption of units 3512

Balance as at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020
RZZE-NETZAM—BR=Z_ZF—-A—ARNEH

Total comprehensive income 2 E A5

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units B[] Ef1

Balance as at 31 December 2020

RZE-TFE+Z AM— BN SR

Number of units in issue 2 &{TEM 2

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F42 %178 8
Issue of units Z1TERL 8
Redemption of units 3512z 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TEN 8
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BENRBEABLEERESD

HE_Z-ZF+-_AM—HIEFE(

* (%)

&)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100

Total

@st

NOTE HKD
MiEE B
1,002,249,634

140,249,281

19 264,758,689
19 (124,930,124)
1,282,327,480

157,441,967

19 293,177,400
19 (208,085,753)

1,524,861,094

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHREEE100
2020 2019
—2-%4 e
48,288,500 42,808,000
11,560,700 10,419,000
(7,975,700) (4,938,500)
51,873,500 48,288,500




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2019
RZZ-NF—-A—B0EEH

Total comprehensive income 2 EY 42

Issue of units Z{7Efz

Redemption of units #6247

Balance as at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020
RZE-NETZAM—BR=Z_ZF-A—AN4EH

Total comprehensive income 2z A%

Issue of units F{TEfL

Redemption of units 35125

Balance as at 31 December 2020
RIZZZTETZAM—BNER

Number of units in issue 2&{TEMZ

Units in issue at the beginning of the year F42 #1781
Issue of units #1781
Redemption of units #&E &z

Units in issue at the end of the year SR &E1TEN

co 00 @

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE_Z-ZF+-_AM—HIFE (B)
WISE-SSE50
EELEE50

Total
@st
NOTE HKD
MiEE BT
85,343,262
18,957,584
19 -
19 (42,256,740)
62,044,106
10,109,985
19 7,095,700
19 (35,911,480)
43,338,311

WISE-SSE50

EELE50
2020 2019
—E-EF —E-NF
2,200,000 4,000,000
200,000 -
(1,200,000) (1,800,000)
1,200,000 2,200,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

Balance as at 10 September 2018 (date of commencement of operation)

RZZE—\FNATAMES (FREE )
Total comprehensive income 2 & 42358
Issue of units Z{7Efz
Redemption of units #6247

Balance as at 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020
RZE-NETZAM—BR=Z_ZF-A—AN4EH

Total comprehensive income 2z A%

Issue of units F{TEfL

Redemption of units 35125

Balance as at 31 December 2020
RIZZZTETZAM—BNER

Number of units in issue 2&{TEMZ

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period
F/ BB ETERL

Issue of units F1TENL

Redemption of units 8 [51 &A1

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &/ #IK 2 #17EL
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NOTE

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HEZ-ZTF+-AM—BLFE(B)
WISE-NASDAQ50
BEHLES0
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
MiEE B
(753,672)
19 39,000,000
19 (20,857,434)
17,388,894
7,039,287
19 -
19 (8,937,240)
15,490,941
WISE-NASDAQ50
BEEHLES0
10.09.2018
(date of
commencement
of operation)
to 31.12
2020 2019
H-ZE-N\ERA+H
(B E&E2R) &
—E-1F
b Sl 23 +=AM—R
1,560,000 -
- 3,900,000
(780,000) (2,340,000)
780,000 1,560,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFs RN TFES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS RERER
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 HE—_Z-ZF+_AM—BILFE
WISE-CSI300
EEEZ300
2020 2019
—E-Ef —E-NF
NOTES HKD HKD
BiEE B B
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments BB E&RE (209,434,208) (264,898,449)
Sale of investments H&E&E 1,061,778,035 730,901,360
Proceeds from return of capital & 7REIRFTEFIE - -
Interest received & ¥#& 23,352 25,896
Management fee paid BN EEE (14,823,360) (18,464,174)
Trustee fee paid B % AER - -
Fund expenses paid O &£ EH (2,210,152) (2,379,396)
Dividend received B E 30,882,008 41,195,614
Tax paid 25 7 (3,100,817) (4,134,320)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBMEzRE 863,114,858 482,246,531
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& ZBELHRLME
Proceeds from issuance of units %17 &5 508 19 - 51,831,800
Payment for redemption of units f& Bl & [F A 19 (866,019,500) (534,771,100)

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
METHMAREFE

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Ao RR2SEMADFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES #NE[E X & &),z

=2
‘f'/ =

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

FNRERREEFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE MR SEE  BFITHERZT

(866,019,500)

(482,939,300)

(2,904,642) (692,769)
1,616,155 742,877
3,010,202 2,960,094
1,721,715 3,010,202

44



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ E8EEMR S MNE
Purchase of investments BBERE

Sale of investments &K E

Proceeds from return of capital & A& @RFTEFE

Interest received B &

Management fee paid ZIEBE

Trustee fee paid B X TAER

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH

Dividend received B &

Tax paid B8

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
L A e

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES REEHELNE L RE
Proceeds from issuance of units #1T &5 58
Payment for redemption of units B&El & i1 Z A

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERYMERLFE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERREFEMEN (AD) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES sN#&fE X & &) 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FNBERREFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRzBE AL EHE  RETEHRET
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BeRER (H)
BE_T-TE+-AM—RAILEE (F)

NOTES
Mt

19
19

WISE-CSIHK100

BEREEE100

2020 2019
kSt 2.2 ZE-NEF

HKD HKD

BT BT

(567,791,614)
464,790,067
1,516
(12,736,799)
(1,034,696)
35,348,706
(1,836,907)

(437,799,153)
272,446,630
126,866
12,290
(11,276,483)
(768,899)
39,029,315
(1,689,541)

(83,259,727)

(139,918,975)

291,450,002
(208,085,753)

262,436,694
(124,930,124)

83,364,249 137,506,570
104,522 (2,412,405)
- (286)
1,241,758 3,654,449
1,346,280 1,241,758




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ E8EEMR S MNE
Purchase of investments BBE &

Sale of investments H&E1%&

Proceeds from return of capital &A@ FE

Interest received B &

Management fee paid 2EEE

Trustee fee paid EXTAER

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH

Dividend received B E

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RLRPRE R R

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES & EHEANE LTS
Proceeds from issuance of units %17 & 115708
Payment for redemption of units f&El & i Z A

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BERYMARSFE

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RERREFEY (AD) /BIFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES sN#&fE X & &) 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FNzReLRE%HE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRzBE AL EHE  RETEHRET

fﬁ%iﬁ%i’% (&)
BE_T_TF+_AM—BLEFEE)
WISE-SSE50
B8 &S50
2020 2019
—?—?ﬁz :g_jlffz
NOTES HKD HKD
Kyt BT BT
(12,704,216) (8,264,946)
40,889,909 49,529,930
573 1,159
(360,205) (631,972)
(90,355) (133,833)
1,036,339 1,985,939
7 (104,028) (199,212)
28,668,017 42,287,065
19 7,095,700 -
19 (35,911,480) (42,256,740)

(28,815,780)

(42,256,740)

(147,763) 30,325
64,179 (5,155)
113,913 88,743
30,329 113,913
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWTFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR/PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EEEEMRSHNE
Purchase of investments BBE &

Sale of investments H&E1&&

Proceeds from return of capital &A@ FE

Interest received B8

Management fee paid BN EEE

Trustee fee paid B X TAER

Fund expenses paid C &4 E/H

Dividend received B4 8

Tax paid E4Fi18

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES & 4% &512,/
(FTA) 2 BRe 55

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @ESEBELNRSNE

,— oo

Proceeds from issuance of units 17 & 115508
*hth

Payment for redemption of units B8 & ({4 ZFE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES #& &8 (Fif) /
s e 8

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Re MRS ESEMADFE

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &8) 7 5/ 2

H

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/
PERIOD ¥ /HilzRE kAL EE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances
F/ MRz e RASEE  RBITERZS

47

fﬁﬁiﬁéi’é (%)

BE—ZT-ZF+-_AM—HILFE HH &)

WISE-NASDAQ50
BREHMLHES0

2020
—?—?ﬂz

Period from
10.09.2018
(date of
commencement
of operation) to
31.12.2019
—E-N\FhATH
(RmEEZA)E
—2-hE+=A
Mt—RALLEE

NOTES HKD
Mt B

(3,871,886)

HKD
B

(56,032,118)

12,816,640 37,896,622
116 980

(56,482) (124,442)

(8,370) (22,521)

(16,820) (79,041)

59,229 208,407

7 (2,759) (9,689)
8,919,668 (18,161,802)

19 - 39,000,000
19 (8,937,240) (20,857,434)
(8,937,240) 18,142,566

(17,572) (19,236)

10,438 40,012

20,776 -

13,642 20,776




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2020

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella unit
trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended from time to time, between BOCI-Prudential
Asset Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and authorised
by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission
("SFC") pursuant to section 104(1) of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance. With effect from 3
December 2019, BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited (the
“retired Trustee”) has retired from its role as the trustee
and custodian and has been replaced by Cititrust Limited
(the “Trustee”) as the new trustee, and Citibank, N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch has been appointed by the trustee as
the new custodian and administrator of the Fund.

The Fund has established six sub-funds. Two of the six
sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker and W.1.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Real Estate Tracker, have been terminated on 7 November
2017. The remaining four sub-funds, namely W.1.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker® (“WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 Tracker™ (“WISE-CSIHK100”), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker® (“WISE-SSE50”) and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index
Tracker ("WISE-NASDAQ50”) (collectively the “Sub-Funds
of World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) are
reported under this financial statements. The Sub-Funds
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong ("SEHK").
WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007, WISE-
CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15 April
2009 and WISE-NASDAQ50 on 12 September 2018.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

49

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, since launch until 27 December 2017, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a portfolio of constituent
securities (“Basket”) comprised in the CSI 300. On 8
January 2013, the Manager announced that with effect
from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective Date”), the
Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investor (“QFII”) investment
quota allotted to the Manager for the account of the
Sub-Fund. With effect from 12 August 2015 and 3
January 2017, in addition to investing in A Shares
indirectly through AXPs and investing directly in A
Shares by the Manager as a QFII on behalf of the Sub-
Fund (to the extent of such portion of the Manager’s
QFII investment quota as the Manager may allocate
to the Sub-Fund from time to time), the Sub-Fund
may, via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, invest
directly in certain eligible A Shares of PRC companies
listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
respectively. With effect from 28 December 2017, the
Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy from
synthetic representative strategy to physical
representative strategy. The Sub-Fund wholly invests
directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect and the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSIHK100. The
CSIHK100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, since launch until 18 January 2015, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note or
participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE 50. Starting
from 19 January 2015, the Manager also invests and
has direct access to certain A shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect. With effect from 12 May
2015, the Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy
from synthetic replication (i.e. investing through both
the AXPs and direct invest via the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect) to physical replication. The Sub-Fund
wholly invests directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-NASDAQS5O is an index-tracking exchange traded
fund which seeks to track the performance of the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index®M. In order to achieve the investment
objective of the Sub-Fund, the Sub-Fund will invest in
a representative sample of the Index Securities
selected by the Manager. The Sub-Fund may also
invest in securities which are not Index Securities as
the Manager considers appropriate. The Underlying
Index is a diversified index consisting of 50 constituent
securities listed on the Nasdaq, The New York Stock
Exchange (*“NYSE”) or NYSE American, or be a
component of the Nasdaq Global Index and listed on
the SEHK, including but not limited to equity securities
trading in the United States ("U.S.”) through American
Depositary Receipts ("ADRs”). It is compiled and
managed by Nasdaq, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
(“Nasdaq”). Nasdaq has granted to the Manager, by
way of license and subject to the terms of an index
license agreement between them, the right to use the
Underlying Index in connection with the operation,
marketing and promotion of the Sub-Fund.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50 on a standalone basis.
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2,
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Sub-Funds have adopted the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting 2018 and the
following revised HKFRSs for the first time for the
current year’s financial statements.

Amendments to Hong Definition of Material
Kong Accounting Standard

("HKAS”) 1 and HKAS 8

The nature and the impact of the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting 2018 and the revised HKFRSs
which are applicable to the Sub-Funds are described
below:

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2018

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2018
(the “Conceptual Framework”) sets out a comprehensive
set of concepts for financial reporting and standard
setting, and provides guidance for preparers of
financial statements in developing consistent
accounting policies and assistance to all parties to
understand and interpret the standards. The Conceptual
Framework includes new chapters on measurement
and reporting financial performance, new guidance on
the derecognition of assets and liabilities, and updated
definitions and recognition criteria for assets and
liabilities. It also clarifies the roles of stewardship,
prudence and measurement uncertainty in financial
reporting. The Conceptual Framework is not a
standard, and none of the concepts contained therein
override the concepts or requirements in any standard.
The Conceptual Framework did not have any significant
impact on the financial position and performance of
the Sub-Funds.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 provide a new
definition of material. The new definition states that
information is material if omitting, misstating or
obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those
financial statements. The amendments clarify that
materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of
information, or both. The amendments did not have
any significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Sub-Funds.

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

The Sub-Funds have not applied the following revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective
in these financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities
as Current or Non-

current?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Sub-Funds is as
follows:

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1 clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments specify that if an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity
complying with specified conditions, the entity has a
right to defer settlement of the liability at the end of
the reporting period if it complies with those conditions
at that date. Classification of a liability is unaffected
by the likelihood that the entity will exercise its right
to defer settlement of the liability. The amendments
also clarify the situations that are considered a
settlement of a liability. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023 and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Sub-
Funds’ financial statements.

There are no other standards, interpretations or
amendments to existing standards that are not yet
effective that would be expected to have a significant
impact on the Sub-Funds.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds (the “Code”) issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Sub-Funds’ business model for
managing them. The Sub-Funds initially measure a
financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI"”) on the principal amount outstanding.

The Sub-Funds’ business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Sub-Funds measure financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required
to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely
payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at
amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, as described above, debt
instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates,
or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Sub-Funds recognise an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Fund expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the
original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows
will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Since the Sub-Funds hold only short-term receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component
or applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the
effect of a significant financing component, the Sub-
Funds apply the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Sub-Funds
do not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Sub-Funds have established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments
when:

o the redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro
rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets in the
event of the Sub-Funds’ liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

all redeemable shares in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features

the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset other than the holder’s rights to a
pro rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets

the total expected cash flows attributable to the
redeemable shares over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the
change in the recognised net assets or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Sub-Funds over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the
above features, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds.

the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders.

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including amount due to broker,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable and accruals are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
investments in an active market with original maturities
of three months or less and bank overdrafts, if any.

Amounts due from and due to brokers

Amounts due from brokers include cash held with
brokers and receivables for securities sold that have
been contracted for, but not yet delivered, on the
reporting date. Amounts due to brokers represent
payables for securities purchased that have been
contracted for, but not yet delivered, on the reporting
date.

Net gain or loss on financial assets at FVPL

Net gains or losses on financial assets at FVPL are
changes in the fair value of financial assets held for
trading or designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL and exclude interest and dividend income and
expense.

Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the
fair value of financial instruments for the period and
from reversal of prior period’s unrealised gains and
losses for financial instruments which were realised in
the reporting period. Realised gains and losses on
disposals of financial instruments classified as at FVPL
are calculated using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. They represent the difference between an
instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal
amount.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Sub-Funds

if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(b)

(M

(i)

(iii)

or

has control or joint control over the Sub-
Funds;

has significant influence over the Sub-Funds;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Sub-Funds or of a parent
of the Sub-Funds;

the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Sub-Funds are members
of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Sub-Funds are joint
ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Sub-Funds or an entity related to the Sub-
Funds;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies: (continued)

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Sub-Funds or to
the parent of the Sub-Funds.

Income taxes

In some jurisdictions, investment income and capital
gains are subject to withholding tax deducted at the
source of the income. The Sub-Funds present the
withholding tax separately from the gross investment
income in profit or loss. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash inflows from investments
are presented gross of withholding taxes, when
applicable.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation

Caishui [2014] No. 81 - Circular on issues relating to
the tax policy of the pilot inter-connected mechanism
for trading on the Shanghai and Hong Kong stock
markets (“Circular 81") and Caishui [2016] No.127 -
Circular on issues relating to the tax policy of the pilot
inter-connected mechanism for trading on the
Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock markets (“Circular
127") went into effect on 17 November 2014 and 5
December 2016, respectively. Circular 81 and Circular
127 allows non-Chinese investors to invest in certain
listed A-shares through Hong Kong securities firms.
Under Circular 81 and Circular 127, business tax is
temporarily exempted on realised gains from trading
A-shares listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
("SSE") and Shenzhen Stock Exchange (“SZSE")
derived by Hong Kong investors through the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect (collectively the “Stock Connects”)
Program. In addition, when Hong Kong investors trade
A-shares listed on the SSE and SZSE through the Stock
Connects, the stamp duty shall be paid according to
currently effective mainland tax laws and regulations.

PRC taxes on dividends

The Fund is subject to PRC withholding income tax
(“"WIT") at a rate of 10% on the dividend income
received from China A-Shares and Hong Kong
H-shares.

The Fund accrued the PRC WIT provision on these
dividend income during the year and are included in
“Tax” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Fund.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

For the year ended 31 December 2020, other price
risk is the risk that value of the underlying
securities (2019: the risk that value of the
underlying securities) will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market price and foreign exchange rate
(other than those arising from interest rate risk),
whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors
affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the
performance of the relevant indices, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Funds will be
substantially the same as the tracked indices. The
Manager manages the Sub-Funds’ exposures to
market risk by ensuring that the key characteristics
of the portfolio, such as security weighting and
industry weighting, is closely aligned to the
characteristics of the tracked indices as mentioned
in respective prospectuses.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)
Market price

At 31 December 2020, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-NiTE7%

Consumer Discretionary 4%
Consumer Staples T £ &
Energy &%

Financials £8

Health Care B2

Industrials T%

Information Technology /25 il
Materials 7t

Technology 45
Telecommunication Services 5%
Utilities ABEZ

Others - Exchange Traded Funds
Af-R5HEEES

Total 5t

5. &£@IAGE)
R EIE B IZ MG (58)
(i) TEERE (&)
TSHEE
RZE_ZEF+_AM—FB FTEERE
FTBEARRUTITE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EBER300 BEMEEE100 EBLE50 BEHLESO
% of % of % of % of
Fair value of netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof netasset
underlying value  underlying value  underlying value  underlying value
shares {EEERE shares {EEFE shares EEEFE shares [EEEFE
BEROATE BAl(%) HERALATE BH(%) BEROHLTE BAN(%) HERGATE FEIE(%)
HKD HKD HKD HKD
#7 #. A7 A7
152,262,270 11.02 253,053,695 16.59 2,748,483 6.34 9,244,254 59.68
226,028,459 16.37 59,577,065 391 8,374,458 19.32 939,840 6.07
14,879,615 1.08 31,335,800 2.05 889,153 2.05 - -
405,703,883 2938 689,013,481 4519 18,823471 43.44 - -
131,403,133 951 73,177,676 4.80 3,730,636 8.61 1,904,359 12.29
161,138,561 11.67 6,636,400 044 3,921,712 9.05 - -
153,844,339 11,14 248,027,535 16.27 2,429,449 5.61 - -
88,801,000 6.43 8,607,970 0.56 1,812,193 418 - -
- - - - - - 3,378,636 21.81
23,928,401 173 83,607,240 5.48 624,058 144 - -
23,077,125 167 63,905,136 419 - - - -
- - 5,575,900 0.37 - - - -
1,381,066,786 100.00 1,522,517,898 99.85 43,353,613 100.04 15,467,089 99.85
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

EMIA (&)
MisERER BIF RHBOR (B)

misERE (&)

TEERE (&)

(i) Market risk (continued) (M
Market price (continued)
At 31 December 2019, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100
EEEZ300 EEREEE100
% of % of
Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalue of net asset
underlying value  underlying value
shares HEEFE shares HEEFE

RERAATE BH(%) RBRHATE BIH(%)

“E-NFTAM—B TEERE
TEERRATITE

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EELE50 BEHLES0
% of % of
Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalue of net asset
underlying value  underlying value
shares HEEFE shares HEEFE
EERALATE BAl(%) BBROLTE B2L(%)

HKD HKD HKD HKD

B T B BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UTERE
Consumer Discretionary A A% 186,970,682 10.33 116,673,110 9.10 2,542,922 4.10 8,415,596 48.40
Consumer Staples =Z )48 219,810,865 12.14 39,491,044 3.08 8,111,961 13.07 1,172,600 6.74
Energy &% 37,102,547 205 51,333,160 4.00 1,836,195 2.96 - -
Financials £ 687,701,186 37.99 732,358,456 57.11 35,348,066 56.97 - -
Health Care 2&& 4% 130,494,400 7.21 29,979,260 2.34 3,827,878 6.17 1,689,880 9.72
Industrials T% 204,554,921 1130 14,519,831 1.13 6,208,660 10.01 663,480 3.81
Information Technology {5 8 147,218,183 8.13 154,682,400 12.06 473,607 0.76 982,411 5.65
Materials 47t 116,016,483 6.41 - - 2,729,089 4.40 - -
Telecommunication Services Ez fi% 35,941,668 199 70,131,943 547 885,860 143 4,452,622 25.61
Utilities 2AAZ% 43,689,226 241 70,688,037 5.51 - - - -
QOthers - Exchange Traded Funds
A-RHMEEES - - 724,200 0.06 - - - -
Total 51 1,809,500,161 99.96 1,280,581,441 99.86 61,964,238 99.87 17,376,589 99.93

For the year ended 31 December 2020, WISE-
CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its assets
directly in the A Shares comprising the CSI 300
Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the CSI
300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component share
prices in local currency, Renminbi ("RMB"), were to
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease the
profit before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD138,106,679 (2019: increase/decrease the
profit before taxation HKD180,950,016). Effective
from 17 November 2014, due to temporary
exemption of the imposition of capital gain tax, the
fluctuation of market value would have no effect on
the tax exposure on the gains from the sales of A
shares by QFIIs.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially
all, of its assets in shares comprising the
CSIHK100 Index. WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore
exposed to substantially the same market price
risk as the CSIHK100 Index. If the CSIHK100
Index component share prices in local currency,
HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD152,251,790 (2019:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD128,058,144) assuming no tracking
difference.

WISE-SSE5S0 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in A Shares of those companies in the
PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index. WISE-SSE50
is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE
50 Index component share prices in local
currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit before taxation for
the year by approximately HKD4,335,361 (2019:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD6,196,424). Effective from 17 November
2014, due to temporary exemption of the
imposition of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of
market value would have no effect on the tax
exposure on the gains from the sales of A shares
by QFIIs.

5.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-NASDAQS5O0 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
IndexSM. WISE-NASDAQS5O is therefore exposed
to substantially the same market price risk as the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 IndexsM. If the Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs™
component share prices in local currency, HKD
and USD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD1,546,709 (2019:
increase/decrease profit before taxation
HKD1,737,659) assuming no tracking difference.
Capital gains realized by non-residents are
generally not subject to U.S. withholding tax, the
fluctuation of market value would have no effect
on the tax exposure on the gains from the sales
of shares listed in the NYSE or NYSE American.

The 10% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies
will fluctuate due to the changes in exchange
rates.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in RMB, they are exposed to
currency risk related to HKD against RMB.
Meanwhile, WISE-NASDAQ50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in USD. The Manager and the
Trustee assess that the Sub-Fund has no
significant foreign exchange risk with respect to
the USD because the HKD (the Sub-Fund's
functional and presentation currency) is pegged
to the USD.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

E®MTA (&)
MisERERE B1F RBOR (B)

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) WERKE(E)
Market price (continued) TEERE (&)
Currency risk (continued) B (&)
The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ TES 2 WBRIE EAEE R R
exposure to currency risk on the statements of e
financial position.
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEE%R300 BEHEEE100 BELES50 BEHKBES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
EEET LEET EEET £EET
At 31 December 2020
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZZ_ZF+_ Aii—H
THE®FEERR - AR
Monetary assets E% & & 1,633,645 - 42 -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEE%R300 BEPEEHE100 BELES50 BEHZES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
SEER EEET EEET EEET
At 31 December 2019
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZE—NF+ZAM—H
TH & O FEERR - ARK
Monetary assets S & E 2,966,332 52,994 -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the year by
approximately HKD65,346 (2019: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD118,653) for
WISE-CSI300 and HKD2 (2019: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD2,120) for WISE-
SSES50. The 4% represents the Manager and the
Trustee's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

WaERAREEER S BTHE 2
BE4% MABHMESHZFT N F
B F3002 F R E AR
L#165,346 B (ZE—NF + FREF
# 0,9 4> 118,653 7T ) RIZE | &
50 2 FRBER SN, SR8 2T (=
T—NF  FRERE N R 2,120%
TC) ° 4% RERE S LI N2 A S HMEE
RAJBEM B IBEB) 2 51E ©
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies R ERE B RECE (8)
(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (ii) EERK
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty BEERRIERSEFTIEITAHET 3
will default on its contractual obligations resulting HFESMBEEENRR -

in financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, financial HE-Z-ZTF+-_AM—BLFE 7
assets which potentially subject the Sub-Funds L FESCHBREERBMNMKEEFTE
to concentrations of credit risk consist principally BIRIRITAERR ©

of bank balances.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum RMEBH  FESXINEANEERR
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows: FEL:
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
FEEZ300 BEHEEE100 BE %50 BEHLBES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT

At 31 December 2020
RZZE-ZF+-AM—A

Bank balances $§174:% 1,721,715 1,346,280 30,329 13,642
Investments & & 1,381,066,786 1,522,517,898 43,353,613 15,467,089
Amount due from broker
N IR 0E - - - 305,436
Dividend and other receivables
R B R E A LR 3R - 86,523 - -
Amount receivable on issue of
units 47 E R FEMGIIR - 4,049,393 - -
Total 425t 1,382,788,501 1,528,000,094 43,383,942 15,786,167
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

5. £®mTA(E)
BIiEEREIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(i)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100

EEER ()

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

EERE%X300 EEhEEE100 EEEE50 EEHKES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
At 31 December 2019
RZE—NF+AM—A
Bank balances $R174 % 3,010,202 1,241,758 113,913 20,776
Investments % #& 1,809,500,161 1,280,581,441 61,964,238 17,376,589
Dividend and other receivables
1% 5. B At LK 0 - 58,360 - -
Amount receivable on issue of
units 47 ER FEMIR - 2,321,995 - -
Total #5t 1,812,510,363 1,284,203,554 62,078,151 17,397,365

The bank balances are held with Citibank N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparty is reputable bank in Hong
Kong.

For WISE-CSIHK100, the Sub-Fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
SEHK. For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange. For WISE-CSI300 the
Sub-fund invests directly in index constituent
shares listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. For WISE-NASDAQ50 the Sub-
fund invests directly in index constituent shares
listed on the Nasdaq, the NYSE or NYSE American
and the SEHK. All transactions in securities are
settled or paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers.

R1TAEERA Citibank N.A. (FBD1T) #&
B ESEERIFARSHBEEERR
WHEKR  BHFHAEEBERIAIR

7

RZEPEREI00ME X TESHE
BERE AT ETREERK G K - BEE
HE0ME  ZTESEEREN LEE
ER G ETREEHEKG R - IZEREF
3005 ZTESEELEAN LS RE
NEHZ S EMRIEER AR - RS
FES0 ME ' ZTESHERERR
HriEse - BEFESHR HFT(NYSE) s NYSE
American R&EEZZ AT LT BB DA -
FTEESRSERCIZEBBERITN
AR R TR B S A o
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets subject to the ECL
model within HKFRS 9 are bank balances, amount
due from broker, amount receivable on issue of
units and dividend and other receivables. At 31
December 2020 and 2019, no loss allowance had
been provided for bank balances, amount due from
broker, amount receivable on issue of units and
dividend and other receivables. There is not
considered to be any concentration of credit risk
within these assets. No assets are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written off in
the period.

As only bank balances, amount due from broker,
amount receivable on issue of units and dividend
and other receivables are impacted by the HKFRS
9 ECL model, the Fund has adopted the simplified
approach. The loss allowance shown, if any, is
therefore based on lifetime ECLs.

In calculating the loss allowance, a provision
matrix has been used based on historical observed
loss rates over the expected life of the receivables
adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements

The Sub-Funds are exposed to credit risk on
investments. These classes of financial assets are
not subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements
as they are measured at FVTPL. The carrying
value of these assets, under HKFRS 9 represents
the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk on
financial instruments not subject to the HKFRS 9
impairment requirements on the respective
reporting dates.

5.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements (continued)

The Sub-Funds only trade with reputable brokers
authorised by management. The bank balances
are held with reputable banks in Hong Kong. The
Manager and Trustee consider the associated
credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the year end is the
carrying amount of financial assets as shown in
the statement of net assets. None of the assets
is impaired nor past due but not impaired.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds
to redeem their units at the PD's discretion. The
underlying investments of the Sub-Funds are
listed shares which can be readily disposed of for
cash. Thus, the liquidity risk is considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in
the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on
which the Sub-Funds can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.

5.

EMIA (&)
s EE B IR RBER (8)

(i)

(iii)

EEER ()

TREEN WS ERE 9 SR 1EZE TR
HE T TS B EE ()
TESERATEEREEERINEL
ETRS - RITHEBHBEBERIFAIR
178 -  EeRERITEARREBEER
RBAIFEXN - FREAEERRASEE
FEBRATYBEENREEE - HE
BECREIBRERRE -

TREN B
mEBERERIEFES I RREELRHE
TERERNIMKEEEBETEE =R
BEAZAEE TR BT TR ER R o

BEFESBEMAEBI LT - WA
RAFAMSER  AM2RIESE AR
EERBEEERLFESBEREEM - 7£
ENRBRERS LR, - AIBRHEE
B o FubRe it R ERE -

THBERBEREEAHEAOIHA 2K
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TMBEE -  RPAEBEEAAOMER
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5.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2020
RZZZZFTZAM—A

Less than 1 month 2R —{EA

Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable [EfEEE
Trustee fee payable X AER
Amount due to broker JEf &4 708
Other accounts payable E At fEft 8

At 31 December 2019
RZE-NF+ZAM—H

Less than 1 month 2R —{85

Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable ENEEE
Trustee fee payable B S AER
Amount due to broker fEf &4 FB
Other accounts payable E & 708

Fair value

WISE-CS1300

5. £®mTIA(E)
BIEERE IR B IZ RIBCR (&)

(iii) FBERE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

ERER300 EENEESL100 EEL#50 EEHLES0

HKD HKD HKD HKD

B3t Bt 7t 7t

1,662,943 1,359,232 46,288 6,126

- - - 920

- 1,784,051 - 288,180

76,949 13,329 16,524 -

1,739,892 3,156,612 62,812 295,226

2,192,636 1,173,862 47,043 7,454

- - - 1,017

- 714,719 - -

92,291 5,115 4,194 -

2,284,927 1,893,696 51,237 8,471
~EE

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined by the Manager and the

Trustee as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with
standard terms and conditions and traded
in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if any.

. the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows

analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities approximate their amortised cost.

MBEELMBEAENAFERESKRE
RZFNZATHAERE :

BB REGRR R AL RS BRE™
BEENVIFEE  EAVEDZ2E
MR EABERE - LWEBEHS
R\ (4078 ) FHE -

Hib 5 EE MU ABENAHETD
RIBEREIMNEERN - RARR

LMEAH °

HeKEBEREFARS  EMMBEER
M RENDFEORENEEHMA -
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

5. £®mTIA(E)
RE BT ER A ET S

(iv) MBEEZAFVE(RBEEEFELYT
15)
TREHEXERRAXTFEAEZ SR
TRZAN  ZEEBRTAREAFER
BRNEE H»RE—& F_ARE=

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEREX300 EEHEEE100 EE %50 EEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
At 31 December 2020
RZEZZF+AM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATEEREGIIRNIBEE
Investments - Level 1 & —8—4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - 1,522,517,898 - 7,747,397
- Listed equities in PRC
RERE ETRE 1,381,066,786 - 43,353,613 -
- Listed equities in U.S.
REBETRE - - - 188,576
- ADRs XEIBEEH - - - 7,531,116
1,381,066,786 1,522,517,898 43,353,613 15,467,089

Investments - Level 2 & - £ —#H

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REBLTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

R E FRE -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE FTRE -
- ADRs XEIBFES -

Investments - Level 3 & —-F=#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REBLTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

R E ETRE -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE FTRE -
- ADRs B EER -
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement RS RERZ A B = (B)

of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

(iv) HBEEZ QA FE(RBFEAEETEAF
8) ()

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

EEER300 ZEREEFEL100 BE %50 BEHKBES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B
At 31 December 2019
RZE—-NF+ZAM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
RATEEBRRTIRNABEE
Investments - Level 1 & - —#§
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLETRE - 1,280,581,441 - 10,110,717
- Listed equities in PRC
R E EHRE 1,806,846,158 - 61,964,238 -
- Listed equities in U.S.
REE RS - - - 289,541
- ADRs XBIBF#ESH - - - 6,976,331
1,806,846,158 1,280,581,441 61,964,238 17,376,589

Investments - Level 2 & - £ -H

- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REE RS

- Listed equities in PRC
RE ETRE

- Listed equities in U.S.
REE ETRE

- ADRs B EER

Investments - Level 3 £& -£=#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong
RE® LTRE

- Listed equities in PRC
RPE L HRE

- Listed equities in U.S.
REE RS

- ADRs Xl FEETES

77

2,654,003

2,654,003




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

Investments classified within Level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they trade
infrequently. For WISE-CSI300, HKD2,654,003 of
listed equities were transferred out from Level 3
to Level 1 since there are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active market as at 31 December 2020 for the
listed equities in PRC.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and
no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to track
the performance of their respective benchmark indices.
The capital is represented by the redeemable units
outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any internally
and externally imposed capital requirements and
therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant
capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The Manager
manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in accordance
with the Sub-Fund's investment objectives and policies
stated in the prospectus, and may suspend the creation
and redemption of units under certain circumstances
stipulated in the prospectuses.

5. ®TIA#&
RUMBHRNKER L N FEAE ()

(iv) HBEEZ QA FE(RBFEAEETEAF
8) ()

BE-AFNRERASTERS - AtA
EAFABEHA - BLIZE BR300
2,654,003 BTH LMK ERE=HEE
EF—F BEFELETHRERBEZ
ToTET_AM—BHERMSAERE
(REEFRE) -

FEHEERE 100 - 28 L7 50 MEE
MBS0 - F—REF - F MBI EQF
EFFENEE  RFEALEEZE=FEA
HEH o

6. EXERERE

FESEERBENES  EHREMESEE
EIRBUZ RIE o REARTINARIE R HY A HE @ &7
KK - FESYRATETAERRE - HIMNE
AREMEARE - At FESBARKESERNE
AR ©

TEEHESEVM TEMFEARNRERS
REABENA  RNERRESFRIFIREE
FELLHIB D - R AIHEI D 2RBRBAE
BMARNZTESHEEZEE -

FREEEEEAMANERRAMEREETRKEK
EF - YEEHBEMELNRBIERR - £
KERBERBEREMHFTFESNREBRREEK
ERTREESNER  WRAINERBERRENSE
TERTEFER A EOESEN
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7.
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TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC corporate income tax ("CIT") on capital gains

With Circular 81 and Circular 127, effective from 17
November 2014 and 5 December 2016 respectively,
the gains derived by Hong Kong investors on the
trading of A-shares through the Stock Connects
program shall be temporarily be exempted from PRC
CIT.

PRC WIT on dividend income

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-NASDAQ50 are also subjected to WIT on
dividend income derived from investments in China
A-Shares and Hong Kong H-Shares and on interest
income derived from PRC bank accounts where
applicable. The WIT on investment income described
above is included in taxation in the statements of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

U.S. WIT on dividend income

Under U.S. domestic tax laws, a foreign person
generally is subject to 30% U.S. tax on its U.S.-source
income. U.S. persons making payments (“withholding
agents”) to foreign persons generally must withhold
30% of the payment amount as tax withheld at source
on payments, such as dividends and royalties, made
to foreign persons.

BiIE

RBEEBBBEGOIE 1415 - 5 26 15315 26A
- FESORTHE RERARBETFES
RECERNBNBAHREBNEN R E
BB NSTHIEL B -

BEARRENTEPEMEH

RIEBLRMME 127 5REA - /Al T — Y
Ft+—ATEAR-ZE—R"E+_FABR &
BREEZABEBRIREBREEARMBHW
S EERHNPRERMEN -

B B A B BI TR0

FEEXR300 - FE LES0 BEREERB
100 MR EF L ESOMIRE P EARMEEH
BT EREBMARK B FERITIRS (EA)
ELBMBWMATAGN BN - LB
BERMEIHRA A RS M EME2E K ERATIR
A o

8N N ESE Rt

RBEXEBEARKE - BN T —RARIREE
B Y AT 30% R BITR IR - REIEMAL
(FEMBARIEAN) M TERAR - —RA
EMRBINA LN REER 30% @ (ERFHKK
R - HhBREREMSTEE -
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8.

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS 8.
AND NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

BARFAARGEEFERCRITEMHE

Number of units in issue B TERIEE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300 EEPEER100 BELES50 BEIEES0
Period from
10.09.2018
(date of
commencement
of operation)
t031.12.2019
“E-)\E
AATA
(Rm&E2A)
E
“E-NE
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 +2R
TBCBE ZB-pE ZRCRE CE-AE ZBCBE 0 ZE-AE CBCEE M-ALEE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period
& /RN 48,400,000 62,000,000 48,288,500 42,808,000 2,200,000 4,000,000 1,560,000 -
Units issued E&#/7Ef - 1,800,000 11,560,700 10,419,000 200,000 - - 3,900,000
Units redeemed EBEEfL (21,400,000) (15,400,000) (7,975,700) (4,938,500) (1,200,000) (1,800,000)  (780,000) (2,340,000)
Units in issue at the end of the year/period
F/HRERAEN 27,000,000 48,400,000 51,873,500 48,288,500 1,200,000 2,200,000 780,000 1,560,000
Net asset value per unit
BEEEFE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300 EEEER100 BELES0 BEIEES0
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
“BCEF ZB-pE ZECRE CE-AF ZBZBE CE-AE BB ZE-nf
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
) B B T ) ) B B
Net asset value per unit at the end of the
year/period 5/ SRS ENEETE 51,1506 37.4017 29.3958 26.5555 36.1153 28.2019 19.8602 11.1467
FORMATION COSTS 9. KRIEH

In accordance with the provisions of the prospectuses,
formation costs determined by the Manager to be
borne by the Sub-Funds will be expensed in the first
financial year, otherwise, such costs will be borne by
the Manager.

No formation cost is incurred and expensed for the
years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

REESRBERZIGOURE - ESKEMET
MK ERENEFHBRFEIRFRESHNX
e B WERKSHESEIERE

o

REBEZ2-Z-ZFLN-_FT—NF+-AM—HIt
FE WEXNIEBAEEANTN -
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

81

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons

Connected persons of the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian are those as defined in the Code issued by
the SFC. All transactions entered into during the year
between the Sub-Funds and the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian and their connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager's, the
Trustee’s and the Custodian’s knowledge, the Sub-
Funds do not have any other transactions with
connected persons except those disclosed below.

(a) Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2019:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and 0.5% (2019: 0.5%)
per annum for WISE-NASDAQ50 , accrued daily
and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50. This fee has been waived by the
Manager for the year and prior year/period.

10. BELARS

HESKE SFHRAMBEARHEBEAT IR

Bt N

SRR XFEALEEANBEALERES
HEMTA(KZFEARFEEATRD] FTRE
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RIBZFEARGEEAPA - B P XAREESD -
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300 - BREFEEE 100 RFE LES0F
FUBMHNERERRKZZ0.99% (=%
—HF 1 0.99%) - KELREEMEES0E
FUBNEREARZEZ05% (ZF—1
F:0.5%) REAXSAFE  IRE
AR -

AN - R KR ERWIMREE - REE
REZBRIEZTREAR3I0 FEFEEFE
100 - 128 LS50 MRS MK HS0EE
FEFF1%AE  MESKEEHRN
FERE—FE/HENORBE -



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(a)

(b)

Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager
(continued)

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, all other fees and
expenses of each Sub-Fund, including but not
limited to (i) the auditor’s remuneration of
HKD44,400 (2019: HKD42,700) for WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD49,900 (2019: HKD48,000) for
WISE-SSE50 and HKD44,700 (2019: HKD43,000)
for WISE-NASDAQ50, (ii) the trustee fee of
HKD1,082,045 (2019: HKD1,592,374) for WISE-
CSI300, HKD978,953 (2019: HKD1,035,381) for
WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD30,292 (2019:
HKD60,981) for WISE-SSESO0, (iii) the custodian
and bank charges of HKDnil (2019: HKD231,243)
for WISE-CSIHK100, HKDnil (2019: HKD19,293)
for WISE-SSE50 and HKDnil (2019: HKD2,651)
for WISE-NASDAQ50 and (iv) transaction
handling fee of HKD16,275 (2019: HKD37,573)
for WISE-NASDAQS50 are absorbed by the
Manager.

Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person

2020

The Trustee is entitled to receive a transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, Hong Kong listed equities and U.S. listed
equities which are HKD233, HKD233, HKD155
and HKD155 each respectively. The fee for third
party FX (structured) messages is HKD389 per
transaction. The transaction handling fee of
WISE-NASQADSO0 are absorbed by the Manager,
details are set up in note 10(a) of the financial
statements.

10. BELRS (&)

HESKE SIRAMEEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(a) AEEKEXNNEEBRBRIEEN

(b)

XEANBBEEE

R E (&)

RiamkHMmEmEkERMANER KA
TN BTFEESHNBEMEBRRAY
BREATRRG)EEPEREL100H
44,400 % fc( — T — ALF 42,7008
JL) 28 FES50M49,9008 T (=&
— L4 : 48, ooo,am)&ﬁ? 0¥ 48 50
744,700 T (—ZF—L9F : 43,0005
TT) R BRI 2 - (1) 1ZEE R 300 HY
1,082,045 ( = & — N F:
1,592,374 L) - 28 FESE 1008
978,953 % L (=& — /1% : 1,035,381
BIT) RIEE F#E50/30,2928 T (—F
—NEF 60,981;‘%7‘5)%1%%%;%1 Dk
BEREEBLI0ONTEL(ZE—NF:
231,243%70) ~ 128 EFESOMZE I (=
T—NF 19,293 L) RIZEEFHEE

500 BT (ZE—NF:2,651%87T)
MEEBERRITFEER (V) EEHLE

50#916,275/8C (ZE— N4 : 37,573
BT MR ZEIBEC RESKIEAGE o

INREGTFREA TEAREBEA
T EARKE

AAB - BBSLTR
EREEFTREREARMETEER
5 AIREBRZ S REED I RER233E
JL - 2337L - 1558 LK 1558 © F
=FHNMNE(BB)NRIBRBERTAR
38987 - BEMLHESO0NNRFHRIZE
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected

person (continued)

2020 (continued)

The Sub-Funds utilise the trading services of
Citigroup Global Markets Limited, the affiliate of
the Trustee and Custodian in their purchases and
sales of investments, details as follows:

WISE-CSI300

Citigroup Global Markets Limited

WISE-SSE50

Citigroup Global Markets Limited

83

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIXAMBEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
T2EBARKE (&)

—ZETF(E)

FTEESREBREFRAZTEANITE A
BB /A&l Citigroup Global Markets
Limited FrR M E ERTS - HEF BT

LU
BER%300
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund'’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
BE 2 AEELTES ¥4
EHBE ikt BRENBAL ek
HKD HKD % %
BT BT
933,564,330 463,277 74.39% 0.05%
2% 850
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund'’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
BE 24 AEEHTES 43
EHAE ik ctcl BRENEAL it
HKD HKD % %
BT B
26,810,772 13,456 50.03% 0.05%
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BEEFRZ ()
Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and AR  ZEAREEAREBEEAT /T
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the (b) XTRENTFEIEAN AEAREBEEA
trustee, custodian and their connected TERARKE (F)
person (continued)
2020 (continued) —ETF (&)
WISE-NASDAQ50 EEHLES0
Aggregated
value of
purchases Total Sub-Fund’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
BB 24 KEELTES ¥4
EHAE iAot BRENERLL it
HKD HKD % %
BT B
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 8,931,179 4,466 55.00% 0.05%

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated at the rate of 0.075% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears. The trustee
fee of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSESO0 are absorbed by the Manager, details are
set up in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

2019
Effective before 3 December 2019
WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of A shares under
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-
Hong Kong Stock Connect was calculated and
accrued monthly based on 0.03% per annum of
the month end market value of the holding
investment. The transaction handling fee for the
sale and purchase transactions of direct A Shares
investment under QFII and Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect was HKD100 and HKD300 each
respectively.

XAARBERANTFESEEFESF
0.075% WL X WMEFEAER - ARG
BERZBEFE - WA - REE
#300 - REPEES 100 RIZE L& S0
MXTEAERACHESLEARE  FI5H
R HEME10(a) °

—E-NF
R-E—NFE+-A=ZHFIEK
REEX 300
BBRBBIFSBELEARMEEITE A
MEEBRRIESEREARTE  BE
F0.03% WMEET ATE R RET - BRIE
QFIIMEBBLFBREEMARIEE -
FESRXINXFREBEATRDR B
1008 c X% 300787 °
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

85

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

2019 (continued)
Effective before 3 December 2019 (continued)
WISE-CSIHK100

The custodian fee for custodian of shares under
SEHK was calculated and accrued monthly based
on 0.02% per annum of the month end market
value of the holding investment, and were
absorbed by the Manager, details are set up in
note 10(a) of the financial statements. The
transaction handling fee for the sale and purchase
transactions of the investments received from the
Sub-Fund was USD25 each.

WISE-SSES0

The custodian fee for custodian of A shares under
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect was
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.03%
per annum of the month end market value of the
holding investment, and were absorbed by the
Manager, details are set up in note 10(a) of the
financial statements. The transaction handling fee
for sale and purchase transactions of A Shares
investment under Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect was HKD300 each.

WISE-NASDAQ50

The custodian fee for custodian of shares under
SEHK and NYSE or NYSE American were calculated
and accrued monthly based on 0.02% and 0.01%
per annum of the month end market value of the
holding investment respectively, and were absorbed
by the Manager, details are set up in note 10(a) of
the financial statements. The transaction handling
fee for the sale and purchase transactions of the
investments received from the Sub-Fund was
USD25 each, and were absorbed by the Manager,
details are set up in note 10(a) of the financial
statements.

The retired Trustee was entitled to receive a trustee
fee, which was calculated at the rate of 0.09% per
annum of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each valuation
day and payable monthly in arrears. The trustee fee
of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50
were absorbed by the Manager, details are set up
in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

10. AELXRS (&)
HESKE SRAMEEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
T2EBARKE (&)

—Z-hEF (B
R-ZB-NFTZHA=HREX (&)
BERHEEE100

BB ER D BELE ANTEER
ERBFRAREAARTE - HE40.02%
MEEFAFEMRF  AEHESKE
A HISER M @AM L10(a) - B
EFESARENIHRIZE RTIR25%
JC °

25 L& 50

z_i@i}%;‘%%ﬁ&éﬁAH%HE%%%%/\E@%%%E
EREFHREAKRTE  ZEF0.03%
MEEGATERZN  TEHESLE
AIE FIBERMERAMNEL0(@)° B
MZESREENARKE  (FEERS
MR SEEEAFNE300ET -

Tﬁf &0 *ff Prcgsiig

R - MAZFTEKNYSE American
KERNDEBATE ANTEEERERE
WEAKRME  ESF0.02% X% 0.01%
MEEFRAFEERF WEARESLRE
A FEENYB®mERNT10(a) B
ETHSARENRSRIEEATN25%E
7T WEBRESSEAE  SBEHAYB
®EMFEL0(Q) °

BREXEARBRARFNTFESEEFE
FH0.09% ML ERWHREFEAER - BR
BEMGERNE  ARADBMIN - 188
BR300 REFFEE 100 REE 37
S500XFEABERACREASKLIEARE ﬁlE
N MAMEE 10(a) ©
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

2019 (continued)
Effective on and after 3 December 2019

The Trustee was entitled to receive a transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, Hong Kong listed equities and U.S. listed
equities are HKD233, HKD233, HKD155 and
HKD155 each respectively. The fee for third party
FX (structured) messages is HKD389 per
transaction. The transaction handling fee of
WISE-NASQADS5O0 were absorbed by the Manager,
details are set up in note 10(a) of the financial
statements.

The Sub-Funds utilise the trading services of
Citigroup Global Markets Limited, the affiliate of
the Trustee and Custodian in their purchases and
sales of investments, details as follows:

WISE-CSI300

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIXAMBEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
T2EBARKE (&)

—E-NF &)
RZE—-NFE+-A=AREL
XEAFRELSE  XEBE BELTR
ZEREFRLFTREREARMETEER
5 JRIRFREED R ATR233E
JC 233 7C 1558 T 15587 ° &
ZHMNE(EB)NRXSEREBAEBRAE
389 T - EEMLESONMNR ZRIEE
EHRESEIRAE  FHISEN I RER M
£10(a) °

FTESREBERERKAZTANTIEA
4B /A7)Citigroup Global Markets
Limited FriREeVE B IRTS - HFBET
LU

128 JE % 300

Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paid to during the period rate
BE g AEBETES ¥4
EHAE fReBE BRENERL il e
HKD HKD % %
B BT
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 137,404,841 68,702 99.81% 0.05%
WISE-SSE50 FE LF50
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund's total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paid to during the period rate
BE 24 AEBETES ¥4
EHAE ResE BRENE AL it
HKD HKD % %
B B
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 5,116,617 2,558 100.00% 0.05%
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Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

2019 (continued)
Effective on and after 3 December 2019 (continued)

The Trustee was entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated at the rate of 0.075% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears. The trustee
fee of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSE50 were absorbed by the Manager, details are
set up in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

(c) Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

2020

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds are maintained
with the Custodian of the Sub-Funds, and carry
interest at normal commercial rates. During the
year, interest income of HKD19,326 was earned
by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,516 was earned by WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD573 was earned by WISE-SSE50
and HKD116 was earned by WISE - NASDAQ50.

For WISE-CSI300, no bank charge was incurred
to Citibank, N.A., Hong Kong Branch during the
year ended.

2019
Effective before 3 December 2019

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds were
maintained with Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited, the indirect holding company of the
retired Trustee and the Manager, and carried
interest at normal commercial rates. During the
period, interest income of HKD25,826 was earned
by WISE-CSI300, HKD12,206 was earned by
WISE-CSIHK100, HKD1,157 was earned by
WISE-SSE50 and HKD980 was earned by WISE-
NASDAQ50.

Bank charges incurred to the Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited of HKD8,381 were paid by WISE-
CSI300.

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SR AMEEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA

(c)

T2EBARKE (&)

—Z-hEF (&)
REZFB-NF+ A=A RELX (&)
XRAARBERNNTEASEERESF
0.075% WL X WMEFEAER - ARG
ERZEFE - WZ AR - REE
#300 - IREREERE 100 RIFE L& 50
MXTEAERCHESLEAE  FI5H
R HEREMIFE10(a) °

MITHERR - FIBBWARRTFHEE

FEENRITERTFRINFEEETA
B-REENKRGFE - FR BEER
300 BRER 2 F S WA /19,326 8 7T+ 1
FEHREEE100/51,516/87T B8 L
E50 /573 BT IR EMKES0/5116
BT

Citibank, N.A. BB TTREEAFEL
BEUYERESJEIR 300 (A RITFEE -

—E-NF
R-FE—NE+-A=HFE
FTEEMBRITERTRNETIEARE
S RIBEERO A TP RET (FE) A
FRAR] R MEEMRGE - RN - 1Z
Ve F 300 BrELZ FI B U A & 25,826 5
7T MZEPEEE100/4512,2068 T
fZ58 L& 50/41,157 8 T RIZE H &
504980/ °

REERTT(FE) BRQFKEUREER
300MRTTFEER8,381 87T -
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(c)

(d)

Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges (continued)

2019 (continued)
Effective on and after 3 December 2019

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds were
maintained with the Custodian, and carried
interest at normal commercial rates. During the
period, interest income of HKD51 was earned by
WISE-CSI300, HKD84 was earned by WISE-
CSIHK100 and HKD2 was earned by WISE-SSE50.

For WISE-CSI300, no bank charge was incurred
to Citibank, N.A., Hong Kong Branch during the
year ended.

Investments and dividend income

2020

During the year, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100
and WISE-SSE50 made investments in the stocks
of the indirect holding company of the Manager,
Bank of China Limited, and the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited, details as follows.

Bank of China Limited FEIEITAX (D AR A A)

WISE-CSIHK100 {Z#dEH#E 100

Bank of China Limited BRI TAX D BR AT
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
RERERS (ZER) BRAF

WISE-SSES0 Z% £ 50

Bank of China Limited FEIREITAX (D AR A A)

10. BELRS (&)

EEES

T FEALEEAREBBEAL 2R

5 (%)

(c)

(d)

MITHEER - FAIBBRARRTFEE (H)

—TNEF (&)
R-ZE-NE+ZA=HAREFE
TREEWRITERGTFHNEEA - 2K
BEMNEETE - B - R EFR 300 HREX
ZHBIWARSLEL MEEPEEE
100 %84BT MIFE LES50/R2/87T °

Citibank, N.A. ZEDTTREENFEL
EUERE BR300 H(RITFEE -

BRERKERA
—T_TF

FA-REER300 - FEPREFE 100
KARE LB S0 REESKIBMBRER AR
(PESRITIRMDAERLDR) IRERESE
BRIRXWMEAR (RREE (R ARA
A R - HFFHRESIT ¢

Purchase Sales
BEA B

HKD HKD

BT BT

- (4,966,934)
4,433,501 (5,099,365)
395,451 (1,017,150)

- (790,804)
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

89

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income

(continued)
2020 (continued)

During the year, dividend income of HKD393,597
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,534,534 was
earned by WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD27,137 was
earned by WISE-SSE50 for investment in the
stocks of the indirect holding company of the
Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend income
of HKD659,782 was earned by WISE-CSI100 for
investments in the stocks of the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited. The dividend income from the investments
are fully received.

2019

During the year, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100
and WISE-SSE50 made investments in the stocks
of the indirect holding company of the retired
Trustee and the Manager, Bank of China Limited,
and the fellow subsidiary of the retired Trustee
and the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited, details as follows.

Bank of China Limited BRI (DR A F]
BOC Hong Kong (HoIdings) Limited
RIREE (AR AR A

WISE-SSES0 28 £ 50

Bank of China Limited #E3R1TR D BR A &)

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIRAMEEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(d) RERBREBA (&)

—Z_Z2F(H)

FA AREESKEMEZRERAR (F
BIRITIRODARAR) R - REERX
300 YeER R B4 A 393,597 /87T - IZEH
FEES 100 WHR S WA 1,534,534 7T
&*?*E‘? & 50 Y Bl B A 27,137 78
T MRERESKERZMB AR (PR
%5 (BB BRAR) MRE - BEFE
&7 100 YR B HLA 659, 782/a7E ®
B B A B A BUER

—E—NF

FR - TE%DF%T%3OO EEHFESE 100
MEE FBSOREREXTARESLIE
E3Es “ﬂj(q:.fiﬁﬁx@ﬁﬁﬁ A]) &)
[T MRERFTEAMESLIERE RMEB R
A (RIRES (IR BR AR WRE - H
SEHIIT

Purchase Sales
BEA =i

HKD HKD

BT BT

399,032 (4,044,596)

3,965,652 (1,334,192)

1,741,775 -

- (669,513)
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend

(e)

income
(continued)

2019 (continued)

During the year, dividend income of HKD609,537
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,739,111 was
earned by WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD53,572 was
earned by WISE-SSE50 for investment in the
stocks of the indirect holding company of the
retired Trustee and the Manager, Bank of China
Limited. Dividend income of HKD615,444 was
earned by WISE-CSI100 for investments in the
stocks of the fellow subsidiary of the retired
Trustee and the Manager, BOC Hong Kong
(Holdings) Limited. The dividend income from the
investments are fully received.

Holdings in the Sub-Funds

The Sub-Funds allow other funds managed by the
Manager to invest in the Sub-Funds. The holdings
in WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSES50 by certain other funds managed by the
Manager as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 and
the respective amount of transactions were as
follows:

10.BERXRZ (&)

Eﬁj ﬁ PN 2«(

 REALGEEAREBBALZR

5 (&)
(d) RERBREBA (&)

(e)

—Z-hE (&)

EW R ERAZTARESCEREE
“”T(Eﬁlfﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ Al) KRR
 ZEE % 300 LI&(HXHXEJW)\G()g 537

,9.%575 ZE P EE S 100 B B U A

1,739,111 T IR L7 50 AR &

WA 53,5728 70 - IREBERAXFTAR

ASKBRRWB AR (FHRES (FER)

ERAF)HRE  EEFIFIES 1004

RS BURA 615,444 7T » 5% & FEU YRS

BB BHUER -

RAETESEN

FTEEAFHEHMHESKEEENESR
ENTFEE - TIAR-ZT_FFR_FT

—hFET-AM—BETHEMESKLE
Efﬁéﬁ%iﬁﬁ%*ﬁﬁ*ufﬁkwo =8+

5100 28 FESOMEBAE UK
ﬁx%%amx%@ﬁ:
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

91

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds (continued)
2020

Closing
holdings as at
31 December

2020
R-E-2§
T=AM—BH
BRERE
Units
By
WISE-CSI300 258 % 300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 240,200

WISE-CSIHK100 28+ EEE 100

BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced
Fund 1,100,000
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100
Tracker Fund
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Growth
Fund 1,600,000
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Stable
Fund 1,300,000

47,484,300

WISE-SSE50 2% F2& 50

BOCHK China Golden Dragon Fund -
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIXAMBEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)

(e) FETFEESEN (&)

—E—F

— ==

Purchase
gA

HKD

B

313,550

293,177,400

Sales

=

g
HKD
B

(208,085,753)

(5,612,800)

Market value
as at

31 December
2020
R-E-%E
+ZAM—BH
miE

HKD

BT

384,104

12,139,708

32,335,380
1,395,838,986
47,033,280

38,214,540

107,400
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BERXZS (&)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and HEPLE  ZTARABEAREBEBEAT IR
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds (continued) (e) BETESEN (M)
2019 —E-NF
Closing Market value
holdings as at as at
31 December 31 December
2019 2019
RZE-1& R-E-1%
+ZAM—BH Purchase Sales +H—A
BRERE EA B miE
Units HKD HKD HKD
By BT BT BT
WISE-CSI300 245 E %300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600 248,885 - 280,440
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 231,200 7,338,863 - 8,531,280
WISE-CSIHK100 28 EE 100
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced
Fund 1,100,000 - - 29,211,050
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100
Tracker Fund 43,899,300 264,758,689 (124,930,124) 1,165,767,861
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Growth
Fund 1,600,000 - - 42,488,800
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Stable
Fund 1,300,000 - - 34,522,150
WISE-SSES0 1248 FF 50
BOCHK China Golden Dragon Fund 200,000 - (14,790,000) 5,520,000
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000 65,100 - 82,800
11. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS AND 11. REXBRARRBFEE

TRANSACTION HANDLING FEE

BRERXGRARRGTFREDNEREERER S
TSR B - IERFRAR LA S E MR
REEXN  RHFEBURTFEAZM - HFF
IBEN B IRRMFE 10(b) ©

The transaction costs on investments and the transaction
handling fee pertain to the fees incurred during the
transactions of purchase or sell investments. The
transaction costs on investments are paid to brokers or
other service providers. The transaction handling fee are
paid to the Trustee, details are set up in note 10(b) of
the financial statements.

12. OTHER EXPENSES 12, HAX

The other expenses comprise of other miscellaneous HibfZ(E BB EMMIERT -

expenses only.
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13. INVESTMENTS 13. ®E
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300 BETEEE100 BELE50 BEILES0
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
k32 “E-hE “ECEF “E-hE “ECEE “E-nE “ECEE ZE-nE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
# E B B B B B B
Listed equities in Hong Kong
REB LIRS - - 152,517,898 1,280,581,441 - - 7747397 10,110,717
Listed equities in PRC AR E ETTRE 1,381,066,786  1,809,500,161 - - 43353613 61,964,238 - -
Listed equities in U.S, 1£8 tTE - - - - - - 188,576 289,541
ADRs it - - - - - - 7,531,116 6,976,331
1,381,066,786  1,809,500,161 1,522,517,898 1,280,581,441 43353613 61,964,238  15467,089 17,376,589

14.

15.

93

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These financial
assets are designated by the Manager and the Trustee
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition are those that are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis in accordance with the Sub-Funds’
documented investment strategy. The Sub-Funds’ policy
requires the Manager and the Trustee to evaluate the
information about these financial assets on a fair value
basis together with other related financial information.

The fair value of listed equities and ADRs with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market closing
prices or bid prices, as applicable at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by
Citibank N.A., Hong Kong Branch.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

14.

15.

FESBIREDBERE A FHEEBIERTIROY
BEE - %FRHEERNTIG RN HESKIE
REFARDFEEBEDIIR - RYIAHERE
BAHEEBBRRIIRNMBEESRETES
REREXFEE A FEEEEE LFHEER
BEMPBEE - TESNBRERESKENR
FEARBRFEEEREMBENT B ER TS
ERVHEENER -

AR BT 45 3 ARG R AR R E AR AR
s AAFENZERRSE BHITSRN
WiEREAE(ER) BT -

RITEE R

PITEEBIECitibank, N.A. BB HTH BT
B IR EH -

PEEH

HSKEPRAARS  FEESNEIERIE
—HREFRY  RFREXBIERRBET -
ETESNIBLERRAEESEIRE -
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16. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS 16. (SR THRERFIREE

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling strategy
for the Sub-Funds. For the years ended 31 December
2020 and 2019, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-
SSE50 and WISE-NASDAQ50 may not from time to time
hold all the index securities of the CSI300, CSIHK100,
Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
Indexs™. The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares
acquired by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments
relative to the relevant A Shares’ respective weightings
in the CSI 300, (ii) certain constituent securities’
respective weightings in CSIHK100, Shanghai Stock
Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs" on the
condition that the maximum extra weighting in any
underlying A Share in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or
constituent security of CSIHK100 and Nasdaq Overseas
China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs" will not
exceed 4% under normal circumstances or such other
percentage as determined by the Manager after
consultation with the SFC. Such limit is monitored by the
Manager and any non-compliance with this limit will be
reported to SFC on a timely basis. This complies with
chapter 8.6 of the Code issued by the SFC.

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset value
of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-NASDAQ50
and their respective weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2019 RZZE—hF+_AM—H

TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD iz A R A R

ESKIBATESHEBARIEMERE B2
ECEFRCE-NFTAM—BLFE &
BIEAR300 - BZEHPHFEHEL100 - 28 LFESO
MAZED FACTE S0 SFT R BEAE B 15 BB A 30045
H - PEHE 10048 « £FE 50 ARIEE LR
H 3 55 R B 3T 4O R B8N S0 B ESM B T B AR
MNATE]  MESEEAE(1)RERA300F B
HEREEANARILEREN  LLEBAREE
F300EEMLEAS - S (i) BETEBKDE
EREEB 10058 - &S50 ARTE S AT
ERPRBEEEAGEINS0IEE MR T BT
EhA5 BEGRAERE300HEE N FES504HE
T I HERE AR P EES 100 5B R T iER
BB A RESNS0 BB SR D BEN R
REINLEEIER BN TSN EBIB 4% 5 T B G
EeKIBEANEES v AMETHNEME S
Lt o BRARR I ESASIREES (T NEST IR
FIMERE REREEGRE - EEARKEAE
EeRmm(TRIDE8.6% ¢

TR ZARE T ERS 100 - 55 L& S0
NI FT#EE 50 BEFEE 10% KR A R E
RIBHEFEBRLLE

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEHREEE 100

Respective

weighting in the
CSIHK100 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RPEEE 100 HEEFE
EEMNEELE B
(%) (%)
10.521 10.61
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16. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2020 A=—ZE-ZTF+ - AM—H

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A /1%
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China
FETFRRE (RE) RIDERAH

At 31 December 2019 A=-Z— L F+-AM—B

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China
PR LR (RE) RIHDERAF

At 31 December 2020 A-—Z-ZF+_-AM—H

Pinduoduo Inc-ADR $t%% - EBIFELE S

WISE-CSI300 does not have any underlying A Share
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2020 and
2019. For WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any
constituent stocks that each accounts for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund as at 31
December 2020. For WISE-NASDAQ50 does not have
any constituent stocks that each accounts for more
than 10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund as
at 31 December 2019.

95

AERMNAERIF —ARK

16. (SFRI) THYREMRFIREEE (HF)

WISE-SSE50
BEL#E50

Respective

weighting in the
SSE 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
MRLEFE50 HEERE
EENEELE [ERvil=d
(%) (%)
13.215 13.17
12.403 12.45
15.458 15.40

WISE-NASDAQ50
BEHLES0

Respective

weighting in the
SSE 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
H#iE 50 HEEFRE
EENEBELE [ERvij=e
(%) (%)
10.711 10.78

RZZBZZTFER_ZF-NFTZAM—A  £8
F/ﬁE3OOIﬁEﬁiL—?ﬁ EEFE10% M
FREBEAR RZZE_TF+_AM—AH &
BEHREEL 00V EFMNSEBBTESEE
FE10% A LB DK - RZZE—hE+=AH
H—H EEFEESOWEITMS BB TAE
SEEFE10% A LR M



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

17.

18.

19.

DISTRIBUTIONS

WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50 did
not make any distribution during the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

WISE-NASDAQS50 did not make any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2020 and during the
period ended from 10 September 2018 (date of
commencement of operation) to 31 December 2019.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-
Funds through a broker or dealer during the year.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Units are issued/redeemed through cash and/or in-kind
creation/redemption of a basket of constituent
securities with the remaining balances in cash. For
each application unit size for in-kind creation/
redemption, the Sub-Funds receives/delivers a Basket
consisting of constituent securities as determined by
the Manager on a daily basis.

(a) Subscriptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund did not issue any units. During the year
ended 31 December 2019, the Sub-Fund issued
1,800,000 units, totaling HKD51,831,800 settled
by payment in cash.

17.

18.

19.

2K
BE_Z_ZFR_ZT-NAFT+-_AM—BIF
€ BEER300 - REREEE 100 MRE L
& 50 WAL DK °

R-E_ZF+_AM—BLEFERH_F—\
FAATA REREZR) E-F—NFT=-A
H— B LEEIR - R 50 WRER DK ©

FERAERYE

HE KB R EEAEA LT REMATHRE
ABBEBZBNETRS - MEFEMALE
HESEERETARMEALI L FERAER
BE o RIBRZALH T REALTH TR BESLK
BREEMEEATRHASESER  REHE
Rz o AR ARSI E B A A B TBHIA 7
RFESBERAEHNEFESHRR - Bl
HEm - RIS REAM NI ARV B A
o RZAESKBEREEMEEALAGHST
ZEANLER

FAMERFESBEBELIBFAENTNRS
EHEMEEEMAS L -

TEHFRERS

Bf31T /EE BB ARSHEN —ETHKH
BHARS R REWIER TEEA T T -
SREERBEMNEYIER TERRENS - F
BEeHE /RN —EFROBFGRESKIR
BREE -

(a) R
ZEEE% 300
HE-_Z-_TF+_AM—BLEE &
FESWEBITEMEN - BE-T—
FH+_AM—BILEE ZFESET
1,800,000 &% - £4£51,831,800/%
T AR EAT o
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

97

(a) Subscriptions (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund issued 11,560,700 units (2019:
10,419,000 units), totalling HKD293,177,400
(2019: HKD264,758,689) in which
HKD289,128,007 (2019: HKD262,436,694)
settled by payment in cash and the remaining
HKD4,049,393 (2019: HKD2,321,995) was not
yet settled as at 31 December and recognised as
amount receivable on issue of units

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund .

WISE-SSES50

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund issued 200,000 units (2019: nil units),
totalling HKD7,095,700 (2019: nil) settled by
payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund .

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund did not issue any units. During the
period ended 31 December 2019, the Sub-Fund
issued 3,900,000 units, totaling HKD39,000,000
settled by payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
the period from 10 September 2018 (date of
commencement of operation) to 31 December
2019, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

19. FBHFRERS (F)

g (')
HE-_T_-_FTF —RE+=ZAM—
HIEFE ZrEsTETMRIFRER

EERERE 100
HE_Z-_ZTF+_AM—HLFE %
FE 4 ¥1711,560,700 @ B ( = =
— £, % : 10,419,000 fE & fi7 )+ & #
293,177,400 % 7T( — T — h &
264,758,689/87C)  MIR& T Mek
% 4,049,393 % (= T — f &
2,321,995 ) R+ A —HE AR
- WEERAIITEN EUFIE -

BE_ZT_ZTFR-_F-NAF+-AM—
BIEFE  ZFESUEIAIERERE

28 EFE 50

%zi_y_yi‘ﬁ— At— Eﬂzﬁfh %
FE£%17200,000EFE M (ZF—A1

F 21.@&):./\7 095, 700/a7t(_

T—NF TET) UREXA -
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T UIRE AT -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEEETFsRAINFESE
19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued) 19. FEFRERF (F)
(b) Redemptions (b) EME

WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 21,400,000 units (2019:
15,400,000 units), totalling HKD866,019,500
(2019: HKD534,771,100) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash redemption for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 7,975,700 units (2019:
4,938,500 units), totalling HKD208,085,753
(2019: HKD124,930,124) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-SSES0

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 1,200,000 units (2019:
1,800,000 units), totalling HKD35,911,480
(2019: HKD42,256,740) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 780,000 units (2019:
2,340,000 units), totalling HKD8,937,240 (2019:
HKD20,857,434) settled by payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and
the period from 10 September 2018 (date of
commencement of operation) to 31 December
2019, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

IZEE )% 300
HE-Z-_ZF+_AMA—BLEFE " %
FHELEEMD 21,400,000 @EMN(=F
— /1% : 15,400,000 @ ¥ iz ) » & #
866,019,500 % ;t( = T — N F:
534,771,100/87T) * LIRSS -

@I—?—?i&—? ﬂﬁz+:ﬂjﬁ_
HILSE  ZFESYEEFAIBISED -

BEPHEEA 100

HE-_T-_TF+-_AM—BLEFE"
52%%155;@7975700m$1‘
— L% : 4,938,500 A7) - &
208,085,753 B LT — N F
124,930,124 7%70) ARG »

BE_Z-_ZFER-_F—NF+_AH—
BILFE @ ZFESWEMIEREED -

=

FE B2 MEME1,200,000 &
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% ¥ & 4 © B [ 780,000 @ = s
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEEX300HEHIEHESC
(ZEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REAE (RBER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

RZZE-TF+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
EwRMG (BEE)

China
A

360 Security Technology In-A = ~ZEZ 2 RFIMNBR AT —ARK
AECC Aviation Power Co-A FEIfi# &) HilRH BER AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A B ZZR1TIRMNBR AR —ARK

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-A E@IEEIE SERNER AR —AR
Air China Ltd-A F BB Mz AR AR — AR

Aisino Corp-A i X {E BN BRAT —ARK

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A FEISRERDER AR —ARK

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZHEUBIRICERLGBR AT —ARK
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A Z& & HEBRMDER AR —ARK
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A Sl R EZEERHBR AT —AR
Autobio Diagnostics Co Ltd-A EMN 2B A TN BR AT —AR
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co -A B§&ERRE D ER AR — AR

AVIC Capital Co Ltd -A FfEAIERR N ER 2 E —ARR

AVIC Jonhon Optronic Tech-A Ffint ERHE D BR AR —ARK
AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co -A FRVERADBR AR —ARK

AVIC Xi'an Aircraft Indust-A FFAL R T EEBRMDBRAE —ARR

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd -A It 7RI AR AF —AK

Bank of Changsha Co Ltd-A R RITIRHB AR AR AR
Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A F(EBRT TR D BIR AR — AR
Bank of China Ltd-A F BRI TR AR AR —AK

Bank of Communications Co-A ZZBRITIRNBR A G —AR
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A #iER7 TR D BR AR —ARK
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A JTERRTTARND BR A A —AK

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd -A BRI TR D BR AR —ARR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd -A ZFiRI TR BR AT —AR

Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A E/&RITIDBRAR] —ARK
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-A & LiHERMDBR AR —ARK
Beijing New Building Mater-A L& EEZMAR D BR AR —ARK
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 1t "R T RVELRMH BR A G —AR
Beijing Shiji Information -A it RP R AEEEER AR —ARK
Beijing Shunxin Agricult-A bt REE R ERNBR AR —ARK
Beijing Tiantan Biological-A Jt R XIBAEYIRDBR AR —ARK

99

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
119,850 2,243,220 0.16
63,000 4,453,954 0.32
1,699,300 6,357,074 0.46
97,569 8,704,329 0.63
167,850 1,495,824 0.11
76,101 1,142,401 0.08
361,550 1,563,625 0.11
141,800 8,720,710 0.63
7,100 2,300,662 0.17
8,500 3,028,855 0.22
7,550 1,305,904 0.09
41,100 2,431,678 0.18
337,643 1,757,911 0.13
32,600 3,040,367 0.22
25,450 2,370,203 0.17
86,350 3,772,514 0.27
914,200 5,260,729 0.38
67,100 760,257 0.05
120,700 1,534,367 0.11
1,246,600 4,722,934 0.34
1,625,100 8,673,926 0.63
142,132 2,526,494 0.18
709,810 4,608,889 0.33
355,172 3,414,836 0.25
177,749 7,481,840 0.54
609,693 5,694,884 0.41
526,817 3,728,240 0.27
55,750 2,660,143 0.19
101,996 4,714,900 0.34
20,550 760,940 0.05
32,250 2,787,179 0.20
37,000 1,837,770 0.13



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Beijing Tongrentang Co-A L 2R =RMHER A E —ARK
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A FUE & REKRHBR AT —AR

BGI Genomics Co Ltd-A RYIERERRLBRA G —AR

Bluestar Adisseo Co-A E E &im#ikn AR A7 — AR

BOE Technology Group Co Lt-A RE AR EERHBER AR —ARK
BYD Co Ltd -A ek N BRA R —ARK

Caitong Securities Co Ltd-A B1BESRMNBR AT —AK

CGN Power Co Ltd-A FEIEZE HRNDER AR —AR

Changchun High & New Tech-A RERITMEZERNER A A —AR
Changjiang Securities Co L-A RITEHRMNBR AR —ARK
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A #N =& (5£E) iR BR AT —ARK
Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceu-A
KEBERLSEEEBRN AR AT —AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A R{EIRITIRHER AT —AR

China Communications Const-A FBEAGEZEEA N AR AT —AR
China Construction Bank-A FEIZ&HRITIRNBRAF] —AR

China Cssc Holdings Ltd-A FEIfA TR HBBER AR —AR

China Eastern Airlines Co-A IR 5 ZEf&H AR AR — AR
China Everbright Bank Co-A B} KIRTTARD BR AT —ARK
China Fortune Land Develop-A A ERZEE=wEERMH AR A8 —ARR
China Galaxy Securities Co-A FEIFNFE AR N BRAE —AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Lt-A FEEMNBEBRMGERAE —AK
China Grand Automotive Ser-A # Bl E & /T 5 BRI D A 7] — A%
China Great Wall Securitie-A B & EHRNDER 2 A —AR
China Greatwall Technology-A F B &RBEHEEERNDBR AT —ARK
China Jushi Co Ltd -A EIEARMNBR AR —ARK

China Life Insurance Co-A FEBIASRBIZHDBR AT —AR

China Merchants Bank-A FEIBERITIRDBR AR —ARK

China Merchants Energy -A BB BEERESHRMH AR AF —AR
China Merchants Securities-A FEIBEESFRHBER AR —ARK
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A

FEBE BN TERERRODERAR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
31,334 892,219 0.06
209,250 1,411,041 0.10
11,800 1,807,363 0.13
17,500 239,769 0.02
1,602,200 11,434,078 0.83
53,720 12,435,590 0.90
158,100 2,380,875 0.17
700,100 2,343,819 0.17
16,850 9,011,909 0.65
252,600 2,527,960 0.18
71,193 3,157,824 0.23
21,750 1,247,709 0.09
206,400 1,254,115 0.09
208,550 1,803,867 0.13
418,200 3,128,969 0.23
39,800 838,819 0.06
273,600 1,522,266 0.11
968,550 4,592,643 0.33
91,920 1,416,009 0.10
89,200 1,328,411 0.10
172,800 1,352,592 0.10
200,806 684,227 0.05
58,000 889,332 0.06
119,200 2,696,863 0.20
124,300 2,955,897 0.21
101,850 4,658,400 0.34
732,250 38,333,372 2.78
119,600 803,652 0.06
219,445 6,102,168 0.44
186,650 2,953,137 0.21
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

China Minsheng Banking-A FEIRARITIRMDBR AR —ARK
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A &B5%) | SEXE B D BR AT —ARK
China National Chemical-A FEI{L 2 TERHBR AT —AR
China National Nuclear Pow-A FEliZaEE WD ERA T —ARK
China Northern Rare Earth -A B 5L e RO BRAE —AK
China Oilfield Services-A /&8 HHARERNDERAR —ARKR

China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

FEIR TR () RIDER AR —AR

China Petroleum & Chemical-A FE AL TRRHER 2 E —ARR
China Railway Construction-A BN AR AR —AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A R & HBER AR —ARK

China Satellite Communicat-A F E&REERDBER AR —ARK
China Shenhua Energy Co-A FBIf#ZEaERAR (D BR AR — Al
China Shipbuilding Industr-A fFBEIfHAAE TRDBERR AR —ARK
China Southern Airlines Co-A FEIFE S MZERMNBR AT —AR
China Spacesat Co Ltd -A AR FAGERNER AR AR
China State Construction -A FEZER N BRAE —AR

China Tourism Group Duty F-A FEIBIRIDER AR —ARK
China United Network-A BB & 4B EBR AR —ARK

China Vanke Co Ltd -A FEIERIPZERHBR DA —AR

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIRIEHRHBRAE —AR
China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A BRI Ti (D BRR AR —ARK
Chongging Changan Automob-A EEEZ/SERMNERAE] —ARR
Chongging Rural Commercial-A EE 2 ZEBRITROBR AR —AR
Chongging Zhifei Biologica-A EEEREMRBRHBR AT —ARK
Citi Pacific Special Stee-A F{=FREHFEERNER A E —ARK
CITIC Securities Co-A H{EBHFRNER A A AR

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A i@ ERRMNER AR —AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEFRERHERAE AR

CSC Financial Co Ltd-A {Ei2EFBRMBR AR —ARK

Dagin Railway Co Ltd -A R&REFESBRE AR —ARK

Dawning Information Indust-A B (ESEXERNDBR AR AR

101

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
1,258,500 7,796,760 0.56
462,550 3,444,263 0.25
158,050 1,105,326 0.08
367,200 2,152,412 0.16
145,531 2,269,618 0.16
28,600 435,125 0.03
202,450 9,259,627 0.67
791,200 3,789,395 0.27
283,200 2,662,121 0.19
602,100 3,780,392 0.27
22,700 490,322 0.04
194,200 4,164,658 0.30
621,080 3,641,001 0.26
256,401 1,817,583 0.13
36,900 1,414,718 0.10
1,240,950 7,333,200 0.53
57,750 19,430,066 1.41
549,750 2,914,626 0.21
402,091 13,748,770 1.00
543,900 12,415,727 0.90
197,600 958,162 0.07
131,900 3,438,347 0.25
70,750 379,312 0.03
39,100 6,890,201 0.50
59,950 1,554,910 0.11
503,900 17,644,182 1.28
305,379 4,438,708 0.32
751,000 4,742,129 0.34
56,650 2,834,023 0.21
364,100 2,797,937 0.20
66,810 2,724,620 0.20



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Dongxing Securities Co Lt-A REEHARMDBR AR —ARK

East Money Information Co-A R A Y E{Z B M AR AR —ARK

EVE Energy Co Ltd-A BEM{EEE8ERHBR AR —AR

Everbright Securitie Co -A X AKBHRNDER A E—ARR

Fiberhome Telecom Tech Co-A & IGBERERNOBRAE —AR
Focus Media Information Te-A % REE(E BRI BR AR —AK
Foshan Haitian Flavouring -A #LLT/EXFAKKMDBRA R —ARK
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 7 IEEERMDERA R —ARR

Foxconn Industrial Interne-A & TF L BEERMNBR AR —AK
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A 122 iE T X EERH BR AR —AK
Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A JTFAE85$E 2B AR A Al — AR

GD Power Development Co -A BEE N ERMERA R —ARR
Gemdale Corp-A &b (&) RIS AR AT —AR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A B FBHROHBRAF —AR

Giant Network Group Co Ltd-A EABEEBERMHBR AR —AR
Gigadevice Semiconductor B-A 1t 5K S8R AR BR A F — AR
Glodon Co Ltd-A EBBERHEROBRAF] AR

Goertek Inc -A REBRZRHBR AR —AR

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 3 /SERMDBR AR —ARK

Gree Electric Appliances I-A 38 HBERMER AR —AR
Greenland Holdings Corp Lt-A #EihiZiE =B D AR A F] —ARK
Guangdong Haid Group Co-A BEER/GAEERNERAE AR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-A E/MN/TEEBE R BR AR —ARK
Guangzhou Baiyun Internati-A B/ HERE#IZROBRA G —AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A

BMAZEILEEEERNDBRAT AR

Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A E/MN&EREFRBRHBR AT —ARK
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A B{E:EAFR M AR AT —ARK

Guotai Junan Securities Co-A BIZE L EHFRH AR AR —ARK
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A BI7TEAFRDER AR —ARK

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A /8RS XRBRHER AR —ARK

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A &:BFESFRNHDBR AR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
75,005 1,189,394 0.09
407,619 15,049,899 1.09
67,000 6,504,841 0.47
120,613 2,659,856 0.19
47,483 1,362,236 0.10
612,813 7,198,839 0.52
57,539 13,747,411 1.00
263,250 3,252,406 0.24
125,800 2,051,831 0.15
83,022 4,751,752 0.34
44,900 5,413,579 0.39
664,800 1,774,176 0.13
139,850 2,249,333 0.16
175,058 3,393,338 0.25
39,050 810,451 0.06
19,740 4,644,852 0.34
56,950 5,341,849 0.39
134,550 5,982,503 0.43
77,500 3,490,206 0.25
284,650 21,005,837 1.52
214,700 1,491,277 0.11
47,187 3,681,756 0.27
64,070 1,014,466 0.07
67,300 1,132,159 0.08
32,850 1,144,380 0.08
19,950 2,733,607 0.20
165,897 2,693,965 0.19
268,727 5,609,227 0.41
162,000 1,729,341 0.12
223,800 7,788,418 0.56
456,800 6,993,375 0.51
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A

MM EEBRBFTHRMRMDER AT —AR

Hangzhou Robam Appliances-A i/ EZEERRNBR AT —ARK
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A #i/NZRIE & SRR BR AR — AR
Han’s Laser Technology In-A KSR EEXEERHDERAE —AR
Hebei Yangyuan Zhihui Beve-A i/t &L S ER RN ER AR —ARK
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A JiF (81 BRI D AR AR AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co L-A B A{LIRDBER A A —ARK

Hengtong Optic-Electric Co-A T = BAX BN ER AR AR
Hengyi Petrochemical Co -A E32A{LIEH AR AR —AK

Hithink Royalflush Informa-A #Liz#nRIEIER (D AR AT —ARR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A ATIEFEAFBRHBR AT —AMR

Huadian Power Intl Corp-A FEEFRE RN ER AR —ARK
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A =R EERHERAR] —ARK

Hualan Biological Engineer-A @AM TG BR AR —ARK
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A FEEER R T/KERMDBR AR —ARK
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A ZEgEEIRE IR MHBR AR —ARK

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A #EZRFEHRHBRAE —ARK

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A ZEERTRMNAR A —ARK

Huayu Automotive Systems -A 153 BE XM BR AR —ARK
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceuti-A XKiXEEEERNHBRAF —AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A E£EFRMHABR AR —ARK

Iflytek Co Ltd - A BERFARB D ER G —ARK

Ind & Comm Bk of China-A B TRITR N AR A A —ARR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd -A SER1TRRMNER A A —ARR

Industrial Securities Co-A FEFEHRNBR AT —AR

Inner Mongolia Baotou Ste-A W5 & BB BR A A — AR
Inner Mongolia Junzheng En-A

ANEHE R IEEROHBERAFT AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A A G R EEEBERHBRAF —AR
Inspur Electronic Informat-A JR#E FEEEZERMNER AR —ARK
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd-A f@R AR IRHBR AR —AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
221,250 12,787,103 0.93
28,090 1,364,092 0.10
32,750 6,305,756 0.46
54,050 2,752,250 0.20
33,618 1,034,956 0.07
63,650 3,559,583 0.26
124,910 4,162,433 0.30
87,537 1,459,039 0.11
124,630 1,899,113 0.14
12,700 1,875,914 0.14
43,000 951,857 0.07
191,550 773,641 0.06
51,220 1,620,784 0.12
64,710 3,256,514 0.24
125,751 666,698 0.05
259,000 1,379,319 0.10
348,000 7,462,930 0.54
381,050 2,837,394 0.21
93,166 3,197,852 0.23
98,700 571,493 0.04
50,455 6,305,758 0.46
104,150 5,071,326 0.37
2,072,904 12,298,896 0.89
860,050 21,384,729 1.55
316,950 3,273,915 0.24
1,303,200 1,801,054 0.13
220,200 1,295,991 0.09
359,733 19,016,356 1.38
64,400 2,061,632 0.15
23,500 1,898,818 0.14
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EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

JCET Group Co Ltd-A JT#REERHERHBER AR —AR

Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A TR B RS BR AR — AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine C-A JT#rBInE BN ER AR —ARR
Jiangsu King'’s Luck Brewer-A JT#r 5 BN B R AR —ARK
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery -A &AM AR AR —AR%

Jiangsu Zhongnan Construct-A JTZ P2 REERNER AT —AR

Jiangsu Zhongtian Technolo-A T &k XEHE D AR AR — AR
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A JTFESHZR KM AR AR —AK

Jiangxi Zhengbang Tech -A JIFEBRIBRMBR AT —AMK
Jinke Properties Group Co -A @R EELEERH AR AR AR
Jointown Pharmaceutical-A JUMNEAESEE RN BR AT —AR
Jonjee High-Tech Industria-A
HIERFRMNEXEBROHARAT AR

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMNZF aBERHBR AT —AR

Lens Technology Co Ltd-A & BRI BRAE —ARK

Lepu Medical Technology-A 44& B Ea3mit i AR AR —ARK
Lingyi Itech Guangdong Co -A EREm=EERNER A E AR
Lomon Billions Group Co -A seANHEE N AR AT —ARKR
Longi Green Energy Technol-A [ E&ERERIE D BR AR —ARK
Luxshare Precision Industr-A &% TERMNER AR —AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A JE/MNEZERHDER A A —ARK

Mango Excellent Media Co L-A TRBHEBRHDER L E AR

Meinian Onehealth Healthca-A EF KiEEEFEIERBMHBR AR —ARK

Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A FELE &R TIRHBR A A —ARK
Midea Group Co Ltd-A EHEERH AR AR AR

Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd-A HRRmRHBRAE —ARK
Nanjing Securities Co Ltd-A I RESRMHBRAE] —ARR
Nari Technology Co Ltd-A BEREIHEHERNBR AR —ARK

Naura Technology Group Co-A it77EaIRHT S ER N ER A A — AR

New China Life Insurance C-A ¥ ASRBRNHBRAF —AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 1% MM AR AT —ARKR

Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A ZE B2t REERMHBR AR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
66,400 3,366,877 0.24
23,634 3,181,521 0.23
220,774 29,317,340 2.12
37,900 2,590,940 0.19
35,600 10,008,818 0.72
114,103 1,199,011 0.09
154,663 1,997,438 0.14
55,939 1,329,582 0.10
74,300 1,508,398 0.11
188,621 1,593,286 0.12
37,800 817,834 0.06
33,100 2,627,971 0.19
29,800 70,934,657 5.14
84,838 3,092,925 0.22
75,700 2,450,435 0.18
166,800 2,380,732 0.17
70,500 2,583,646 0.19
156,150 17,152,622 1.24
248,031 16,580,737 1.20
43,450 11,706,956 0.85
42,120 3,637,676 0.26
166,205 2,243,528 0.16
440,250 1,426,678 0.10
290,600 34,081,979 2.47
110,720 10,170,400 0.74
87,300 1,275,153 0.09
137,214 4,343,577 0.31
16,000 3,445,148 0.25
49,304 3,404,616 0.25
138,000 3,681,212 0.27
51,800 721,443 0.05
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Offcn Education Technology-A A B RHER D AR A A —ARR
Ofilm Group Co Ltd-A BFENERRHBER AR —ARK

Oppein Home Group Inc-A BURKELERHBR AT —AR
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A R EHFR D AR AT —ARK
Oriental Pearl Group Co Lt-A R 7FBAZRFTEEEAR M BR AR —AK
Perfect World Co Ltd-A FEXHERBRMGBRAE —ARK

Petrochina Co Ltd-A FREIAMRARRDBER AR —ARK

PICC Holding Co-A B ARIZEAR A E]— AR

Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FZRITIRMDBRAE] —ARK

Ping An Insurance Group Co-A

PR (RE) RIDERAR —ARR

Poly Developments And Hold-A {RFERITAREERH AR AR —AR
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A FREIEBFHEERITRMNER QA —ARK

Power Construction Corp of China-A FEIE 2R D ER AR —ARK
Qingdao Rural Commercial B-A &8 BN EERITRHOERAF AR

Risesun Real Estate Devel-A &EEHEZRRERGBR AR —AR
Rongsheng Petro Chemical-A &AL N ER A E —ARR

S F Holding Co Ltd-A JEZ4 A AR AR —AR

Saic Motor Corp Ltd-A B /8ES£ERMNERAE —AR

Sanan Optoelectronics Co L-A =& XERDER A E] —AK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—& TN AR AR —AR
Sdic Capital Co Ltd-A BlE {5l mBRAE —ARK

Sdic Power Holdings Co Ltd-A B¢ E iER M ER AR —ARK
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A FTiEiEERNODBR AR —AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A BRPEE MM ER AR —ARK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A ILRESBERMNHBR AR —AK
Shanghai Baosight Software-A /8B E#HRND AR AT —ARR
Shanghai Electric Grp Co L-A L8EREERNHBR AR —AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A

LEERERE(EB) ROHBRAT —AR

Shanghai International Air-A H8BIR SR BR AR —ARK

Shanghai International Por-A E/8EIE A (£E) IiHBR AR —ARK
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
43,950 1,839,478 0.13
127,715 2,005,464 0.14
12,231 1,959,790 0.14
234,455 3,248,604 0.23
120,697 1,284,120 0.09
62,600 2,200,158 0.16
574,550 2,840,753 0.21
125,000 978,437 0.07
574,100 13,221,386 0.96
641,250 66,451,437 4.81
423,900 7,984,595 0.58
198,600 1,131,006 0.08
452,300 2,085,428 0.15
171,850 1,042,137 0.08
101,900 791,552 0.06
119,750 3,939,123 0.28
107,800 11,331,637 0.82
207,250 6,034,667 0.44
135,000 4,342,653 0.31
350,885 14,623,193 1.06
94,200 1,551,017 0.11
152,650 1,571,333 0.11
53,110 2,203,244 0.16
242,608 2,699,663 0.20
107,614 3,028,351 0.22
15,300 1,257,214 0.09
216,136 1,387,949 0.10
74,255 4,776,355 0.35
59,950 5,403,972 0.39
214,067 1,165,530 0.08



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Shanghai Lingang Holdings-A L&A IZERRHOBRAE —AR
Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A _BEENXEAERNDBER AR —ARK
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A /82 &EERD AR AT —ARKR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A & ERERFITRNDBRE AR AR
Shanghai Raas Blood Produc-A /&3 M&EE BN ER AR —ARK
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Ma-A L/BBREIREEMARNDER AT —ARKR
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Lt-A [IFAEERERIRDBRE AR —AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A [UFSER BN BR A F] —AR
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd -A EBRAZRHAR AR —AK
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A FEEERMHBERAG —AR

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A EERREERMN AR AT —ARR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A #II[FRETERHZAR D AR A 7 — AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-A JFYITTE) 3T A B R A R —ARK
Shenzhen Kangtai Biologica-A FIIFEREDR RN BR AR —ARK
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A 5B DGR AT — AR
Shenzhen Sunway Communicat-A FIH{E 4R RN BIR AR —ARK
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutic-A P9)!|BHe B A B R AR — AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A El&#EH RN ER AT —AR
Songcheng Performance Deve-A RIEZERERMDERA R —ARR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A RRFAHBRGERAE AR
Southwest Securities Co Lt-A FamEAFR N B R AR —ARK

Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A EMMZERAD BR AR —ARK

Suning.Com Co Ltd-A &= S EEERHBR AT —ARK

Suzhou Dongshan Precision-A &M &R ILERRIERNBRA R —ARK
TCL Technology Group Corp-A TCLEHZEER D BRAF] —ARK
Tianfeng Securities Co Ltd-A XEFEAFKDERA R —ARK

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond-A XEFIRFEEHBR A A —ARK
Tongwei Co Ltd-A BERNER A E—ARR

Topchoice Medical Corporat-A R EZERHBR AR —ARK

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A & & ERMNBR AR —ARK

Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A 53BN E FRR D BR AR —ARK
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A 3¢ AR ARl —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
34,600 824,861 0.06
23,550 2,484,770 0.18
66,716 1,525,326 0.11
694,504 8,001,268 0.58
159,417 1,403,578 0.10
101,250 1,072,394 0.08
119,550 950,021 0.07
20,529 9,178,937 0.66
74,050 2,483,482 0.18
11,650 1,499,852 0.11
557,335 3,505,967 0.25
13,650 2,529,324 0.18
60,950 6,774,331 0.49
20,250 4,208,996 0.30
268,042 2,260,964 0.16
50,027 2,138,526 0.15
61,500 1,423,657 0.10
155,450 3,013,255 0.22
101,660 2,144,995 0.16
192,897 2,263,702 0.16
185,550 1,187,115 0.09
22,750 1,502,123 0.11
237,149 2,175,553 0.16
70,900 2,196,227 0.16
856,750 7,226,782 0.52
186,300 1,353,943 0.10
111,450 3,385,929 0.25
159,600 7,309,268 0.53
13,300 4,380,046 0.32
20,900 2,474,837 0.18
25,200 4,017,115 0.29
84,701 2,062,657 0.15
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZE-ZF+-—AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Universal Scientific Indus-A IRMEEFRHBR AT —ARK

Walvax Biotechnology Co-A EFAFREMRMRDBERAF] —ARK
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd-A B E=EF BB AR AR —AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co -A BEEEEBRHER AT —AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #5<B) IR D BR A F — AR

Wens Foodstuffs Group Co - A JBFXRBEERMDBR AR —ARK
Western Securities Co Ltd-A FEEBEHBRDERAE AR

Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A EBZEBRFERERMNERAR —ARR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A BEIZRHERDERAF] —ARK
Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Lt-A B2 SEBALINE B BR AR —ARK

Wuhu Sanqi Interactive Ent-A #EH =+ B IR RHTEBRR D R AR

Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A BEE RIERRMNBR AR —AK

Wus Printed Circuit Kunsha-A JE+EFixHBR AT —ARKR

Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-A #&55 Z5RA R S R BR AR — AR
Xcmg Construction Machin-A 12 T5& B TiR#EWAR D R AR —ARK
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A ¥ ERHBR AR —AR

Xinjiang Goldwind Sci&Tech-A ¥2&REHRHBRA G —AR
Yango Group Co Ltd-A G EBERH AR AT —AR

Yealink Network Technology-A EFPIERB AR FMRMDER AT — AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A JXEFRBTHN AR AR —ARK
Yonyou Network Technology-A B BERERMDERAG] —ARK
Youngor Group Co-A HEXREERNBR AT —ARKR

Yto Express Group Co Ltd-A ElE#RERMH AR AR —ARK

Yunda Holding Co Ltd-A #BEIERR N AR A A — AR

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A Ef A EEERHBRA G —AK
Yunnan Energy New Material-A 2R 2 FEFV LR DER AT —ARK
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A EM F (TR EERRDBR AR —ARK
Zhejiang Century Huatong -A T4 EBEERGERAE AR
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A /L FREEKRNODBRAF —ARK
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A #T T RZERAMTMDER AR —AK
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co -A Tk ERHBRAE —AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group C-A M T#EREE RN BR AR —ARK
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
42,050 968,401 0.07
94,950 4,362,039 0.32
44,450 956,946 0.07
92,784 10,063,822 0.73
286,800 5,388,507 0.39
263,750 5,725,302 0.41
114,004 1,375,901 0.10
25,600 7,048,513 0.51
29,550 3,485,029 0.25
37,700 1,875,234 0.14
82,005 3,051,195 0.22
114,800 39,917,118 2.89
77,900 1,742,973 0.13
75,872 12,176,962 0.88
277,950 1,774,962 0.13
252,350 932,014 0.07
175,500 2,977,452 0.22
104,750 813,690 0.06
18,650 1,624,698 0.12
241,824 2,065,742 0.15
96,867 5,061,766 0.37
163,429 1,398,013 0.10
77,626 1,062,637 0.08
71,850 1,343,953 0.10
30,131 4,078,021 0.30
25,900 4,372,782 0.32
18,150 5,784,396 0.42
220,454 1,867,434 0.14
63,500 2,961,850 0.21
106,350 2,520,170 0.18
40,550 3,830,601 0.28
154,061 2,498,092 0.18
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
R-ZE-_ZTF+—AM—A

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEERE) (8)

China (continued)
I (48)

Zhejiang Nhu Co Ltd-A i TH# AR DB R A E] — AR

Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A I ={EE 8 HIM D BR AR —ARK
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd -A #TIE0HRRMNBR AT —AR
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co -A BN FBEERMNER DA AR
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A 5RO AR A A AR
Zhongjin Gold Corp-A F & &S RMNBR AR —ARK

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A £ &TREESERHBR AR —AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A FEERIEHBR AR —ARK

ZTE Corp-A BB AR AR AR

Total Investments &4 4258
Other Net Assets H &&= /FE

Net Asset Value as at 31 December 2020
RZEZTF+_AM—BNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost % & 4858 (JZRAN)

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
HKD
BT
81,350 3,262,340 0.24
106,244 3,120,175 0.23
9,550 887,360 0.06
87,500 1,762,825 0.13
117,850 2,146,815 0.16
119,000 1,249,052 0.09
813,150 9,000,030 0.65
270,430 3,189,684 0.23
159,802 6,404,656 0.46
1,381,066,786 100.00
265 0.00
100.00

1,381,067,051

912,463,945
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REFSEER (REEX)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01. 2020
R=B=EHF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LiRG CERE)
China
Gy
360 Security Technology In-A 48,400
=ARERERERNOBRAT AR
AECC Aviation Power Co-A 101,800
HPEIfMEES NIRNDBR AT —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A 4,501,600
PRIRZEIRITIRNBR AT —ARKR
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-A 145,630
ERBRRERERRNHBRAR AR
Air China Ltd-A 372,950
PRI MR D BR AR — AR
Aisino Corp-A 135,951
MARERRNDER AR AR
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A 786,450
FPEIRERD BR AR —ARR
Angang Steel Co Ltd-A 280,060
BHRMHBERAT —ARK
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 235,000
ZRBBKRROBRAT —AR
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A 13,450
ZREHEBRNERAE —AR
Anxin Trust Co Ltd-A 280,250
ZEEAROBR AR —ARK
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A -
KRB HEEFERNGRAT AR
Autobio Diagnostics Co Ltd-A -
BN B A TR D BRR AR — AR
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co -A 24,200
PSRRI BR AR — AR
AVIC Capital Co Ltd A 605,143
PE AR BR AR —ARK
AVIC Jonhon Optromc Tech-A 64,250

PR EREBRN AR AR —AK
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Additions
g

110,400

5,300

27,400

53,100

8,700

11,900

31,300

Bonus
AN

36,489

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-EF

Disposals +=A#—H
HE ZERE

(38,950) 119,850
(44,100) 63,000
(2,802,300) 1,699,300
(111,950) 97,569
(258,200) 167,850
(59,850) 76,101
(424,900) 361,550
(280,060) -

(120,400) 141,800

(6,350) 7,100
(280,250) -
(200) 8,500
(4,350) 7,550
(14,400) 41,100

(267,500) 337,643

(31,650) 32,600
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BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co -A 53,700
PERROBRAF —AR
AVIC Xi‘an Aircraft Indust-A 169,400
FHALRE T X SERNEBRAG —AR
Avicopter Plc-A 36,665
RIEF RN ER AR —AR
Baic Bluepark New Energy -A 164,200
B ARFREREER N AR AR —AK
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd -A 1,778,350
IEFIRTTR D AR AR — AR
Bank of Changsha Co Ltd-A 120,600
RAORITRODBBR AR —ARR
Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A 217,000
BRERRITIRDBIR AT —ARR
Bank of China Ltd-A 2,532,850
FEISRITIRMBR AR —ARK
Bank of Communications Co-A 3,228,550
BRI D AR A B — AR
Bank of Guiyang Co Ltd-A 247,820
BIGRITRMD AR A E]—AR
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A 253,682
MNRITARIDBIR AR — AR
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A 1,085,289
BRI AR AR — AR
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd -A 697,722
ARIBITIRNBR AT —ARKR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd -A 337,049
EFRITIRD AR A A —AR
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A 834,678

EERTBROBR AT AR

Additions
g

61,200

212,415

Bonus
AL

176,610

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(28,250) 25,450
(83,050) 86,350
(36,665) -
(164,200) -
(864,150) 914,200
(53,500) 67,100
(96,300) 120,700
(1,286,250) 1,246,600
(1,603,450) 1,625,100
(309,020) -
(111,550) 142,132
(552,089) 709,810
(342,550) 355,172
(159,300) 177,749

(437,400) 609,693
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(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Bank of Xi‘an Co Ltd-A -
ARIRITRD AR AR — AR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-A 1,070,917
EILHERNER AR AR
Bbmg Corporation-A 423,250
IEREBRNERAT—AR
Beijing New Building Mater-A 108,450
I EEEM RN BR AT —AR
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 110,764
IRRFRIRNERAT —AR
Beijing Originwater Techno-A 249,575
IEREBKBERERGD BR AT —ARKR
Beijing Shiji Information -A 37,600

IRPRAEGEEERAF AR

Beijing Shunxin Agricult-A -
IRIEERERNERAF AR

Beijing Tiantan Biological-A -
IERKIBENRNDER AT —AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co-A 72,584
ERAECEROBRAR AR

Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A -
TEEREERNHARAT —AR

BGI Genomics Co Ltd-A -
AYEEREERMNBRAT —ARK

Bluestar Adisseo Co-A -
EEZEHRNHBR AR AR

BOE Technology Group Co Lt-A 2,785,350
RRABMEEERMDER AT AR
Bohai Financial Investment-A 244,900

BEEERERNARIT -ARK
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Additions
g

120,800

47,000

37,600

300,500

12,000

17,700

213,400

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(120,800)

(544,100)

(423,250)

(52,700)

(63,050)

(249,575)

(17,050)

(14,750)

(600)

(41,250)

(91,250)

(200)

(200)

(1,396,550)

(244,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

526,817

55,750

101,996

20,550

32,250

37,000

31,334

209,250

11,800

17,500

1,602,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01. 2020
R-Z-FF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
BYD Co Ltd -A 106,520
LE TR D AR A A — ARk
Caitong Securities Co Ltd-A 302,450
RESFRNERAR —AR
CGN Power Co Ltd-A -
FEEZENRNDERAE —AR
Changchun High & New Tech-A 16,943
RENENEEROERAR AR
Changjiang Securities Co L-A 454,800
RIFEFRDER DA —ARK
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A 128,043
N =R (RE) RN BRAE —AR
Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceu-A 28,200
PREP LG R ER D BR AT — AR
China AVIC Avionics Equip-A 64,950
P EE FRERNDBR AR —ARK
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A 368,900
PERITRO AR QR —ARK
China Coal Energy Co 215,200
PR EEEIRAR D BR A F]
China Communications Const-A 294,850
B BER RN ER AT —ALK
China Construction Bank-A 789,150
PRI TR AR AR — AR
China Cssc Holdings Ltd-A -
PRI TR D ER AR — AR
China Eastern Airlines Co A 491,950
PEIR AMZER N ER AR —AR
China Everbright Bank Co-A 1,871,200

B RIRITRD AR AR —ARK

Additions
g

4,600

882,100

500

8,000

5,200

125,900

41,300

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-EF

Disposals +=A#—H
HE ZERE

(57,400) 53,720
(144,350) 158,100
(182,000) 700,100

(13,793) 16,850
(202,200) 252,600

(64,850) 71,193

(11,650) 21,750

(64,950) -
(162,500) 206,400
(215,200) -
(212,200) 208,550
(370,950) 418,200

(1,500) 39,800
(218,350) 273,600

(902,650) 968,550
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01. 2020
R=B=EHF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China Film Co Ltd-A 96,925
PEEZRNBRAR—ARK
China Fortune Land Develop-A 141,616
PEEEZEAERNHBR AR AR
China Galaxy Securities Co-A 159,750
FEISRAESR N AR AR —AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Lt-A 349,250
FEEMGEERDER AR —AR
China Grand Automotive Ser-A 361,306
B /R B AR AR (D A 7] — AR
China Great Wall Securitie-A 48,400
FEIRMESRNDERAR —AR
China Greatwall Technology-A -
PERMEHEERO R AT AR
China Jushi Co Ltd -A 261,900
FEEARNOBRAR—ARKR
China Life Insurance Co-A 195,750
PEASRBIROABRAT AR
China Merchants Bank-A 1,212,000
FEEEIRITRMN AR AR — AR
China Merchants Energy -A -
PERE RRERRND BR AR —ARK
China Merchants Securities—A 335,981
HPEREESRNDERAR —AR
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A 372,033
FEIERE B A TR RZERRODBR AR —ARK
China Minsheng Banking-A 2,916,950
FEIRARITRNERAR —AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 882,950

RSE) I SHEEERNARDF —ARK
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Additions
g

59,500

173,100

22,000

93,400

121,400

74,964

Bonus
AL

33,304

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-EF

Disposals +=A#—H
HE ZERE

(96,925) -
(83,000) 91,920
(70,550) 89,200
(176,450) 172,800
(160,500) 200,806
(49,900) 58,000
(53,900) 119,200
(159,600) 124,300
(93,900) 101,850
(573,150) 732,250
(1,800) 119,600
(191,500) 219,445
(185,383) 186,650
(1,658,450) 1,258,500

(420,400) 462,550



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China National Chemical-A 283,350
FELETIERHOBR AR —ARK
China National Nuclear Pow-A 731,650
P EIZEEE IR BR AR —AR
China Northern Rare Earth -A 277,931
FEIL M T a RO BR AT — AR
China Oilfield Services-A 74,500
S mE RN ER AR —AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 369,350
PRI R (RE) RHDBRAFT —AR
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 1,572,000
FEERIETRNERAR —AR
China Railway Construction-A 540,716
FEIEERNBR AR —ARK
China Railway Group Ltd-A 931,250
FEIFERNDBRAR —ARK
China Satellite Communicat-A -
FREEBEERNAERAT —AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 396,350
PRSI N AR A E — AR
China Shipbuilding Industr-A 1,185,080
PEIfEARE TR AR AR — AR
China Southern Airlines Co-A 459,701
PEIR A MZERND AR AR —AR
China Spacesat Co Ltd -A 72,600
FEIR FALEERMNBR AR —ARK
China State Construction -A 2,466,200
PEZERNBR AR —AR
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 114,700

PRI R AR AR — AR

Additions
g

29,000

32,600

83,200

35,400

65,000

6,400

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(125,300)

(364,450)

(161,400)

(45,900)

(199,500)

(780,800)

(257,516)

(412,350)

(12,700)

(202,150)

(629,000)

(203,300)

(35,700)

(1,225,250)

(63,350)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

158,050

367,200

145,531

28,600

202,450

791,200

283,200

602,100

22,700

194,200

621,080

256,401

36,900

1,240,950

57,750
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-E-BF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China United Network-A 1,119,300
PRI SRR ARAT AR
China Vanke Co Ltd -A 685,641
FEIERPERNDERAR —AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 1,034,100

FERIENRNDERAR—AR

China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A -
FENTEIRITIRID BRR AT — AR

Chongqging Changan Automob-A 244,500
FERTABERNDERAT —AR

Chongqing Rural Commercial-A -
EERENEERITRNERAR —AR

Chongging Zhifei Biologica-A 60,850
BEREREDHMRNBRIF] —AK

CITI Pacific Special Stee-A -
P EREFHEERNHBRAR AR

CITIC Securities Co-A 924,900
PEEFROBRLAR AR

CNOOC Energy Technology & -A -
R mEERERRMDER AT AR

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co-A 454,979
PERGEERIROARAT —AR

CRRC Corp Ltd-A 1,169,650
PEIFREROBERAR—ARK

CSC Financial Co Ltd-A 56,750
PEEREFRNBR AT —ARK

Dagin Railway Co Ltd -A 698,807
AR BRAF] —ARK

Dawning Information Indust-A 76,400

B ERERBMERAR-ARK
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Additions
g

62,700

261,600

12,100

104,400

16,300

71,700

70,300

121,000

58,700

172,100

32,300

13,700

Bonus
AL

27,160

Disposals

HE

(569,550)

(346,250)

(490,200)

(64,000)

(124,700)

(33,650)

(38,050)

(11,750)

(491,300)

(121,000)

(208,300)

(590,750)

(32,400)

(334,707)

(50,450)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

549,750

402,091

543,900

197,600

131,900

70,750

39,100

59,950

503,900

305,379

751,000

56,650

364,100

66,810



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01. 2020
R=B=EHF
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Dong-E E-Jiaoco Ltd-A 53,752
REFBRNDERAT —AR
Dongxing Securities Co Lt-A 177,455
REFEHFRNDERAT —AR
East Money Informatlon Co Ltd-13Jan20 -
RAMEEERNHEBRAT - —Z_Z2F—A
+=H
East Money Information Co-A 645,858
RN EERROBRAT AR
EVE Energy Co Ltd-A -
BB IBEER N AR AR — AR
Everbright Securitie Co -A 240,713
RRBHBROABRAT AR
Fangda Carbon New Material-A 191,087
FARKEFM R RN BR AT —ARKR
Fiberhome Telecom Tech Co-A 85,933
BACRERERNBER AR —ARK
Focus Media Information Te-A 1,234,863
DAREEEBRMEHD BRAR] AR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring -A 95,241
BILTERFARKRNOBR AR —ARK
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 508,200
HIEBEAFRD AR A G —AK
Foxconn Industrial Interne-A 209,950
BTREIFEEMERNDERAR AR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A 164,772
BREETEEBRNERAT] —AR
Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A 89,850
TIPREEtRIB RN BR AR —AR
GD Power Development Co -A 1,410,250

BEENEEBRDARAR] AR

Additions
g

8,800

92,400

37,000

12,000

Bonus
AL

6,962

103,811

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-EF

Disposals +=A#—H
HE ZERE

(53,752) -
(102,450) 75,005

(6,962) -

(350,850) 407,619
(25,400) 67,000
(120,100) 120,613
(254,721) -
(38,450) 47,483
(622,050) 612,813
(53,550) 57,539
(281,950) 263,250
(96,150) 125,800
(81,750) 83,022
(44,950) 44,900

(745,450) 664,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEEX300+FEHIEHESC
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAERH®R CREEXR) (E)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

HE_Z-_ZF+-_AM—HILFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01. 2020 31.12. 2020
R=B=EHF R-Z=FF
—A—-H  Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#t—H
2HRE i oL HE  2ERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Gemdale Corp-A 271,800 - - (131,950) 139,850
e (£E) ROHBR AT —ARKR
GF Securities Co Ltd -A 347,808 - - (172,750) 175,058
BEBEHFRNDERAR —AR
Giant Network Group Co Ltd-A 79,650 - - (40,600) 39,050
EABREBRNERAT —AR
Gigadevice Semiconductor B-A 22,850 4,200 7,540 (14,850) 19,740
IR G EFFRHERGO BRAR —ARK
Glodon Co Ltd-A 81,750 19,700 - (44,500) 56,950
BEECERERRGO AR AT —AR
Goertek Inc -A 252,164 22,100 - (139,714) 134,550
TREZRMNERAE —AR
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 141,700 - - (64,200) 77,500
REAERNDBR AT —AR
Gree Electric Appliances I-A 565,550 - - (280,900) 284,650
e HERRNHBRAG] —AR
Greenland Holdings Corp Lt-A 447,750 - - (233,050) 214,700
wpom IR BRI AR AR — AR
Guangdong Haid Group Co-A 99,487 - - (52,300) 47,187
BREREERGBRAT—AR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-A 114,920 - - (50,850) 64,070
BN AERERHBRAT —ARKR
Guangzhou Baiyun Internati-A 131,036 20,900 - (84,636) 67,300
BN B EBBEEISR N AR AR — AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A 72,620 - - (39,770) 32,850
BMEEILESEEBRNERAT —AR
Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A 8,500 20,700 - (9,250) 19,950
BMRIREFEHE RN AR AT — AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A 295,947 - - (130,050) 165,897

BER S ARAR —ARK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A 542,277
BB LB BR AR —ARK
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A 242,000
Bl TSRO BRAG —AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A 440,100
BRERBRNERAR]—AR
Hainan Airlines Co-A 1,003,350
BRI BR AR —ARK
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 950,900
FRESRNERAR AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A 439,200
MMERERBFREMRNBER AT —ARK
Hangzhou Robam Appliances-A 59,940
MMERBRRNERAT —AR
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A 61,700
MMNFEBEREE RO BRAR] —AR
Han’s Laser Technology In-A 96,850
RGN EEEERHBRAF —ARKR
Hebei Yangyuan Zhihui Beve-A 50,640
L ETEERRRD AR AT —AR
Heilan Home Co Ltd -A 600398 155,807
R KRN BRAE AR 600398
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A 121,400
SRR ERRRNDERAR —AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co L-A 248,110
EHAEERDERAR AR
Hengtong Optic-Electric Co-A 169,187
TR BAERNDBRAR AR
Hengyi Petrochemical Co -A 144,100

BRARDBRAR —ARK

Additions
g

10,000

18,000

186,700

133,800

24,000

Bonus
AL

44,700

36,030

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(283,550) 268,727
(124,700) 162,000
(234,300) 223,800
(1,190,050) -
(627,900) 456,800
(217,950) 221,250
(31,850) 28,090
(28,950) 32,750
(42,800) 54,050
(25,550) 33,618
(155,807) -
(57,750) 63,650
(123,200) 124,910
(81,650) 87,537

(79,500) 124,630
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Hesteel Co Ltd A HBRAF] 550,350
Hithink Royalflush Informa-A 25,300
ATz RTEIRRR D BR AR — AR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A -
AIEBFRNBRDF]—ARK
Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A 16,610
ERWERNBRAT]—AR
Huadian Power Intl Corp-A 406,500
EFEHEEIRNDEBRAG] AR
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A 107,970
ERRERNBRDF AR
Hualan Biological Engineer-A 103,800
ERFEMIERNERAT —AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A 226,401
FERRRDKERNBR AR —AK
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A 516,950
ERRIRE RN AR AT —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 518,700
ERFHFRNER AR —ARK
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A 739,550
EBRITRNBR AT —AR
Huayu Automotive Systems -A 188,916
FETE RGN ARA R —AR
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceuti-A 177,950
RXBEEBRNBRAR]—AK
Hubei Jumpcan Pharmaceut-A 39,350
WL | BN BR AR —ARK
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A 75,489
BEBFRNERAT —AR
Iflytek Co Ltd -A 181,250

RIAGRB D BR AR —ARK
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Additions
g

109,000

7,100

Bonus
AL

19,046

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(550,350) -
(12,600) 12,700
(12,900) 43,000
(16,610) -

(214,950) 191,550

(56,750) 51,220

(63,000) 64,710

(100,650) 125,751

(257,950) 259,000

(279,700) 348,000

(358,500) 381,050

(95,750) 93,166

(79,250) 98,700

(39,350) -

(44,080) 50,455

(84,200) 104,150



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEEX300+FEHIEHESC
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAERH®R CREEXR) (E)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

HE_Z-_ZF+-_AM—HILFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01. 2020 31.12. 2020
R=B=EHF R-Z=FF
—A—H  Additions Bonus  Disposals +=AM—H
ZHRE 1% am e HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A 2,534,554 1,132,500 - (1,594,150) 2,072,904
PR TERITRN AR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd -A 1,708,750 91,600 - (940,300) 860,050
FEIRTRMNBR AT —AR
Industrial Securities Co-A 575,500 27,200 - (285,750) 316,950
FEB SN BR AT —ARK
Inner Mongolia Baotou Ste-A 2,306,250 321,900 - (1,324,950) 1,303,200
ARG MR N AR AR —AR
Inner Mongolia Junzheng En-A 395,750 - - (175,550) 220,200
NEHZ LR ETEBROBR AT —ARK
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 716,433 - - (356,700) 359,733
AERHFRNEXEERNDERAE—AR
Inspur Electronic Informat-A - 97,700 - (33,300) 64,400
BB FEREXRNDERAT AR
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd-A - 23,900 - (400) 23,500
EREDRE RO ER AR —ARK
Jcet Group Co Ltd-A - 67,400 - (1,000) 66,400
TERRBERRNER AR —ARK
Jiangsu Bicon Pharmaceutic-A 35,904 - - (35,904) -
TER W ERRIEERR D BIR AT —ARR
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A - 24,000 11,328 (11,694) 23,634
TLEREDRBIR D BR AR —ARK
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine C-A 363,770 3,300 60,754 (207,050) 220,774
TR IEInE RN BR AR —AR
Jiangsu King’s Luck Brewer-A - 56,800 - (18,900) 37,900
T#R SRR D BR AT —AR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery -A 72,400 - - (36,800) 35,600
LR BN BR AR —ARR
Jiangsu Zhongnan Construct-A 238,653 - - (124,550) 114,103

TETEEREERNARLDE —ARK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBER (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZTF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Jiangsu Zhongtian Technolo-A 302,313
TLERR AR RN BR AR — AR
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 133,439
PR N ER AR — AR
Jiangxi Zhengbang Tech -A -
P EAR RN AR AR —ARK
Jinke Properties Group Co -A 256,371
eRHESERHBRAG —AR
Jointown Pharmaceutical-A 69,900
NNBEEEEROBRAT AR
Jonjee High-Tech Industria-A -
HRIESHEMEREERNERAT —ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 59,050
EMFBBROERAT AR
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A 89,638
ERRERNERAR —AR
Lepu Medical Technology-A 128,550
LEEREMRNBERDF]—AR
Lingyi Itech Guangdong Co -A -
BREREERNBRAT —AR
Lomon Billions Group Co -A 78,600
BEHAENEBEERNERAT AR
Longi Green Energy Technol-A 304,550
RN BR AT AR
Luxshare Precision Industr-A 377,900
THBEILERNER AT —AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A 86,100
EMEERNDERAE —AR
Mango Excellent Media Co L-A 62,720

EREBERDBRAT —ARK
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Additions
g

124,100

46,200

33,500

600

57,600

12,000

169,200

42,000

9,000

3,100

17,300

Bonus
AL

87,981

Disposals

HE

(147,650)

(77,500)

(49,800)

(113,950)

(32,100)

(400)

(29,850)

(62,400)

(64,850)

(2,400)

(50,100)

(157,400)

(220,950)

(42,650)

(37,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

154,663

55,939

74,300

188,621

37,800

33,100

29,800

84,838

75,700

166,800

70,500

156,150

248,031

43,450

42,120



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-E-BF
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Meinian Onehealth Healthca-A 279,255
EFANREEEZERRNDERAT —AR
Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A 907,518
FEDEERITRNER AR —AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A 570,750
FENEERNBERDA—AK
Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd-A 100,600

WREMRNDER AR AR

Nanjing Securities Co Ltd-A -
FAREFRNABRLAR AR

Nari Technology Co Ltd-A 271,614
B iR RO AR AR — AR

Naura Technology Group Co-A -
A ERIRREERN AR AR A

New China Life Insurance C-A 98,004
FrEASREBRHOBRAG] —AR

New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 259,250
HHELENNROBRAT AR

Ningbo Port Co Ltd-A 508,200

ERERGBRAR AR
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A -
EEBERREERNOARAR —AR

Offcn Education Technology-A 79,700
R AMBERIERGOAERAT AR

Offshore Oil Engineering-A 259,750
AR IERNERAT —AR

Ofilm Group Co Ltd-A 223,115
EBIENEEROBRAR AR

Oppein Home Group Inc-A 14,837

BURRESRERDERAR —ARK

Additions
g

37,400

19,200

88,500

22,700

21,800

Bonus
AL

4,573

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(150,450) 166,205
(467,268) 440,250
(280,150) 290,600
(68,300) 110,720
(1,200) 87,300
(134,400) 137,214
(6,700) 16,000
(48,700) 49,304
(121,250) 138,000
(508,200) -
(31,200) 51,800
(35,750) 43,950
(259,750) -
(117,200) 127,715

(7,180) 12,231
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 420,705
RABHFBRMNERAE AR
Oriental Pearl Group Co Lt-A 255,997
RTARRITIERR N BR AT — AR
Pangang Group Vanadium Tit-A 556,600
S BNIKERRNDBRAT AR
Perfect World Co Ltd-A 60,800
FTERMARNDBER AR —ARKR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 1,141,600
PE A HAARRDER AR —ARK
PICC Holding Co-A 128,050
PR ARIERR A E) — ARR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A 1,140,200
FLIBITRDARAR —AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co-A 1,272,900
PR (RE) RO BRAR —ARK
Poly Developments And Hold-A 841,150

FRAERZEREERNDERA R —AK

Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A -
FEIHREERITROBR AT AR

Power Construction Corp of China-A 919,300
PEIE HERRBRAE —ARK

Qingdao Port International-A -
SEBBIEROHBRAR AR

Qingdao Rural Commercial B-A -
FEENEERITROABRAT —AR

Red Star Macalline Group C-A 44,600
HEEIEREEERMNAERAT AR
Risesun Real Estate Devel-A 220,500

KEFEHEZRBNBERART -AR
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Additions
g

12,800

80,000

9,900

274,800

69,500

256,100

22,000

Bonus
AL

3,500

Disposals

HE

(186,250)

(135,300)

(556,600)

(36,750)

(567,050)

(83,050)

(566,100)

(641,550)

(417,250)

(76,200)

(467,000)

(69,500)

(84,250)

(70,100)

(118,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

234,455

120,697

62,600

574,550

125,000

574,100

641,250

423,900

198,600

452,300

171,850

101,900



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Rongsheng Petro Chemical-A 221,750
AR BRAT —AK
S F Holding Co Ltd-A 103,700
B R AR i B BR A 7 — AR
Saic Motor Corp Ltd-A 421,550
LEREEBERNERAT AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co L-A 298,450
=R BERMDEBRAA AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 692,835
=—EIRMHABRAR-AK
Sdic Capital Co Ltd-A 203,550
B L EROARAR AR
Sdic Power Holdings Co Ltd-A 407,400
Bl R BR A 5] —ARK
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A 108,860
SR R E RN BR AT — AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co L-A 483,908
PR ERIDBR DA —ARK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A 124,496
IWRESEERMNERAT] —AR
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum-A 927,250
R mE LR RN BR AT — AR
Shanghai Baosight Software-A -
EEEERMROHBRAR AR
Shanghai Construction Co-A 526,900
LERTEBRNER AT —AR
Shanghai Electric Grp Co L-A 441,836
EEREERHBRAR AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 121,105
PEERERE (KE) RHERAF AR
Shanghai International Air-A 115,177

EEBEBEHZRMNER AR —ARK

Additions
g

13,200

61,800

27,300

15,500

38,000

17,000

Bonus
AL

39,458

Disposals

HE

(115,200)

(57,700)

(214,300)

(163,450)

(341,950)

(109,350)

(254,750)

(55,750)

(241,300)

(83,640)

(927,250)

(200)

(526,900)

(263,700)

(63,850)

(55,227)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

119,750

107,800

207,250

135,000

350,885

94,200

152,650

53,110

242,608

107,614

15,300

216,136

74,255

59,950
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Shanghai International Por-A 544,567
FEEEER (RE) RHERAF—AR
Shanghai Lingang Holdings-A 46,900
EEREERROBRAR AR
Shanghai Lujiazui Fin&Trad-A 105,970
bPeEREeE HRMAERGERAT—AR
Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A 43,200
FERAXERNOBRAT AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A 144,066
EBESEROBRAR AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A 1,379,654
ERRERBITRNEBRAG —AR
Shanghai Raas Blood Produc-A 187,517
BERTmRERRHERAT AR
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Ma-A 182,500
EERERE AR D AR AT — AR
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Lt-A 144,500
IIFERERELIRIR D BIR AT — AR
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A 31,179
IS IER DB ND BR AR —ARK
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd -A 133,700
BR AR BR DR —ARK
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A 12,000
AEERRNDBRAR—AR
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A 1,082,885
REZREERNDERAR AR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A 16,250
Y TETERHE AR BR A F] — AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-A 126,600

YR | AR BIR AT — AR
Shenzhen Kangtai Biologica-A -
FHEREMR RN AR AT AR
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Additions
g

19,000

65,800

62,600

3,800

2,000

6,900

30,900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(330,500)

(31,300)

(105,970)

(19,650)

(77,350)

(685,150)

(93,900)

(81,250)

(87,550)

(14,450)

(59,650)

(6,350)

(525,550)

(9,500)

(65,650)

(10,650)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

214,067

34,600

23,550

66,716

694,504

159,417

101,250

119,550

20,529

74,050

11,650

557,335

13,650

60,950

20,250



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
HREd(4)
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A 482,042
AYEGHRNOBRAT AR
Shenzhen Salubris Pharm-A 47,012
AYET REERNEBRAR —AR
Shenzhen Sunway Communicat-A 92,077
YT EERERNHBR AR —ARK
Siasun Robot & Automation-A 132,658
EISIFIAEA BB EIRHBRAR —AK
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co-A 221,000
mNNEERIR A AR A R — AR
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutic-A 108,850
M) EMR SR N BR AR — AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 299,550
Bl& @i BRAR]—AR
Songcheng Performance Deve-A 88,550
REE RN BRAT AR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A 295,929
RRBHERMABERAT —AR
Southwest Securities Co Lt-A 331,700
FAmBEHFRNER AT —AR
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A 43,900
ENMZERDBR AR —ARK
STO Express Co Ltd-A 36,250
FIRRERMNDER AR —AR
Suning.Com Co Ltd-A 437,599
HESHBEBRNER AR —ARK
Suzhou Dongshan Precision-A -
BMERILIEREEER N EBR AR —AR
Suzhou Gold Mantis Constr -A 205,902
N I IR RMRN AR A A — AR
Tasly Pharmaceutical Group-A 109,100

RENUBEEERNERAT AR

Additions
g

10,500

52,600

2,700

28,000

26,000

71,900

Bonus
AL

67,960

76,043

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(214,000) 268,042
(47,012) -
(42,050) 50,027

(132,658) -

(221,000) -
(47,350) 61,500

(144,100) 155,450
(65,350) 101,660

(231,675) 192,897

(146,150) 185,550
(23,850) 22,750
(64,250) -

(226,450) 237,149

(1,000) 70,900

(205,902) -

(109,100) -

126



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Tbea Co Ltd-A 436,442
RFEETRNBERLDF—AKR
TCL Technology Group Corp-A 1,589,700
TCLEM RN AR AR —ARK
Tianfeng Securities Co Ltd-A -
REFFBRODERAR]—AR
Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond-A -
REFRFERRHBRAT —AK
Tiangi Lithium Industr Ind-A 112,820
REBERMDER AR —ARK
Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceut-A 146,872
BIEREEERNERAF—ARK
Tongling Nonferrous Metals-A 774,400
EEeeBEERMHABRAT—ARKR
Tongwei Co Ltd-A 233,050
BERNBRAT —ARK
Topchoice Medical Corporat-A -
MREERMNARAT —AR
Transfar Zhilian Co Ltd-A 157,150
ANIER D BR AT — AR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A 208,950

RGN BER AT —ARKR

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A -
EEEERNER AT —AR

Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A -
EHXRESMETROBRAR AR

Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A 95,987
EHBROBRAG —AR

Universal Scientific Indus-A -
RBEFRNDERA R AR

Walvax Biotechnology Co-A 144,550
ERAREMEMRNERAT] —AR
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Additions
g

51,000

274,500

187,100

10,000

67,400

13,500

21,300

25,600

20,500

60,600

20,900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(436,442)

(783,950)

(88,200)

(75,650)

(112,820)

(156,872)

(774,400)

(140,850)

(200)

(157,150)

(208,950)

(400)

(400)

(63,500)

(18,550)

(70,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

856,750

186,300

111,450

159,600

13,300

20,900

25,200

84,701

42,050

94,950



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—A—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd-A 100,300
BEEZRNDEBERAR AR
Wangsu Science & Technology-A 233,723
FBERERNERAT —AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co -A 184,434
SELEEERHEBERAR AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 564,800
HEEB) AR BR AR — AR
Wens Foodstuffs Group Co -A 436,950
BREREERNERAT —AR
Western Securities Co Ltd-A 205,754
AEEHFRNDERA R —AR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A 20,600
HEERFERERNHBRAT AR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A -
BEREEROBR AR —ARK
Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Lt-A -
RESBLINMRNERAT —AR
Wuhu Sangi Interactive Ent-A 127,405
M= BRI EER D BR AT
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 228,100
BEERBRKRMNERAR AR
Wous Printed Circuit Kunsha-A -
BTEFRMHDAERAE AR
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-A 86,230
i SR R ET R B RO BR AT AR
Xcmg Construction Machin-A 585,900
RIEETEEBRNDERAR —AR
Xiamen C & D Inc-A 166,600
EFEERNERAE —AR
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A 505,250

AR ERDARAR AR

Additions
g

4,200

11,000

15,900

46,800

38,300

21,600

2,400

117,900

12,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(55,850)

(233,723)

(95,850)

(289,000)

(245,470)

(91,750)

(10,900)

(17,250)

(600)

(67,000)

(115,700)

(40,000)

(51,250)

(307,950)

(166,600)

(252,900)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

44,450

92,784

286,800

263,750

114,004

25,600

29,550

37,700

82,005

114,800

77,900

75,872

277,950

252,350
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Xinjiang Goldwind Sci&Tech-A 314,600
MRS EBERNBRAR —AK
Yango Group Co Ltd-A 190,350
SAHMERBROBRAR AR
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co-A 109,051
TINEZERNBR AR —ARK
Yealink Network Technology-A -
[EPMERHB R MR I BIR AR — AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A 460,124
BT AR A B — AR
Yonyou Network Technology-A 147,052
ARBERBRO AR AT AR
Youngor Group Co-A 422,229
HXRERRNHBRAR—ARK
Yto Express Group Co Ltd-A 41,476
EEERERNDBR AR —ARK
Yunda Holding Co Ltd-A 78,520
BEERR D BR AR — AR
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 60,081
THEEEEERNERART AR
Yunnan Energy New Material-A -
EERENMEARNOER AT AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A 35,850
BINFFEEEROER AT AR
Zhejiang Century Huatong -A 226,345
NIt R REER N AR AR —AR
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A 110,950
AT IERERBRODBRAR—ARK
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A 212,050
AT RERMRINBR AT —ARK
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co -A 60,250

ATERIEEBNER AR —ARK
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Additions
g

80,100

40,800

26,600

78,900

13,200

11,100

Bonus
AL

19,506

42,609

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-ZF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(139,100) 175,500
(85,600) 104,750
(109,051) -
(8,450) 18,650
(218,300) 241,824
(87,100) 96,867
(258,800) 163,429
(43,950) 77,626
(66,976) 71,850
(29,950) 30,131
(700) 25,900
(17,700) 18,150
(127,400) 220,454
(60,650) 63,500
(105,700) 106,350

(30,800) 40,550



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Zhejiang Longsheng Group C-A 321,611
IR EERN BR AR —ARK
Zhejiang Nhu Co Ltd-A 155,250
A TETFIRK I B BR A 7] — AR
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A 149,880
AL =TER AT HIR N BR AR —ARK
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd -A 19,500
A TER BB D BRR AR — AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric-A 479,462
ANLREE IR MH AR AR — AR
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co -A 156,050
EMFBEERNBRAT —AR
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A 166,100
R HFR D BR AR — AR
Zhongjin Gold Corp-A 215,300
PeESROHARIR AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 1,512,350
EEBEEBRNERDA]—AK
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A 635,280
FEEERRNBRAR —ARK
ZTE Corp-A R EIBFRMNBR AR —ARK 280,552

Additions
g

42,300

85,000

22,300

27,600

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(167,550)

(73,900)

(94,450)

(9,950)

(479,462)

(68,550)

(90,550)

(96,300)

(784,200)

(387,150)

(148,350)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R-B-ZF
+=AM-—H
ZERE

154,061

81,350

106,244

9,550

87,500

117,850

119,000

813,150

270,430

159,802

130



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
REXRBEHR (REER)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
HE_Z-_ZF+-_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
At the end of financial period asset value BN
BZEZT5 A2 BEER EEFE EERE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2020 —E-ZFF+ - A#—H 1,381,067,051 51.1506
31 December 2019 —Z—AF+=—A#—H 1,810,243,886 37.4017
31 December 2018 —ZZ— \F+=A#—AH 1,719,106,955 27.7275
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT

BENRERTE SEEDE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
Financial period ended BENRS BENRE
BZETYHHEZHEEK BITE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2020 —E-ZFF+ - A#—H 51.1506 31.2680
31 December 2019 —E— N F+-AH—H 38.6599 27.2621
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+_AH—H 43.4666 27.4407
31 December 2017 ZE—tF+=AM—AH 40.1864 30.1144
31 December 2016 —E— X F+_AMH—H 33.9943 27.5035
31 December 2015 —E—RAF+—-AH—H 52.9815 29.4080
31 December 2014 —Z—PUE+— A#—H 35.3392 21.7290
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=A#—H 29.9867 23.6608
31 December 2012 —E——F+ - A#—H 29.2200 23.2421
31 December 2011 —E——F+—-A#—H 35.1817 25.1322
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

RZEZTF+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEER

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong
BB

AAC Technologies Holdings In & RHIERER A A
Agricultural Bank of China-H B 2 3RTARHBRAF —HAR
AIA Group Ltd & BREBIZE AR A 7]

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd f 2B E£EER AR AR
Alibaba Health Information Tech Fi] B{#F (= 8 Kl GR A A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H Z#USBKERLG AR AR —HA
Anta Sports Products Ltd ZREEHRAER AT

Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRTTAXNBR AR —HAX

Bank of Communications Co-H XBIRITIRHBR AT —HA
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd FREH (125%) AR AR]
Budweiser Brewing Co Apac Lt BB KIER AR A A]

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H F{EHRITRHER AT —HK
China Conch Venture Holdings FEI/SI2BIZ =GR A7)
China Construction Bank-H B IRITRHBR AT —HAR
China Evergrande Group R E1E A £E

China Feihe Ltd FEIR#EGR A A

China Gas Holdings Ltd B FIZRE R AR

China Jinmao Holdings Group FE& XIEREE AR AT
China Life Insurance Co-H B AFRBIEHODER AT —HE
China Mengniu Dairy Co FEIS4FIEER QA

China Merchants Bank-H B R1TRMHBRAF —HA

China Minsheng Banking Cor-H FBIRARITRMDBER AR —HAK
China Mobile Ltd FEZEHER AR

China Overseas Land & Invest F R8N EEHRARA]

China Pacific Insurance Gr-H

R LR R () RIDBR AR —HK

China Petroleum & Chemical-H FEAHE TRHBRAF —HR
China Resources Beer Holdings ZEEEE (124%) AR A A)
China Resources Cement ZE BRI AR A A

China Resources Gas Group Lt FEEMRTIZRR AR A A

China Resources Land Ltd FEHE AR QA

China Resources Power Holdings 8% 32 AR A A
China Shenhua Energy Co-H FBlt#ZEERKMHDBR AR —HAR
China Taiping Insurance Hold A B K F{REBIZAEBR A A

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
74,500 3,229,575 0.21
3,009,000 8,545,560 0.56
1,196,400 113,658,000 7.45
295,600 68,697,440 4.51
394,000 8,943,800 0.59
127,000 6,165,850 0.40
106,000 13,027,400 0.85
8,185,000 21,690,250 1.42
1,713,000 7,006,170 0.46
414,000 9,729,000 0.64
168,500 4,313,600 0.28
1,062,000 3,451,500 0.23
176,500 6,636,400 0.44
11,766,000 69,301,740 4.54
356,000 5,290,160 0.35
437,000 7,927,180 0.52
206,800 6,359,100 0.42
622,000 2,220,540 0.15
728,000 12,448,800 0.82
269,000 12,575,750 0.82
449,500 22,003,025 1.44
227,900 1,002,760 0.07
601,000 26,564,200 1.74
429,000 7,224,360 0.47
271,600 8,243,060 0.54
2,498,000 8,668,060 0.57
158,000 11,281,200 0.74
282,000 2,442,120 0.16
92,000 3,790,400 0.25
349,304 11,125,332 0.73
200,000 1,666,000 0.11
341,000 4,978,600 0.33
184,200 2,571,432 0.17
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (RKER) (&)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZEZZF+—AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

China Tower Corp Ltd-H FrEI##EAEHBBER AR —HA%
China Unicom Hong Kong Ltd

H BB S A& B(E (B8 RO BR A A

CK Asset Holdings Ltd R/ IE 2 EEHR AR

CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd K IMEEX AR A A

CK Infrastructure Holdings L RITEZSEBR QA
CLP Holdings Ltd & ZRER QA

CNOOC Ltd #HE&F A mER AR

Country Garden Holdings Co ZHEZER A )
Country Garden Services Hold Z2&ERSIERB R AR
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd £ ZEE AR A 7
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd ¥1B&ERIEAZA R A A

Fosun International Ltd 2 £ R ER A 7

Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd $RSi1R445EE AR A A
Geely Automobile Holdings Lt =/} 5 1= ARE A7
Guangdong Investment Ltd Z/§REGR A A

Haidilao International Holdi /2K BEIFRIE % B R A A
Hang Lung Properties Ltd {EEHEBR A F]

Hang Seng Bank Ltd 184778 R QA

Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group iR & &£ E AR A A
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BLZBIREEER A F

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear &8 5 Mk EE AR AT
Hsbc Holdings Plc JEZ R G R A )

Ind & Comm Bk of China-H F B TEiR1TA N BR A E —HAR
Jd.Com Inc - Cl A RREERNHBERAE —Cl AR
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&EERER AT

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EE AR AT

Li Ning Co Ltd FEARE A7

Link Reit EREMEREETES

Logan Group Co Ltd EEXEBAR QA

Longfor Group Holdings Ltd #EH&EIER AR A ]
Meituan-Class B & —B &

Mgm China Holdings Ltd &5+ B AR A 7
Netease Inc ZBRMHBRAF]
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
4,568,000 5,207,520 0.34
632,000 2,812,400 0.18
253,000 10,056,750 0.66
264,000 14,282,400 0.94
80,500 3,348,800 0.22
198,000 14,196,600 0.93
1,748,000 12,550,640 0.82
863,000 9,216,840 0.60
135,000 7,074,000 0.46
938,560 7,442,781 0.49
77,300 8,796,740 0.58
262,500 3,197,250 0.21
213,000 12,833,250 0.84
673,000 17,800,850 1.17
336,000 4,690,560 0.31
104,000 6,177,600 0.41
227,000 4,596,750 0.30
74,900 10,014,130 0.66
120,000 4,458,000 0.29
73,000 4,007,700 0.26
127,100 54,017,500 3.54
2,025,379 82,432,925 5.41
8,495,000 42,644,900 2.80
37,800 12,927,600 0.85
434,000 2,907,800 0.19
740,000 5,416,800 0.36
243,500 12,966,375 0.85
201,900 14,254,140 0.93
170,000 2,159,000 0.14
182,500 8,230,750 0.54
407,000 119,902,200 7.86
112,800 1,500,240 0.10
30,100 4,433,730 0.29



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (RKER) (&)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZEZZF+—AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

New World Development ¥t R REGR A )

Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEIAHARARRN BR AR —HAK
PICC Property & Casualty-H B AR EREBRHER AT —HAK
Ping An Healthcare And Techn FZEREERARAR]
Ping An Insurance Group Co-H
FETRRE (R8) RMHERAT —HR

Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H A EIE EFERTAM AR E —HK
Power Assets Holdings Ltd EAET 2 BIRAF]

Sands China Ltd £ AR AF]

Semiconductor Manufacturing i BIBR £ 5K B R LS AR A 7]
Shandong Weigao Gp Medical Polymer-H

WREEaEEEEREY TRMRGBRAR —HAR

Shenzhou International Group FMNEIFREEIER AR A A
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd &£ EERAR A7

Sino Biopharmaceutical FREIA YR EEHRR A7)

Sino Land Co EMEXAMRAR]

Smoore International Holding & £ EIBRIZA B R A 7
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 2&£ZE AR A7

Sun Hung Kai Properties ¥ 8 EEZEREGR QA

Sunac China Holdings Ltd gt&l+ BZE AR A 7

Sunny Optical Tech Z#F3} B8 (£E) BRAF]

Swire Pacific Ltd - Cl A K5O BR AR —Cl Ak
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd AIRI B X B[R AT

Tencent Holdings Ltd BE:IZR AR A A

The Hong Kong & China Gas &8+ EE A AR AT

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hldg Co FEATE A% AR A 7

Tracker Fund of Hong Kong =& ¢ B=5E%

Want Want China Holdings Ltd #F RELAEIZR AR A &)

WH Group Ltd @ MBI AR QA

Wharf Holdings Ltd LBEREE AR A R]

Wharf Real Estate Investment 122 B EMEREBR A A
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc ZZERA ¥ iT AR A 7

Wynn Macau Ltd ;XFRPIERA A

Xiaomi Corp-Class B /NK&EE —B %

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
149,250 5,387,925 0.35
2,150,000 5,138,500 0.34
698,000 4,083,300 0.27
56,100 5,270,595 0.35
729,000 69,218,550 4.54
1,005,000 4,401,900 0.29
146,000 6,110,100 0.40
316,000 10,759,800 0.71
395,000 8,709,750 0.57
264,000 4,620,000 0.30
88,300 13,342,130 0.87
144,500 3,540,250 0.23
1,292,500 9,693,750 0.64
362,000 3,656,200 0.24
171,000 10,225,800 0.67
290,000 2,276,500 0.15
141,600 14,160,000 0.93
274,000 7,836,400 0.51
75,200 12,761,440 0.84
49,824 2,142,432 0.14
143,500 15,871,100 1.04
256,700 144,778,800 9.49
1,043,244 12,039,036 0.79
226,000 2,978,680 0.20
203,500 5,575,900 0.37
631,000 3,533,600 0.23
741,993 4,822,955 0.32
93,000 1,906,500 0.12
124,000 4,991,000 0.33
319,500 32,748,750 2.15
155,200 2,017,600 0.13
1,476,600 49,023,120 3.21
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (RKER) (&)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZEZZF+—AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Yihai International Holding FE/&REIER AR A )
Zhongsheng Group Holdings FFH 5B AR A F

Unlisted equity
FEETRG

Hong Kong
BB

Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd* X&{tTEBABR A *

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets E & EFE

Net Asset Value As At 31 December 2020
R-Z-ZTF+ - AM—AMBESE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R ZN)

*Delisted in 2020 BR - T F G2
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE ATE BHIH (%)
HKD
BT
51,000 5,859,900 0.38
67,000 3,701,750 0.24
72,000 - -
1,522,517,898 99.85
2,343,196 0.15
1,524,861,094 100.00

1,262,418,733



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)
REMAABER (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-T-TF+-AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-E=2F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g AR HE
Listed equities
WA
Hong Kong
i
AAC Technologies HoIdings In 59,500 22,000 - (7,000)
ImERHIERAER A
Agricultural Bank of China-H 3,105,000 158,000 - (254,000)
PR R ZERITIRD BRR AR —HAR
AIA Group Ltd KFREIZEIR AR AT 1,170,200 150,400 - (124,200)
Alibaba Group HoIding Ltd - 299,200 - (3,600)
FMEREEEERERA
Alibaba Health Informat|on Tech 388,000 12,000 - (6,000)
B 8 R AE BRI AR A A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H - 137,000 - (10,000)
ZEHBBENRRMDER AT —HRK
Anta Sports Products Ltd 97,000 9,000 - -
ZREERGERAR
Bank of China Ltd-H 8,325,000 1,658,000 - (1,798,000)
P EISRTTIR( BBR AR —HAR
Bank of Communications Co-H 1,175,000 677,000 - (139,000)
RIBIRITIRMN BR AR —HAX
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs 1t iEf& B R A A 47,000 4,500 - (51,500)
Beijing Enterprises Water Group 382,000 606,000 - (988,000)
PR BERAERA
BOC Hong Kong HoIdlngs Ltd 440,500 18,000 - (44,500)
hEREE () BARA
Brilliance China Automotive 388,000 118,000 - (506,000)
ERPETEERARRD
Budweiser Brewing Co Apac Ltd 167,700 102,900 - (102,100)
BEEAZERER A
Cathay Pacific Airways - 131,000 - (131,000)
BEREMZEBRA
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 1,067,000 35,000 - (40,000)
RERITIR(BIR AR —HAK
China Conch Venture HoIdings - 176,500 - -

hEBRAIRERER A

Holdings

as at
31.12.2020
R=2=%%
t=AM—H
ZERE

74,500

3,009,000

1,196,400
295,600

394,000

127,000

106,000

8,185,000

1,713,000

414,000

168,500

1,062,000

176,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-T-TE - AM-ALAE

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)

China Construction Bank-H

B RIRTTIRD AR AR —HK
China Everbright Intl Ltd

R RBEIRBRR A A

China Evergrande Group FREEA£E
China Feihe Ltd ABIREER A A
China Gas Holdings Ltd
BRI B BR A A

China Jinmao Holdings Group
HESKIEREEFR AR

China Life Insurance Co-H
HEASREBRMNERAF —HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co

PRI ZLERR AR

China Merchants Bank-H
BERITRMNBR AR —HR
China Merchants Port Holdings
AR RANERERAR]

China Minsheng Banking Cor-H
PEREFRITROBRAR] —HRK
China Mobile Ltd B EHHFR A F
China Overseas Land & Invest
FENEINERBRA A

China Pacific Insurance Gr-H
BRI RER () IRID AR A A —H R
China Petroleum & Chemical-H
PEAME TRD AR AR —HR
China Resources Beer Holdings
2FEA (1ER) BRRAF]

China Resources Cement
FERNORIERBR AR

China Resources Gas Group Ltd
EHMRERER AR

137

Holdings

as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%%
—A—H
ZERE

11,851,000
283,333
391,000

194,000

755,000

291,000

440,500

186,000

440,400

587,500
388,000

293,800

2,546,000

156,000

80,000

Additions
g

1,879,000

10,000
464,000
12,800
622,000
74,000
14,000

34,000

10,000

45,000
66,000

12,000

104,000

12,000

282,000

12,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,964,000)

(283,333)

(45,000)
(27,000)

(101,000)

(36,000)

(25,000)

(196,000)

(212,500)

(31,500)
(25,000)

(34,200)

(152,000)

(10,000)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2020
R=2=%%
+ZAM—H
ZERE

11,766,000

356,000
437,000
206,800
622,000
728,000

269,000

449,500

227,900

601,000
429,000

271,600

2,498,000

158,000

282,000

92,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%%
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
China Resources Land Ltd ZEEE AR A7 235,304
China Resources Power Holdings 186,000
EHENERER A
China Shenhua Energy Co-H 342,500
H RIS ESEIRAR (D BBR A R —H AR
China State Construction Int 194,000
HERERREEER A
China Taiping Insurance Hold 195,800
AR FARBR R B BR A
China Telecom Corp Ltd Shs H 1,358,000
FEEBEEROBRAF —HR
China Tower Corp Ltd-H 4,700,000
H IR AR BBR A ] —H AR
China Unicom Hong Kong Ltd 582,000

B S A% B1E (B8 IR BR A A

Chow Tai Fook Jewe -
AREGREEESRAR

CK Asset Holdings Ltd R/IE#EEHR AR 244,500

CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd 244,500
RIMEZEEZGRARA

CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd 97,000
RIEZEEERRAA

CLP Holdings Ltd A &EZRAR AT 195,500
CNOOC Ltd FE/&¥ A mERAF 1,763,000
Country Garden Holdings Co 873,000

EEEZERARAT
Country Garden Services Hold -
EEREREIERER AT

CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 484,000
AHEEEBRAR]
Dali Foods Group Co Ltd 198,500

ENRBEEERAF]

Additions
g

134,000
14,000

135,000

44,000

194,000

50,000

111,600

19,000
41,000

6,500
26,500
72,000
44,000

168,000

36,000

Bonus
AL

474,560

Disposals

HE

(20,000)

(136,500)

(194,000)

(11,600)

(1,402,000)

(326,000)

(111,600)

(10,500)
(21,500)

(23,000)
(24,000)
(87,000)
(54,000)
(33,000)

(56,000)

(198,500)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2020
R=2=%%
+ZAM—H
ZERE

349,304
200,000

341,000

184,200

4,568,000

632,000

253,000
264,000

80,500
198,000
1,748,000
863,000

135,000

938,560

138



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEE™(EEETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REESEBHR CREFR) (R)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-E-TH+_AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2020 31.12.2020
R-E-ZFF R-E-FF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZA#M—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
EwR®S (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 78,300 1,900 - (2,900) 77,300
FTRELRIERARAR]
Fosun International Ltd 12 & BFEER AR 291,000 14,500 - (43,000) 262,500
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 243,000 19,000 - (49,000) 213,000
HOTIREE S B AR A A
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd 582,000 198,000 - (107,000) 673,000
HNABEERER AT
Guangdong Investment Ltd 316,000 138,000 - (118,000) 336,000
BRRERRAT
Haidilao International Holdi 97,000 22,000 - (15,000) 104,000
BEHBIFIER AR A A
Haier Electronics Group Co 94,000 50,000 - (144,000) -
BREREEEFRAA
Hang Lung Properties Ltd E&EBR A7) 191,000 36,000 - - 227,000
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TER A A 78,300 3,200 - (6,600) 74,900
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group 62,000 62,000 - (4,000) 120,000
MR B EFRAA]
Henderson Land Development 98,456 54,000 - (152,456) -
EEIEMEBR AR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd 48,500 24,500 - - 73,000
ELBREEEBR AR
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear 122,000 14,400 - (9,300) 127,100
BEERGREEFERAR
Hsbc Holdings Plc JEE AR BR A E] 2,005,779 236,000 - (216,400) 2,025,379
Ind & Comm Bk of China-H 8,521,000 452,000 - (478,000) 8,495,000
PR TR sRTTARM BRR AR —HAR
Jd.Com Inc - CI A - 37,800 - - 37,800
RREBRMHBER AT —CI AR
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&geRAR A7 382,000 52,000 - - 434,000
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EEBGR A A 776,000 26,000 - (62,000) 740,000
Li Ning Co Ltd Z=HR A A - 243,500 - - 243,500
Link Reit ERFMEKREFETES 205,500 19,000 - (22,600) 201,900
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-E-ZFF
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
Logan Group Co Ltd EEXEBEER A F] 106,000
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd 145,500
S EERER AT
Meituan-Class B =& —B % 395,100
Mgm China Holdings Ltd 112,800

ESiEPRIZERERA A
MTR Corp Ord Shs H/EEEER AR — EiEhk 194,000
Netease Inc #SHBR A A -

New World Development 679,000
Mt AERARAF

Petrochina Co Ltd-H 2,154,000
B R RARR D ER AR —HR

PICC Property & Casualty-H 708,000

PR ARMERBRDERAE —HR
Ping An Healthcare And Techn -
FRERBERARAA

Ping An Insurance Group Co-H 587,500
PEFZRE (E) RIHDBR AR —HK

Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H 873,000
P E I EERITIRD BR8] —H

Power Assets Holdings Ltd 145,500
BEREEFXARAT

Prada Spa ZhiEMRMHER DA 46,500
Sands China Ltd £+ BIBRAF] 232,800

Semiconductor Manufacturing -
PNEREXERRIEAR AR

Shandong Weigao Gp Medical Polymer-H -
WEESEEERY FRARNERRF—HR

Shenzhou International Group 72,900
MBI S E xR B R A A
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd 145,500

WX EEZERER AR

Additions
g

90,000
44,500

92,300

9,500
30,100
22,000
50,000
94,000
56,100

161,500

151,000

12,500

104,800
395,000

264,000

26,000

4,500

Bonus
AL

(525,750)

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R=2=%%

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

(26,000) 170,000
(7,500) 182,500

(80,400) 407,000
- 112,800

(203,500) -
- 30,100
(26,000) 149,250
(54,000) 2,150,000
(104,000) 698,000
- 56,100
(20,000) 729,000

(19,000) 1,005,000

(12,000) 146,000

(46,500) -
(21,600) 316,000
- 395,000
- 264,000

(10,600) 88,300

(5,500) 144,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%%
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
Sino Biopharmaceutical 776,000
PEAYREFR NG
Sino Land Co EMEZXHMRAR] 388,000

Smoore International Holding -
B R B R iR B IR A A

Standard Chartered Plc Ord -
BITEEER AR — Lk

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 8ZZE AR A A] 291,000

Sun Hung Kai Properties 117,100
EEMERRAR AR
Sunac China Holdings Ltd 258,000

AT EERER AR
Sunac Services Holdings Ltd -
BEIREIERER AR

Sunny Optical Tech 77,600
FRBER (EE) BRAA)

Swire Pacific Ltd - CI A 47,824
KO BRAR—ClI AR

Swire Properties Ltd K& ESGR A A 33,800
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd BIRIZ 2B A A 194,000
Tencent Holdings Ltd J&UERE AR AR 362,400
The Hong Kong & China Gas 979,280
BB EHXRERAF]

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hldg Co 186,000
FRADEAEAR B IR A 7

Tracker Fund of Hong Kong 22 A ¢ A=A S 25,500
Want Want China Holdings Ltd 582,000
B ERE R A A

WH Group Ltd EMBIRER A A 734,493
Wharf Holdings Ltd LEEE SEBR A A 94,000
Wharf Real Estate Investment 97,000

NERERMEREERAT]

141

Additions
g

178,000

12,000
171,000

327,300

14,500
28,500

88,000

3,900

2,000

84,200
10,500
47,900

308,000

40,000

6,845,500
49,000

17,000

12,000

Bonus
AL

407,500

9,169

50,964

100,000
100,000

Disposals

HE

(69,000)

(38,000)

(327,300)

(15,500)
(4,000)

(72,000)
(9,169)

(6,300)

(118,000)

(61,000)
(153,600)
(295,000)

(6,667,500)

(9,500)
(101,000)
(85,000)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2020
R=2=%%
+ZAM—H
ZERE

1,292,500

362,000
171,000

290,000
141,600

274,000

75,200

49,824

143,500
256,700
1,043,244

226,000

203,500
631,000

741,993
93,000
124,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%%
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
Wheelock & Company Ltd €72 AR A F] 97,000
Wuxi Biologics R A1 T B R A 7 75,500
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc -
BRI B R A A
Wynn Macau Ltd ;kFRFIBRA A 155,200
Xiaomi Corp-Class B /JNK&EE —B & 1,390,800
Yihai International Holding -
g RIR TR AR AT
Yue Yuen Industrial HIdg Shs 94,000
WL (KE)BRAF
Zhongsheng Group Holdings -
PASEEZERER AT
Unlisted equity
¥ ETRG
Hong Kong
BB
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd* 72,000
Rt ITEBAR AR *

*Delisted in 2020 DR T F K8

Additions
g

3,000
6,000
82,500

109,600
51,000

67,000

Bonus
AL

(80,000)
240,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020
R-B=2F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE
(100,000) -
(1,500) -
(3,000) 319,500

- 155,200
(23,800) 1,476,600
- 51,000
(94,000) -
- 67,000

- 72,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERRHR (REFX)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-E-TH+_AM—ALFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BERE

At the end of financial period
BETJ A zMBEHR

31 December 2020 —ZE-_ZFF+ - A#—H
31 December 2019 —ZE—AFE+-A#—H

31 December 2018 —ZE— \F+_A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL 2B HER

31 December 2020 —E=_TF+ - AM—H
31 December 2019 —ZE— A& +_—A#—AH
31 December 2018 —E— \F+=-AM—H
31 December 2017 ZZE—tF+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2016 —Z—XF+-AM—H
31 December 2015 ZE—ARF+=AM—AH
31 December 2014 —ZE—MF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —T— =%+ AH#—H
31 December 2012 —E——F+_A#—AH

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+ - A#—H
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
&E &E

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,524,861,094 29.3958
1,282,327,480 26.5555
1,002,249,634 23.4127
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
ﬁﬁg_ SEN

RS B

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

29.3958 20.5449
27.3559 22.6519
29.7956 22.3078
27.1915 19.1816
21.0347 15.7630
24.8246 18.2871
22.0454 18.2463
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

RZEZTF+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
FHRG EEBE)

China
A

Agricultural Bank of China-A R R EZIRTIRMNERAF AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZRSIZKERNBRAE AR
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A FESREKRKRMDER AR —ARK
China Everbright Bank Co-A FEIERIRITARMNDBIR AR —ARK
China Life Insurance Co-A FEASRBRMDER AR —AKR
China Merchants Bank-A FEIBERITRHER AR —AK
China Minsheng Banking-A REBIRARITRNBR AT —AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

BT RRE () RO BR AT —ARK

China Petroleum & Chemical-A FEIABA{ETRHBRAF AR
China Railway Construction-A FEEZEHBR AR —AK
China Shenhua Energy Co-A FE#EaERRMAGBR AR — AR
China State Construction -A FEIZERMHBRAF —AR

China Tourism Group Duty F-A FBIBIREHDBERA R —ARK
China United Network-A BB &R BRAR AR

CITIC Securities Co-A F{EEFRNBR AR —AR

CSC Financial Co Ltd-A F{Z B HRMNER A A —AR

Foshan Haitian Flavouring -A # LT XFAKRBRMDER A A —ARK
Foxconn Industrial Interne-A B TR T EEBMRMDER AR —ARK
Gigadevice Semiconductor B-A b 7K ZEIFEHEAR N ER A F — A
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A BIRZELHEHFRMDERAE —ARK
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A SRS XKRMHBRAF —AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A #BEFAFBRHBR AR —AK
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A AT3EE AR ER AR —AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHRFEHFRHER AR —AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A BAETIRMH AR AR —AMK

Ind & Comm Bk of China-A FEI TRER1THRMD AR AR —AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd -A EZIRITRNBRAF —AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A REHFREXEBROBER AT AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine C-A JT#rBIR BB (H AR AR — AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF &BRHERAR AR

Longi Green Energy Technol-A EELZFERERNHBR AR —ARR
New China Life Insurance C-A ¥ ASRBIRNBRAE —ARKR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEAHAARRMER LA —ARK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
142,800 533,900 1.23
11,400 700,689 1.62
14,400 97,047 0.22
72,570 343,908 0.79
8,200 374,830 0.86
59,300 3,102,538 7.16
106,200 657,552 1.52
15,760 720,405 1.66
68,400 327,404 0.76
23,800 223,592 0.52
16,250 348,280 0.80
100,160 591,532 1.37
4,650 1,563,580 3.61
45,600 241,617 0.56
40,800 1,427,783 3.29
4,600 229,988 0.53
4,700 1,122,280 2.59
9,000 146,706 0.34
1,600 376,261 0.87
23,646 493,281 1.14
19,200 667,783 1.54
37,100 567,648 1.31
1,900 42,034 0.10
28,800 617,259 1.42
4,000 499,618 1.15
166,900 989,665 2.28
69,500 1,727,069 3.99
29,200 1,542,676 3.56
17,778 2,359,415 5.44
2,400 5,709,502 13.17
12,700 1,394,238 3.22
4,000 276,052 0.64
43,200 213,469 0.49
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEX) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

RZEZTF+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value HEEFE
BHEER BRE AFE BHIHK(%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
ikt (BER) (&) BT
China (continued)
e (&)
PICC Holding Co-A B AMRIZAR RG] — AR 6,000 46,937 0.11
Ping An Insurance Group Co-A 52,100 5,395,845 12.45
PR 2R (RE) RIDERAT —AR
Poly Developments And Hold-A (RFIZEIZREERH BR AT —ARK 34,000 640,049 1.48
Saic Motor Corp Ltd-A E8/AEEBERNHABRAR —AR 17,770 517,120 1.19
Sanan Optoelectronics Co L-A =W ERMNBER AR —ARR 11,800 379,357 0.88
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—EBTRMH AR A —AK 28,400 1,182,879 2.73
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A IUERESEXRHER AR —AK 9,380 263,806 0.61
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 6,100 392,144 0.90
LEEERE(SE) ROHBRAR —AR
Shanghai International Air-A H/8 BB D AR AR — AR 4,800 432,424 1.00
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A 55,300 636,728 1.47
EERERBERBITRNDERAR —AR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A J&YITETERHS M AR A R —ARR 1,000 185,190 0.43
Wanhua Chemical Group Co -A BELELBRHER AR —ARK 7,820 847,698 1.96
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A H8ZEMFERIMH AR AR —AK 2,000 550,341 1.27
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A BZRHERMHER AR —ARR 2,000 235,735 0.54
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-A 85 Z2RARE SR B RN BR AR — AR 6,104 979,077 2.26
Yonyou Network Technology-A FARMEEHERMHER AR —ARK 8,400 438,682 1.01
Total Investment &2 43,353,613 100.04
Other Net Assets Hh&&EFE (15,302) (0.04)
Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2020
R-E_TF+_AM—HNEEFE 43,338,311 100.00

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R 7ZN) 31,112,828
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REESEBR (REFR)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-T-TE - AM-ALAE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-B-EF
Securities name —A—H
HBHEERE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LHka OBRE)
China
Gy
Agricultural Bank of China-A 355,160
PR ERERITRODBRAT AR
Air China Ltd-A 25,300
FEIBIBRMZERD AR AR —ARK
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 18,020
ZRUBIBKRERH AR AT —AR
Bank of China Ltd-A 201,980
PEIESRTTIR( BIR AR — AR
Bank of Communications-A 256,300
RBIITIRMDBR AR —ARK
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A -
TUESREERMNDERAR —AR
China Construction Bank-A 64,270
PEIERIRTTIRD BR AR —AR
China Everbright Bank Co-A 152,620
PR RIRTTIRD BIR AR —AR
China Fortune Land Develop-A 11,140
PREES=REERMERAF —AR
China Life Insurance Co-A 15,050
PR ASRERNDBRAF —AR
China Merchants Bank-A 95,700
PEIREIRITIRO BIRA R —AR
China Minsheng Banking-A 229,900
PR RAERITIRODBERAF —AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 67,640
BEHEE) IS EBRGOBR AT —AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 29,160
REIR TR (RE) RO BR AT —ARK
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 125,400
PELAEE RO BRAR AR
China Railway Construction-A 43,650

REEERNARAB AR

Additions

g

23,800

4,700

19,200

12,100

1,400

15,800

17,700

2,600

11,400

4,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-2F

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE

(236,160) 142,800
(25,300) -
(11,320) 11,400

(201,980) -

(256,300) -

(4,800) 14,400
(64,270) -
(92,150) 72,570
(11,140) -

(8,250) 8,200
(52,200) 59,300

(141,400) 106,200
(67,640) -
(16,000) 15,760
(68,400) 68,400

(23,850) 23,800
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-B-EF
Securities name —A—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
toke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
China Railway Group Ltd -A 71,529
PRI ERDBRAR AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 29,750
PR ER R BIR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industr-A 84,350
PEIATAIE TR AR AR — AR
China State Construction -A 200,260
PEZERNBER AT —AR
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 9,200
P EIERAR G BBR A R — AR
China United Network-A 83,600
PR SRR BR AR —AR
CITIC Securities Co-A 73,700
PEEHFROBRAR—AR
CRRC Corp Ltd FHAFERERHERA A 93,220
CSC Financial Co Ltd-A 2,200

PERRBFRNER AR AR

Foshan Haitian Flavouring -A -
FEILTERFRR N BR AR —AR

Foxconn Industrial Interne-A 16,500
ETRIXEBARNERIR AR

Gigadevice Semiconductor B-A -
RIS EFRIBEROBR AR —AR

Guotai Junan Securities Co-A 43,346
BEREBLEFROBRAR AR

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A 35,200
HRERBRMNEBR AR —AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 73,700

RESRNAERAR —ARK
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A -
ABRFEHFRODABERAF AR

147

Additions
g

2,700

16,700

1,300

7,600

11,000

5,600

4,700

1,500

1,600

3,900

3,200

17,400

2,500

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-2F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(71,529) -
(16,200) 16,250
(84,350) -
(116,800) 100,160
(5,850) 4,650
(45,600) 45,600

(43,900) 40,800

(93,220) -
(3,200) 4,600
- 4,700
(9,000) 9,000
- 1,600

(23,600) 23,646

(19,200) 19,200

(54,000) 37,100

(600) 1,900



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE_ZTTF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-ZEZEHF
Securities name —RA—H
BHEER ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Lika GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
B (&)
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 40,700
ERBHFRMDEBB AR —AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A -
EEEFRNHERAR—AR
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A 200,950
PR TREsRTTIRG AR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd -A 134,210
BERRITIRNDBR AR —ARK
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 56,500
NEHFHNEEEEROBRAR AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine C-A 29,132
LEEREERNDERAR—ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 4,660
BEMNZFABRNDEBRAR—ARK
Longi Green Energy Technol-A 24,200
P EARRE BRI IR B R AR — AR
New China Life Insurance C-A 6,600
FEASRBRIRMHBER AR AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 79,200
FEABARARBRNOBRAT AR
PICC Holding Co-A 11,000
AR ARIERR A Rl — AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co-A 100,100
PRI 2R (RE) RN ERAR —AR
Poly Developments And Hold-A 68,950
RAERZEREERNDBRAR —AR
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A -
P EE R FEERITRD AR AT —AR
Saic Motor Corp Ltd-A 32,370
EERBEEERNDERAR AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co L-A 23,100

=ZHBRHERAA AR

Additions
g

12,500

4,000

104,300

17,500

4,900

3,000

500

2,400

1,200

7,200

1,000

8,700

5,700

15,400

3,000

2,000

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020

R-B-2F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(24,400) 28,800
- 4,000
(138,350) 166,900
(82,210) 69,500
(32,200) 29,200
(18,000) 17,778
(2,760) 2,400
(13,900) 12,700
(3,800) 4,000
(43,200) 43,200
(6,000) 6,000
(56,700) 52,100
(40,650) 34,000
(15,400) -
(17,600) 17,770

(13,300) 11,800
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REESEBHR CREFR) (R)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-E-TH+_AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2020 31.12.2020
R-B-EH R-B-2F
Securities name —B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
BHEER ZERE g AR HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
toke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 53,900 6,800 - (32,300) 28,400
=—EIRMNDERAF AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Lt-A 9,900 3,000 3,080 (6,600) 9,380
IRESEERNDBRAT AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 9,550 2,600 - (6,050) 6,100
HERERE(RE) RHBRAR —AR
Shanghai International Air-A 8,800 800 - (4,800) 4,800
LBERESRNER AT —AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A 112,690 9,200 - (66,590) 55,300
EERRERBITRNDER AR —AR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A - 1,600 - (600) 1,000
Y TETARIER N ER AR —AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co -A 14,920 1,300 - (8,400) 7,820
SELCEEERNDERAA AR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A - 2,000 - - 2,000
LEERYEREROHBRAR —AR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A - 3,100 - (1,100) 2,000
ERBEROHBR AR —AR
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-A 6,760 1,800 1,744 (4,200) 6,104
5 SR R SR BRI AR AR — AR
Yonyou Network Technology-A - 11,200 - (2,800) 8,400

REBHEHERNBRAR —ARK
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
BRERBER CREFXK)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
BE-FT-TE+-AM-ALAE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BET5 AHZHEEHR

31 December 2020 —Z-_FF+ - A#—H
31 December 2019 —E—AF+_-A#H—H
31 December 2018 —ZE— \F+_A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEURRRTE SERDE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL ZHEER

31 December 2020 —ZE-_ZF+_A#—H
31 December 2019 —ZT— A& +_A#—AH
31 December 2018 —Z— \&+_A#—AH
31 December 2017 ZZE—tF+ZAM—AH
31 December 2016 ZZE— X XF+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2015 —T—AF+—A#—H
31 December 2014 —Z—PUF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —ET—=F+_-AM—AH
31 December 2012 —ZT——F+—A#—AH
31 December 2011 =T ——F+ =AM —H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
43,338,311 36.1153
62,044,106 28.2019
85,343,262 21.3358
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BN

== RIE

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
36.1153 22.8751
28.6748 21.0498
31.3457 21.1097
28.5948 20.5704
21.8723 16.8282
31.1988 16.9550
23.8616 13.1431
19.2431 14.2420
17.3703 14.3361
20.9665 14.8754
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHAE (REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

RZEZTF+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
s

Hong Kong

BB

Air China Ltd-H FEIRIBRMZERHBER AR —HK

Alibaba Health Information Tech P B#EE{E BRI ER A A
Anta Sports Products Ltd ZREEHRAER AT

BYD Co Ltd-H ttTEERH AR AT —HAR

Cansino Biologics Inc-H B&HEMRMD AR —HER

China Feihe Ltd FREIREEBR A A

China Mengniu Dairy Co FEIS4FIAEER QA

China Resources Beer Holdings Z=MMEH (354%) AR A A
China Southern Airlines Co-H FEIF S MZE kKD AR AR —HAR
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd £ ZEE AR A 7

Geely Automobile Holdings Lt Z /581K AR AR

Great Wall Motor Company-H E#/9ERMHDER AR —HK
Guangzhou Automobile Group-H EM/AEBEEBRNDER AT —HE
Innovent Biologics Inc {514 15l &k

Li Ning Co Ltd Z=EHR QA

Meituan-Class B & —B%

Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H

REEbAX (JER) S ERMRM AR AT —HAR

Ping An Healthcare And Techn FZ i@ FRBERHTAR A A
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H
EEERE(KE)RHARAF—HK

Shanghai Junshi Bioscience-H
EEEEEMBERBRMNERAT —HR

Shenzhou International Group HMNBIFREEIEAE B R A A
Sunny Optical Tech Z2F 2R (&E) AR AF]

Tencent Holdings Ltd B AR A 7]

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hldg Co FEATEIEMAR AR
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H S &EERMDER AR —HE
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-H #5ZRAREHEF RN ER AT —HEK
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc ZERRAEY T AR A A

Yihai International Holding FE/SEE =B IR A 7
Zhongsheng Group Holdings #FH & B AR A F

Yum China Hldgs Inc & B BHERER AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
20,000 122,000 0.79
15,000 343,500 2.22
3,000 368,700 2.38
3,250 660,400 4.26
600 105,900 0.68
10,000 181,600 1.17
4,000 187,200 1.21
3,000 214,200 1.38
22,000 101,640 0.66
11,520 91,354 0.59
9,500 251,750 1.63
15,500 412,300 2.66
17,000 146,540 0.95
1,500 123,075 0.79
2,250 119,925 0.77
3,600 1,060,560 6.85
900 117,900 0.76
1,200 112,800 0.73
4,750 175,988 1.14
1,600 90,880 0.59
1,450 220,400 1.42
1,100 186,670 1.21
1,800 1,015,200 6.55
6,000 79,440 0.51
2,000 162,400 1.05
2,590 393,162 2.54
4,500 462,600 2.99
1,000 115,000 0.74
2,250 124,313 0.80

426 188,576
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (RKER) (&)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020
RZZEZZF+-AM—H

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (continued)
ik (&)

United States
3=

American Depositary Receipt ("ADRs")

XEFEERES

United States
E3E1

Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR
Autohome Inc-ADR

Baidu Inc-Spon ADR

Bilibili Inc-Sponsored ADR
GDS Holdings Ltd-ADR

GSX Techedu Inc-ADR

Huazhu Group Ltd-ADR

Iqiyi Inc-ADR

Jd.Com Inc-ADR

Li Auto Inc-ADR

Netease Inc-ADR

New Oriental Educatio-Sp ADR
Nio Inc-ADR

Pinduoduo Inc-ADR

Tal Education Group-ADR
Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-ADR
Xpeng Inc-ADR

Total Investment &2& 42 %8
Other Net Assets Hfth’& &= /FE

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2020
R-Z-ZTF+ - AM—HNEERE

Total Investments, at Cost 1&%& 4258 (JZAZN)

8,596,960

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BRE ATE B2 (%)
HKD
BT
433 781,372 5.04
120 92,693 0.60
348 583,489 3.77
334 221,997 1.43
259 188,052 1.21
241 96,629 0.62
354 123,601 0.80
747 101,246 0.65
1,576 1,074,144 6.93
835 186,659 1.21
700 519,810 3.36
162 233,400 1.51
1,379 521,155 3.36
1,212 1,669,683 10.78
607 336,568 2.17
1,689 251,972 1.63
600 156,922 1.01
688 149,957 0.97
728 241,767 1.56
15,467,089 99.85
23,852 0.15
15,490,941 100.00
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REHEREI R CREER)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
HEe_Z - ZHF+_AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-Z-ZF
Securities name —HA—H
EHEE ZERE
Listed equities
tamgs
Hong Kong
B
Air China Ltd-H 36,000
IR A =R B IR AR — H %
Alibaba Health Information Tech 26,000
2 EESRMERAR]
Anta Sports Products Ltd 6,000
ZHBEEHARBRAR
BYD Co Ltd-H ttieaEfn BRAR —HR 6,500

Cansino Biologics Inc-H -
RHHEEMRD AR —HER

China Eastern Airlines Co-H 44,000
REISR FMZERD AR AT —HAR

China Feihe Ltd FEREER AT -

China Mengniu Dairy Co 8,000
PRIRFIEARAA

China Resources Beer Holdings 6,000
AR (%) BR AR

China Southern Airlines Co-H 36,000
PRI AMZERMDERAT —HAR

China Tower Corp Ltd-H 362,000
REE BN BRAR —HEK

CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 12,000
AEEEBRAR]

Dongfeng Motor Grp Co Ltd-H 18,000
REABEEEROBRAT —HR

Fuyao Glass Industry Group-H 5,600
BREETHEEERNBRAF—HRK

Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd 19,000
HAAEIERBER AT

Great Wall Motor Company-H 26,000
RHAERNDAERAR —HAR

Guangzhou Automobile Group-H 30,000

BENRESEBRMNERAR —HK
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Additions
g

2,000

6,000

1,000
600

6,000

10,000

10,000

2,000

2,000

400

1,000

4,500

4,000

Bonus
AR

5,520

Disposals
HE

(18,000)

(17,000)

(3,000)

(4,250)

(50,000)

(4,000)
(3,000)
(24,000)
(364,000)
(8,000)
(18,000)
(6,000)
(10,500)
(15,000)

(17,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R=B=%F
+t=RAM—H
ZERE

20,000

15,000

3,000

3,250
600

10,000
4,000

3,000

22,000

11,520

9,500

15,500

17,000



W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBR (REER) (B)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
HE_Z T+ _AM—HILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-B-EF
Securities name —R—H
HEEB ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LwkR (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
5 (5%)
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Hold 3,600
BB =L 8 L@ AR AR
Haier Electronics Group Co Hkd 6,000
BREREERRAA
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd 2,000
BLZEEREERR QA
Innovent Biologics Inc {534 )5l -
Lenovo Group Ltd B85 EHR AR 24,000
Li Ning Co Ltd Z=ZEHRAF] 4,500
Meituan-Class B & —B% 12,000

Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H -
ALK (Jb ) Fr R AR AR AR —H AR

Ping An Healthcare And Techn -
FLERBEMRBR AR

Semiconductor Manufacturing -
SRR E R EER R AR

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H 6,500
FEEERE (£E) RHBERAF—HK

Shanghai Junshi Bioscience-H -
LEREAMBERERNABRAR —HK

Shenzhou International Group 3,100
RNBIR R BT R AR AR
Sinopharm Group Co-H 6,000

s RN BR AR —HAR
Sunny Optical Tech -
RFRBR (EE) BRAR]

Tencent Holdings Ltd J&&IZEARBR AR 4,000
Tingyi (Cayman Isln) Hldg Co 12,000
ERRMEIE AR BR A A

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 4,000

BEEWERNARAR —HK

Additions
g

1,500

500

900

1,200

12,000

2,000

1,600

400

1,100

200

Bonus
AR

Disposals
HE

(3,600)
(6,000)

(2,000)

(24,000)
(2,750)
(8,400)

(12,000)

(3,750)

(1,650)

(6,400)

(2,400)
(6,000)

(2,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2020
R=B=FF
tZAH—H
ZERE

1,500
2,250
3,600

900

1,200

4,750
1,600

1,450

1,100

1,800
6,000

2,000
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REESBE R CREER) (&)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-_T_THET_AM—HILEFE

Securities name

HERE

Listed equities (continued)
ikt (R)

Hong Kong (continued)

5 (5%)

Want Want China Holdings Ltd

H B AT AE AR AR B BR A A

Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd-H

i SRR ER E R M AR A A —HAX
Wuxi Biologics ZRRA Y fiT B R A A
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc
BERAMEMBR AR

Xiaomi Corp-Class B

NOREE—BRX

Yihai International Holding

PG RIR R B R AR

Zhongsheng Group Holdings
PAREZERER AR

ZTE Corp-H

BB D AR AR —HAE

United States
EE

Yum China Hldgs Inc BB+ B AR AR

155

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R-Z=EHF
—R—H
ZERE

25,000
3,700

3,000

49,400

4,500

13,600

774

Additions
g

600

1,000

1,600

39

Bonus
AR

740

(1,500)
4,500

Disposals
HE

(25,000)
(1,850)

(1,500)

(50,000)

(2,250)

(15,200)

(387)

Holdings
as at
31.12. 2020
R-B-EHF
tZAH—H
ZERE

2,590

4,500

1,000

2,250

426



W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEMANERTEHRSELTENIS0EHEST (FEETFs AN FESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REMASBER (REFR) (&)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BE-_Z-_ZF+_AM—HIFE

Securities name

HEHME

ADRs
XEETES

United States
=1

58.Com Inc-ADR

Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR
Autohome Inc-ADR

Baidu Inc-Spon ADR

Beigene Ltd-ADR Bgne

Bilibili Inc-Sponsored ADR
GDS Holdings Ltd-ADR

GSX Techedu Inc-ADR

Huazhu Group Ltd-ADR

Iqiyi Inc-ADR

Jd.Com Inc-ADR

Li Auto Inc-ADR

Netease Inc-ADR

New Oriental Educatio-Sp ADR
Nio Inc-ADR

Pinduoduo Inc-ADR

Tal Education Group-ADR
Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-ADR
Weibo Corp-Spon ADR

Xpeng Inc-ADR

Holdings
as at
01.01.2020
R=2=%%
—RA—H
ZHERE

304
932
244
716
124

582
1,494
3,008

264
326

2,396
1,220
3,370
1,212
1,376

366

Additions
g

49

33
334
259
241

63

72
835
57

1,379
47
13
61

49
728

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2020
R=B=%F
Disposals t+=A#t—H
HE ZERE
(304) -
(548) 433
(124) 120
(368) 348
(157) -
- 334

- 259

- 241
(291) 354
(747) 747
(1,504) 1,576
- 835
(137) 700
(165) 162
- 1,379
(1,231) 1,212
(626) 607
(1,742) 1,689
(612) 600
(688) 688
(415) -
- 728
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEEMRTERPEHSBEARENS0EHEE (FEETFsRINFESR)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
REXRBHR (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
HE_Z-_ZF+_-_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EERE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value SEN
At the end of financial period EE BE
BET5 A2 EHR FE EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2020 —ZE-ZFF+ - AH—H 15,490,941 19.8602
31 December 2019 —ZE— A F+=-AH—H 17,388,894 11.1467
HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENBRRTE BEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
SEN BEN
Financial period ended BS BIE
BET5 AL 2 BEER BITE fEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2020 —ZE -ZF+_— F#—H 19.8602 9.1696
31 December 2019 (Since Inception)
ZE-NEFTZAM—A (BRIZEAK) 11.4414 8.4016

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

REFAMBEBZEAER - DRRESEENAFRAR RE - WARBRIEL - LRAIERIERITEAN MER - NEHAH
BERY MEREMERER - IIERMERMIREER - BRFE (BREAREER WELRHEBESER) F2HBHFESH
HeRBER - AR TESNESABERANESLEN M (LR - www.boci-pru.com.hk) - SAHRBEIE - LI
UL E R W AR E R HE] -
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